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FINANCE DEPARTMENT( //.

// '[
-' P. O. BOX 1270. OCALA. FLORIDA 32678-1270

February 5, 1993

City Manager and Council
City Hall
Ocala, Florida 34478~

Gentlemen:

The comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) of the City of
Ocala, Florida, for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1992, is
hereby submitted.

The presentation of the CAFR is controlled by and is the

responsibility of the City. We believe that the report accurately

and fairly presents the financial position, results of operations

and cash flows of the City. All disclosures necessary to enable
the reader to gain an understanding of the City's financial
activities have been included. The report is structured to be of
interest to the public, local government officials, state

agencies and the banking and financial community in general.

The CAFR is presented in three sections: introductory,

financial and statistical. The introductory section contains the

table of contents, this transmittal letter, the certificate
of achievement for excellence in financial reporting for the 1991

| CAFR and the City's organizational charts. The financial section
| includes the general purpose financial statements and the

individual fund and account group and combining financial
statements and schedules by fund type, as well as the auditors'
report on the financial statements and schedules. The
statistical section includes selected financial and demographic

information which is designed to enhance the reader's
understanding of the City's past and of its future potential.

All funds and account groups of the City of Ocala are included in
this report. The City provides a full range of general
services, including police and fire protection; general government;
culture and recreation; construction and maintenance of

highways, streets and infrastructure and library services. The

Library serves Marion and Levy Counties, with the Ocala branch
functioning as headquarters.

1
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In order to provide both financial support and a vested higher

quality of service to its citizens, the City also owns and operates,
for public service, seven enterprise funds as follows: two

championship golf courses with a total of 45 holes and clubhouse

facilities, garbage and trash pick-up service (both back door and

curbside), water and sanitary sewer services, a membership

tennis facility, electric utility service, an airport (Ocala
Municipal Ai rpor t /J im Taylor Field), and a municipal

trailer park. The financial activities of all municipal

boards and commissions, except for the Ocala Housing Authority,

are included in the City's financial statements. The Ocala

Housing Authority has not met the established criteria for

inclusion in the reporting entity, and accordingly, is excluded

from this report.

ECQUQMIC_CQUDlIlgy_AUD_ QUI (QQK

The City of Ocala is situated in north-central Florida,

approximately equidistant from Jacksonville, Daytona, Orlando

and Tampa. It is centrally located in Marion County and is the

county seat. During the past decade, the City and surrounding

areas have grown at a fast pace. Available land, independent

water supply, relatively low taxes, moderate climate and

proximity to larger cities and to popular tourist attractions

continue to be the underlying causes of the growth. In the past

few years, various reports and studies have shown Ocala to be one
of the fastest growing areas in the nation.

Horsebreeding, dominated by thoroughbreds and Arabians, is a

maj or industry in the Ocala area. The tourist industry is

also very apparent. Disney World has constructed its

first satellite information center in Ocala so that visitors

can take care of all their needs before reaching Disney World.

Hotels, restaurants and shopping areas have sprung up near the

information center. To the immediate east of Ocala is the Silver

Springs Attraction which is visited by thousands each year and is
renowned for many films such as Tarzan and James Bond movies

and the Sea Hunt television series. K-Mart has selected Ocala as
the location for a new distribution center, which started its

operations in 1991. Other industries in the Ocala area include

service industries and some light manufacturing.

The growth surge experienced in the 1980's is expected to continue
into the 1990's but at a slower pace. The growth potential of

the City continues to be virtually limitless. The recession, which

has affected the entire country, has also been felt in the City of

Ocala, especially in the areas of construction and tourism; however,
the City has still experienced growth. The growth is challenging

to the City since it demands increased services, but places a

financial strain on the revenues of the City. The recession, which

has caused some shrinking revenues, has forced the City to

reevaluate the needs and wants of its citizens, while at the same

time providing consistent levels of service.

11
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EoE__1hg__lgar. In preparing the 1992 budget, the City's focus,
at City Council's direction, was to maintain a consistent

level of service throughout all cepartments for the citizens of

Ocala in order to meet the needs of the community, to maintain a

low millage rate and to provide quality utility services at

competitive rates. Other budget and management obj ec tives for

1992 included the continued development of a five-year

capital improvement plan along with a financing plan for the

improvements, the completion of the City's Comprehensive Plan as
reautred by the 1985 Local Government Comprehensive Planning Act and

the continuation of the exploration of public and private

cooperative efforts to better service the citizens of Ocala.

In order to accomplish some of the obj ect ives, a total of 15

positions were authorized in the budget. One position was

added by Council in the Fire Department to improve the department's
fire rating which in turn reduces fire insurance costs to

businesses. Two positions were added in the Police Department to

man the Communications network to the officers. The last position

added in the General Fund was in the Recreation Department to

improve maintenance of the increased park areas. Other positions

were added in the areas of stormwater, sanitation, water and sewer,
electric, data processing and risk management. The two positions

approved in the Risk Management Fund were funded by the Marion

County Board of Commissioners. Most of these positions were created

due to increased workload such as additional facilities and

maintenance properties.

During fiscal year 1990, the City issued revenue bonds for massive

electric system improvements. Those improvements were continued
during 1991 and 1992. The City also continued the water and sewer

system expansion and improvements, as well as the widening and

improvements of various roads. For the past six years, the City has

levied an additional mill of ad valorem taxes of which three

quarters have been for road improvements and the remaining one

quarter has been for fire department capital outlay. For the past

few years, the City and Marion County have shared the costs of

improvements of some maj or arterial streets.

E2E__1hg__Eulurg. The City will be continuing the electric system,
the water and sewer system and the street improvement and

expansion programs which have already been started and will strive
to provide consistent levels of service for the citizens of Ocala.

The City is also continuing its program of renovating existing

City buildings. A master plan of the Municipal Services
Complex, which was built in 1984, addressed additions to

the complex. The renovation and expansion or relocation of

the Police Department is also being considered.

111
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The most significant and demanding task for the future is the
implementation of the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Ocala,

which is required by the 1985 Local Government Comprehensive
Planning Act. The plan, which was submitted to the State of Florida
by the May 1, 1991 deadline, is a tool for growth management and
affects virtually all City departments. The plan has twelve
required and two optional elements * future land use, traffic
circulation, housing, sanitary sewer, solid waste, storm water
management, potable water, groundwater recharge, conservation,

parks and recreation, capital improvements, intergovernmental
coordination, community redevelopment area and historical
preservation. Fiscal years 1991 and 1992 were the transition
period prior to the implementation of the Capital
Improvements Element of the Comprehensive Plan, which covers
the five-year period from 1993 through 1997.

Deggtfment__Egcus. The Office of Budget Management, which consists
of two employees, is responsible for the development and management
of the City's financial and management plans. This division has

,

received GFOA's Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for the 1

City's annual budgets for the fiscal years beginning October 1, 1987
through 1991 and has submitted the City's budget for the fiscal year
beginning October 1, 1992 for the review process. In addition to
the City's comprehensive budget document, this division prepares a
booklet entitled " Budget in Brief", which is an easy-to-read
overview of the City's budget for distribution to the public as well
as a pamphlet entitled "A Budget Report to the Taxpayers" which is
available to the public and is also mailed with the City's utility
bills. The Budget Manager has spoken in classrooms, community
meetings and seminars.

In addition to the public information processes, the Office of
Budget Management has placed a high emphasis on internal budget
training and information related to policies, procedures and
processes so that budget preparers will be able to submit a
well-prepared budget, which will be advantageous to the user
department and to other involved departments. A newsletter entitled
" Budget Bulletin" has been developed and is sent to all budget
preparation participants for improved communication of items of
interest in the budget process. A formal Budget Instructions Manual
has also been developed.

In the past, budgets were prepared mainly by the department heads
using a line-item approach, looking at the previous year and adding
a percentage for cost increases. The departments would submit their
hand-prepared budgets. Now there are approximately 150 employees
involved in the budget process. It's becoming more user-friendly;
each department's budget is input at the department level involved.
Although we are required to have and still submit a line-item
budget, we have been moving toward a performance / program budget.
Each department is required to prepare mission statements, goals,
obj ect ives and performance measures,

iv
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The Office of Budget Management also handles feedback and compliance

throughout the year in the form of quarterly budget reports to the
City Council and in meetings and workshops.

The City's budget has come a long way in the past two years. It has

taken a lot of hard work on the part of the dedicated individuals
involved, and the office of Budget Management should be

congratulated for a job well done!

E186NGleL_1bE9BMeIION

In developing, maintaining and evaluating the City's accounting

system, consideration is given to internal accounting controls

designed to ensure that the City's assets are protected from loss,

theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data is

compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in

conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The
internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of

reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control

should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the

valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and j udgments by

management. The City's chart of accounts substantially complies with
the Uniform Accounting System as prescribed by Chapter 3A-61 of the

Florida Administrative Code.

E9 S919EY_E901Egls. Budgetary control is maintained on an
d

annual allotment basis, based upon prior working capital and

on revenue projections for the current year. Both expenditures and

encumbrances are recorded against budgeted appropriations. At

mid-year, City department heads are required to reassess their

appropriations for the remainder of the year, from which a f,ull

budget revision is prepared and submitted to City Council for

approval. The entire budget process is coordinated by a full

time budget manager. In addition, two separate reviews are made

by the Finance Department for final annual appropriations

approval. After the end of the year, unliquidated purchase

order balances, as of September 30, are reappropriated in

the form of a supplemental appropriation resolution, which

is adopted by City Council. This resolution also includes a

carryforward for maj or pr oj ec ts not completed in the previous

year which are not covered by purchase orders. All items in this
resolution are subj ect to a working capital availability test.

Monthly reports are distributed to the various departments to
keep them informed of their year to date expenditures,

encumbrances and funds available.

9fDRER1___92VSEDminigl___Eggg11gng. The following schedule
presents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund and debt

service fund revenues and other financing sources for the

fiscal year ended September 30, 1992 and the percentages of

increases and decreases in relation to revenues and other financing
sources for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1991.

v
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Increase Percent
Percent (Decrease) Increase

ergun3______gf_Iglel___ftge_1221__LDrstsens)

Revenues:

Property taxes s 7,149,471 19.54% s 57,879 .82%
Other taxes 884,258 2.42 58,636 7.10
State revenue sharing 970,577 2.65 (133,611) (12.10)
Other intergovernmental
revenues 6,019,241 16.45 (366,121) (5.73)
Parking meters and
facilities 74,167 .20 (8,352) (10.12)

Licenses and permits 631,461 1.73 (19,552) C3.00)
Fines and forfeitures 967,438 2.64 154,737 19.04
Charges for services 1,823,540 4.98 426,932 30.57
Interest 1,048,948 2.87 (345,634) (24.78)
Gifts and Other ____2162914 .7&_______192 tid 2 60.61
Total revenues 19,855,165 54.26 (67,137)
Other financing sources:
Debt proceeds 42,922 .12 42,922 100.00
Transfers from other
funds _ lits 24tigh __dEtE2_____1tggit141 6.95

Total revenues and other
financing source s2ftg22tip2____1ggtgg*___sitgggtigi

___________________________________

The most significant dollar change in revenues was in charges for
services, where the s426,932 (30.57%) increase was caused primarily
by a 25% increase in stormwater charges. The $154,737 (19.04%)
increase in fines and forfeitures was the result of an increase in
court fines collected. The s366,121 (5.734) decrease in other
intergovernmental revenues was caused mainly by a lower dollar
amount of grants received by the City in 1992. Some of the
decreases in revenues, such as state revenue sharing, 8133,611
(12.10)% are indicative of the recession. The $107,949 (60.61%)
increase in gifts and other is the result of a donation for a
portion of the Marion Theatre renovation. The s1,085,146 (6.95%)
increase in transfers from other funds was caused primarily by an
increase in the transfer from the Electric Fund and by transfers of
excesses from debt service funds.

The following schedule presents a summary of general fund,
special revenue fund and debt service fund expenditures and other
financing uses for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1992 and the
percentages of increases and decreases in relation to
expenditures and other financing uses for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1991.

vi
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Increase Percent
Percent (Decrease) Increase

3mguet______gf_Igial___fcge_1331__1gegrease2
Expenditures:

Current:
General government
and administration 5 3,339,215 8.87% S (129,813) (3.74)%

;

Public safety 12,438,951 33.05 761,183 6.52
i

| Public works 3,915,990 10.40 259,992 7.11

Culture and recreation 3,740,232 9.94 231,579 6.60

Housing rehabilitation 312,192 .83 (50,485) (13.92)

Nondepartmental 381,785 1.01 (92,586) (19.52)

Other 423,638 1.13 46,234 12.25

i Capital outlay 4,174,687 11.09 51,916 1.26

Debt service:
Principal 1,664,904 4.42 88,293 5.60

Interest and agents' fees 2,277,083 6.05 (95,317) (4.02)

Intergovernmental ____ ggt 453_______t12_______112tE2@J (21.99)

Total expenditures 32,738,130 86.98 1,051,418

| Other financing uses:
Transfers to other

999ts2E_____12t92_______sEgt723 15.53funds _4 t

1

Total expenditures and'

other financing use $37tk39t215____1 ggt 99%___s117194142

Public safety expenditures increased by $761,183 (6.52%), most of

which involved personG1 services for the Police Department and the
Fire Department. Aside from amounts associated with the cost of

living increases in October of 1991, the Police Department added two
employees during fiscal 1992 and realized costs for an entire year

on the seven employees added during fiscal 1991; and the Fire

Department had twelve-month costs on the six rescue vehicle

personnel added during fiscal 1991.

The $259,992 (7.11%) increase in public works expenditures is

attributable to four new positions added in 1992 and to expenditures

related to a state grant in the Stormwater Utility Fund and to
increases in current expenditures associated with road and street

proj ect s and maintenance in the Local Gasoline Tax Fund. Culture
and recreation expenditures increased by $231,579 (6.60%) primarily
because of increases in grant and interlocal recreation programs.

Transfers to other funds increased by $658,724 (15.53%) primarily

because of increased transfers from the General Fund to the Airport

Fund and from the debt service funds to the general and special

revenue funds.

vii
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Gggerg1_Eund__Bglance. The fund balance of the general fund

at September 30, 1992 is $3,925,383, a 29.79% decrease from 1991.

The decrease was caused primarily by the usage of ad valorem

taxes collected over the past six years for street improvements,
for the renovation of-the old Marion Theatre into the Discovery

Science Center and for the construction of fire station #5. The

general fund balance is equivalent to 40 working days fo

expenditures.

Eglergrise_ Operations. The City of Ocala operates seven distinct
enterprise funds: Electric System, Water and Sewer, Sanitation,

Municipal Golf' Course, Fort King .'ennis Court, Municipal Trailer Park
and Ocala Municipal Airport. The enterprise funds are well run and
continue to be the backbone of financial support of general

government operations. _

The Electric System Revenue Fund is the combination of the formerly

consolidated Electric Revenue and Bulk Power Supply Revenue Funds.
During fiscal 1990, Electric System Revenue Bonds, Series 1989A, were
issued for the acquisition and construction of improvements to the
electric system. The improvements are expected to be completed in

fiscal 1994. The electric system continues to be efficiently managed
and operated, and had a debt service coverage of 4.71 for the year
ended September 30, 1992.

The Water and Sewer Fund, which is the City's second largest

enterprise fund, has been burdened with debt service payments and

other bond-related restrictions for the -past few years. For the
year ended September 30, 1992, the Water and Sewer Fund had a debt

service coverage ratio of 1.77. During 1990, the City's

consulting engineers began working on a master plan, including a

rate review, for the water and sewer system. Gradual rate
increases starting in early fiscal 1991, have helped this fund.

The Sanitation Fund is recponsible for trash and garbage pick-up in
the City. During the year, sanitation rates increased approximately
13% for residential customers and 20% for commercial customers,

primarily to meet the increased landfill charges. The fund

is financially sound.

The Municipal Golf Course Fund had a net loss for the year ended

September 30, 1992 of $43,125; however, this fund should improve in
the future.

The Ocala Municipal Airport Fund had a net income of $267,780 in

1992. There are expansion programs under way at the Airport,
most of which are substantially funded by federal and state

grants. Although the airport is not self-supporting, it is an
important part of our community.

The Fort King Tennis Court Fund experienced a net loss of
$14,610 during fiscal 1992, which was anticipated. This fund,

although small, is well-run.
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The Municipal Trailer Park Fund continues to improve. During 1992
it had a net income of $17,244

EeDEI90_Trgg1__Eggd__Operg11ggg. The combined Pension Trust
Funes improved during 1992. The combined funds had a net
appreciation in the fair market value of investments of $2,835,421,

caused by the valuation of investments to market value as of
September 30,1992.

Deb 1__Adm191strg11gg. At September 30, 1992, the City
had $134,745,000 in outstanding serial and term bonds. Of this
amount, 5103,450,000 are associated with enterprise funds and
531,295,000 are associated with governmental funds. All of the

City's issues are insured. Although the City may issue general
obligation debt in an amount up to 20% of the assessed valuation
of the taxable real and personal property in the City according to
article IX, section 9.02, of the City Charter, there is no general
obligation debt outstancing.

During the year, the City issued $51,880,000 Utility Systems
Subordinate Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1992A and $28,435,000
Utility Systems Subordinate Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1992B.
Both issues are secured by the surplus revenues of the City's
electric system and vater and sewer system. The bonds are fully
insured and are rated "AAA" by Standard & Poor's Corporation and
"Aaa" by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. The proceeds of the 1992A
issue were used for the advance refunding of the City's outstanding
Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 1985A, and Water and Sewer
Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1986. The proceeds of the 19928
issue were used for the advance refunding of the City's outstanding
Electric System Revenue Bonds, Series 1989A. The proceeds of both
issues, along with certain available funds, were used to pc.* chase

U.S. government securities which were deposited into irrevocable
trusts with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service
payments on the refunded bonds. The defeasance resulted in present

value savings of 5638,262 for the 1992A issue and of $220,829 for
the 1992B issue, even though there are extraordinary losses for
accounting purposes for the year ended September 30, 1992 of
$2,949,904 and $1,634,976, respectively.

Cggh_Mggggemeg1 Cash temporarily idle during the year was

invested in the State Board of Administration Fund, which is an
investment pool administered by the State of Florida. Although
the City is authorized by Florida Statutes to invest in

obligations of U. S. agencies and in interest-bearing time
deposits and savings accounts in banks and in savings and loan
associations in addition, we have found that the State Board of

Administration has historically had higher interest rates and we
can withdraw funds on demand. At September 30, 1992, our

investments with the State Board of Administration were earning
3.90% with a year to date return of 4.41%.

ix
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The City's pension fund investments have been administered by the

firm of Manning and Napier of Rochester, New York for several

years. In January 1991, because of the size of the combined funds,

the pension fund investments were equally split for administration
by Manning and Napier and by Barnett Banks Trust Company, N.A. of

Jacksonville, Florida. The pension fund investments consist

of bonds, debentures, common stocks, U. S. Treasury

obligations and short-term investments.

Bisk____Macasement. The Risk Management Department was

established through an interlocal agreement between the City of

Ocala and Marion County for the purpose of the procurement of

insurance, either through insurance companies or through

self-insurance, and for the purpose of providing safety training

programs. Information on the City's insurance coverage can be

found in the Statistical Section of this report. The Risk

Management Department is doing very well, both in insurance

monitoring and procurement and in safety training.

OlbEB_INEQBM6110N

IDdf9fedggf_bugif. The City Charter and Florida Statutes require an

incependent audit of the books, financial records and transactions of
all administrative departments of the City by a Certified Public
Accounting Firm selected by the City Council. The auditors' report

on the general-purpose financial statements and combining and

individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial
section of this report.

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United
States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Ocala, Florida for
its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1991. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious
national awarc recognizing conformance with the highest standards for
preparation of state and local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a

9overnment unit must publish an easily readable and

efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report,

whose contents conform to program standards. Such CAFR must

satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable
legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only.
The City of Ocala has received a Certificate of Achievement for

the last ten consecutive years (fiscal years ended 1982-1991.)

We believe our current report continues to conform to the

Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and we are

submitting it to GFOA.

X
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The City was awarded the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award by
the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and
Canada for its annual budgets for the fiscal years beginning October
1, 1987 through 1991. In order to receive this award, which is valid

for a period of one year only, a governmental unit must publish a
budget document that meets program criteria as a policy document, as
an operations guide, as a financial plan and as a communications

medium.

Acheggledgemegis. The preparation of this comprehensive

annual financial report was made possible by the dedicated

service of the entire staff of the Finance Department. Sincere
appreciation is extended to specific individuals who worked

diligently throughout the audit: Diane M. Cangelosi, Deputy

Finance Director: Wayne C. Hodge, Chief Accountant; Prudy L. Waite,

Accountant and Robert D. Naugler, Financial Analyst / Grant

Supervisor. Appreciation is also extended to Eric Lewerenz, the

City's Internal Auditor; to Barbara Edwards Kays, Budget Manager and

to Coopers & Lybrand, our external auditors, for their assistance in
this effort.

In closing, without the leadership and support of the City

Manager, Assistant City Managers and City Council, whose continued
interest in good fiscal City government is an invaluable asset to

our community, preparation of this report would not have been

possible.

Respectfully submitted,
, .

,

-~.

, -d ;
," |

/ \ ( '-
.

Glen ~ BakerL.

Finance Director

/mb
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This Section contains the following Subsections:

Report of Certified Public Accountants

General Purpose Financial Statements
IIndividual Fund and Combining Statements - By Fund Type ,
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Report of Independent Accountants !

!

The Honorable Members of City Council f
City of Ocala, Florida i

t
i
1

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of City of Ocala,
Florida as of and for the year ended September 30, 1992, as listed in the

3

accos:panying table of contents. These gener:1-purpose financial statements are |
the responsibility of City of Ocala, Florida's management. Our responsibility i

is to express an opinion on these general-purpose financial stataments based on '

our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance wit * aenerally accepted auditing stan- .

dards. Those standards require that we p:n and perform the audit to obtain 1

reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are ;

free of material misstatement. An audit includes erasining, on a-test basis, !

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general-purpose financial !

statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall >

general purpose financial statament presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a rearonable basis for ou, opinion.

In our opinion, the general-purpose financial statements referred to above .

present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of
Ocala, riorida as of September 30, 1992, and the results of its operations and :

,

cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity ,

with generally accepted accounting principles. !
!

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose [
financial statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and i
account group financial statements and supporting schedules listed in the table t

of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a '

required part of the general-purpose financial statements of City of Ocala,
Florida. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied t

in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general-purpose
financial statements taken as a whole. i

!
'

!

i
i

i

1 ,

,

!
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The information presented in the Statistical Section is presented for purposes
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general-purpose finan-
cial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing proce- ;

dures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we i

express no opinion on it.

A

/
a ,vo +- 1tu

Orlando, Florida
February 5, 1993, except as to the

information presented in Note 9,
for which the date is March 9, 1993.
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GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
;

(Combined Statements - Overview) ;>

.

These basic financial statements provide a summary overview of the !
''

financial position of all funds and account groups as well as the operating -
results of all funds. They also serve as an introduction to the more detail- -

ed statements that are in the following subsections. ,

.
.,
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GENDML-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Combined Statements - Overview) ;
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!CITY CT OCALA, FLORIDA t
>

COMB!vtD EALANCE SErr?
,

f
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCDUNT GROL'Ps :

,

September 30, 1992

Covernmerts! rund tvees ,

J.
Special Debt Capital

AS$r?S Ceneral Revenue Service Protect
,

i

Current Assets:
$cash and investacnts 8 18.674 s 226.396 s --

'

2.871.054 {Equity in pooled cash and investment fund 3,826,422 7.513.497 -

Accounts and notes receivaale, not of
95;.6?8 gallowance for doubtf ul accounts of $521.554 460.639 39,799 -

- - - - iAccrued unbilled revenues .

(Due from other funds 123,568 77.646 -

Interfund loans recesvable 2.482 - -

Inventories
- - - .

I
Due fr*r other governments 660.269 338.201 - 201 3

Other 68,777 4,233 -

Total current assets 5,160,331 f,199,772 - 4,02 P . * 57

Restricted Assets:
-- - 431.965 -Cash and investments

5,939,927 - fEquity in pooled cash and investment f und - -

{Accrued interest and dividends receivable - - - -

- - - -
Due from other governments

t
i Other - - - -

Total restricted assets - - 6,371.392 - f
4

|
,

Other Assets: ,

Interfund loans receivable af ter one year 52,206 - - -

- - - -
Property, plant and equtpoent, net

- - - -
.Issuance costs on long-ters debti

:J Amount available in dept service funds - - - -

[
#*

Amount to be provided for retirement of
9eneral long-ters debt - - - - I

- - - !
total other assets 52,206

J Total Assets is,212.537 12.199,772 15,371.t92 1 4,028,7E7

.
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Fiduciary

|Preprietary Fund Tvoes Fund Troe Account Croces
Trust General General Totals |

Internal and Fixed Long-Ters (Memorandue ;

Enterprise Service Acenev Assets Debt onivt !
-J

L

5 258.558 )$ - 55 12.988 5 500 5 --
=

23,865,476 |2,539.932 7.114.571 - - -

|
- - - 6.705.803 15,239,652 13,735

- - - - 4.386.686 i4,386.686
958,051 !756,837 - - - -

- - - - 65,138 |62,656

i 2,293.123 153,968 - - - 2,447.091 |
! 134,561 29,975 - - - 1,368.761 ;

166,292 151.572 - - - 390,374 !

- - - 40,445,938 !15,592,727 7,464,321

| |
- - 57,943.425 '|10.740,868 - 46.770.592

72.404,691 l66,388.540 - 76.224 - -

686,445 j411.347275.098 - --
4

561.955 |561,955 - - - -

73,739 - - - - 73,739 .;'

131,670.255 !78,040,200 - 47,758,163 - -

!,

i. !

596.558 ;! 544,352 - - - -

169,372,149 |j 144.581,769 7.420.810 - 17.369,570 -

- - - - 953,460 i
k 953.460

6,371.892 6.371.892 i- - - -
2
;

~

.,
'

i
- - - - 24,983,701 24,983.701 7v

17,369,570 31,355,593 202.277,760 |146,079,581 7,420,810 -

$239,712.509 $14,825,131 $47,25F,153 11? 359.57D 131.355,593 5374,393,953
,

!,

!
!

!
'

l
+

|

|
L

!

,
;

6

:
i

i

$
,

.fContinued

i See accompanying notes to financial statements. .f
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City OF OCALA, FLORIDA

)
COMBINEO BALANCE $ Err - COWTINUED

i
*

ALL FU C TYPES AC ACCOUNT CROUTS

September 30, 1992 '|
t

$

Governmental runo Tvoes

special Debt capital

LIAR 1L;77ES A m tOU;TY Genere1 sevenue Service Pro 7ect [

t

Current Liabilities:
5 478,731 ;Accounts payable s 673,716 5 176,822 s -

- - - - !Claims payable
Compensated absences payable 478,362 20.118 - - -'

*
- - - --

Sonds and notes payable within one year
- - 'A

Accrued interest payable - -

35,364 - -

Due to other funds
-

a

Customer deposits - - - -

Deferred revenue 135,076 105.942 - -

- - - - ,

Interfund loans payable
478.731Total current listilities 12287,154 338,246 -

i
i

Liabilities Psymble from Restricted Assets:
- - ;h

.

- -
Accounta payable

- - - *

Accrued interest payable -

- - - -
tDeferred revenue

- - - -
Bonds and notes payable within one year
Decommissioning costs - - - -

,

- - - -
Deferred compensation I

Total liabilities payable free
-- - -

restricted assets

- - - - ;Interfund Loans Payable After One Year
- 5

'

honds and Notes Payable After One Year - - -

478,731
Total liabilities 1,287,154 338,246 -

!

[Equity and other Credits:
-

Investment in general fixed assets - - -

Contributed equity ,

t

Retained earnings: !
Reserved for debt service .

-[Reserved for renewal and replacement - - - -

total reserved retained earnings - - - - Ji
- - - -

jUnreserved
- - - -total retained earnings

'
Fund balances

6,371,892 -

Reserved for debt service - -

Reserved for retirement benefits - - - -

' Reserved for interfund loans y

receivable after one year 52,206 - - -

3.343,974 [Reserved for encumbrances 378,794 726,005 -

6Peserved for specified projects 214,413 7,135,521 - -

Reserved for capital projects 1,133.034
'

- .{- -

Total reserved fund balances 1,778,447 7.861,526 6,371,892 3,343,974 .[
206.082 '

Unreserved and undesignated fund balances 3.146,936 - -

Total fund balances 3,925,383 7,861,526 6,371,892 3.550,056 -[
Total equity and other credits 3,925,383 7,861,526 6,371,892 3,550,016

[
~

Total Liabilities and Esguity 15,212.537 58,199 N72 55,371,992 5 4,028,787 'i
-

!
i
t
I

i
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Fiduciary {
'

Preprietary Fund Types Fund Type Account Groups
'

Trust General General Totals;

Internal and Fized Long-Ters (nemorandum
*

Enterertse Service Aceney Assets De bt on1vt

;

:

$ - 5 6.789.969 >
55 5,168,042 y 292.658 5 --

2.805.286 - - - 2,805.286 i-

- - - 875,791 i321,458 55.853
1,782,050 2,010,828 !- 228,778 - -

'3,238 |3.238 - - - -

- - - - 958,051922,687 ,

2,699,311 |2.699.311 - --
.

302,803 :61,785 - - - -

65,138 - - - - 65,138 .)
1.782,050 16.510,415 ;'9,241,659 3,382,575 - -

|
i

1,371,225 i27.7071,343,518 - --

3.350,397 - - - - 3,350,397 ,

173,388 - - - - 173.388
- - - - 2,045,0003,045.000

826.643826.643 - - - - ,

2,708,510
,

- - 2,708,510 - -

i

11.475,163 -i8,738,946 - 2,736,217 - -

e

-t
$96,558.596,558 >- - - -

'
- - 29,573,543 127,859,984

.
97,945,256 341,195

i 116,522,419 3,723,760 2,736,217 - 33,355,593 156,442,120 -

i
i
s

17.369,570 |- - - 17,369,570 -

1 27,670,732 1,314,264 - - - 28,984,996

!-
t

9.516.217
-

9,516.217 - - - -

19,410,689 :19,410,689 - - - -

28,926,906 !28.926,906 - - - -

16,439,55866,592,451 9,847,107 - - -e

105,366,464 f95,519,357 9,847,107 - - -

6,371,892 >- - - - -
,

- - 44,445,86944,445,869 4- -

?

li

52,206 4- - - - -

4,448,773- - - - -

7,426,011 |- - 76,077 - -

1,133,034- -?- - - - -

63.877,78544,521.946 - -- -

- - - - - 2,353,018 .i
66,230,803 'i44,521,946 - -- -

217,951,833123,190,089 11,161,371 44,521,946 17.369,570 '-

i
3239,712,508 114,885.131 347,758,1(3 317.369,570 831,111111] 5374,393,953

,

i
"

continued j'

i-

See accompanying notes to financial statements. t
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CITY cr oCALA. F14RIDA

COMBTWr0 STATEMENT OF RTVDr.TS , EXPENDIT'JDES AND CP.AN"ES IN WND SALANCE

ALL GOVERNMENTAI. JfD EXPENDARLE TRUST 7"JND TYPES f
:

Yrer Ended Septender 30, 1992
$

t

|

Covernmental Fund types !

Special Debt Capital

General Revenue Servsee Pro 9ect__,

I

nevenues:
Property taxes 5 7.101.641 5 47,830 5 5 3

--

*

Other tases 884.258 - - -

fState revenue sharing 970.577 - - *

4.295.300,other intergovernmental revenues 3.128.019 2.891.222 -
,

- -

",74,167Parking meters and facilaties -

Licenses and permits '250,894 380.567 - -

'
Fines and forfeitures 915.421 52.017 - -

Charges for services 306,756 1,516,784 - -
:

Interest 429.595 326.112 293,241 534.361 !

7.628Cifts 93,586 B,613 -

Other 165,000 18,785 i- -

'
Total revenues 14,245,827 5,316.097 293.241 4,837,269

Expenditur es

Current
'

General government and seeinistration 3.286,319 52.896 - -

Public safety 12,438.951 - - - -

'

863,785Public works 2.888,005 1,027.985 -

Culture and recreation 2.423.691 1,316.541 - -

Rousing rehabilitation 312.192 - - -
,

- - - !
Mondepartmental appropriations 381.785
Other 344,414 79,224 - -

8,072,611Capital outlay 3.226,108 948.579 -

Debt servaces
Principal perments 26.288 8,616 1.630,000 |

-

Interest and paying agents' fees 4,276 547 2,272,260 1
-

Intergovernmental 69,362 91 - -

Tota expenditures 25,401,391 3,434,479 3,902,260 8.936,39(
,

*

Escess (Defic.ency) of Revenues
Over Erpendatures (11.155,564) 1,881,618 f3,609,019) f4,099,107)

,

-
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

24,365Proceeds free'long-tore borrowing - --

18.557 - -Proceeds f rom capital lease -

iTransf ers from other funds 11.836,536 895.217 3,962.753 -

*

Transfers (to) other funds f2,346,553) (1,856,552) (697,7301 -

Total other sources (uses) 9,489.983 (919,413) 3,265,023 -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Sources Over Espenditures and Other Uses (1,665.581) 963,205 (343,996) (4.099.107)

Fund 541ance at beginning of Year 5,590,964 6,898,321 6.715.888 7,649,163
|

Pund Salance at End of Year 5 3,925,383 1 7,881,526 3 6.371,892 5 3,550,056 4

!

|
|

i

'

!

!
,

I
' !

8 *
*
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Taduciary
Fund Type

Totals ,

Expendable (kemorandun
Trust Ontv)

s 25.483 $ 7,174,954
- 884,258
- 970,577
- 10,314.541
- 74,167
- 631,461
- 967,438
- 1,823.540

49,383 2,632.692
- 109.827

55,565 239,430
130,431 24,872,885

13,474 3,352.689
- 12,438,951 !

4.779.775-

- 3,740.232
- 312.192
- 381.785

423.638-

995 12,248,293

1.664.904-

- 2,277,083
69,453-

14,469 41,688,995

115,962 (16,866,110)

- 24,365
18,557-

26.399 16,720,905 i
(4,900,835) ;

-

26,399 11,8f2,992

142,361 (5.003,118)

951,728 77,806,064 !

S1,094,099 S 72,f07,946

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF OCALA. FLORIDA [

I

COMBINED STATEMENT OF RE*/- ES, EXPENDITURES s.ND CMANC,ES h
IN FUwD EALAN0; SUDCET AND ACTUAL

CENERAL, SPECIAL REVEICE, CAPITAL /FDJECT AND EXPENDASLE TRUST TUND TYPES
i

Year Ended September 30, 1992 |

,

CENEPAL
Adjustments Actual [

to- on a .,

Sudgetary Sudgetary '

'Actual Easis lasts

Revenuest )

5 7,101.641 :Property tases 5 7,101,641 5 -

'

884.258Other taxes 884.258 -

970.577State revenue sharing 970,577 -
,

other intergovernmental revenues 3,128.019 (940,799) 2,187,220 '

;Parking meters and facilities - - -

250,894' sLicenses and permits 250.894 -

915,421Fines and forfeitures 915,421- -

306,756 ;Charges for services 306.756 -

2nterest 429,595 (6.609) 422,986

Cifts 93,586 (2.983). 90,603' ,

Other 165,000 (48,907) 116,173

Total revenues 14,245,827 (999,298) 13,246,529

|

Expenditure s
'

Currents
ceneral government and administration 3,286.319 (104,362) 3.181,957

,

Public safety 12.438,951 15.839 12.454,790' !
Public works 2.888.005 23.402 2.911,407' t

culture and recreation 2,423,691 (237,198) 2,186.493

Bousing rehabilitation 312.192 (312,1923- -

!
Nondepartmental appropriations 381.785 15.992 397.777-

[
Other 344.414 (255,222) 89,192

;

Capital outlay .3,226.108 253,111 3,479.219
i;

Dett services
26,288 ;Principal payments 26,288 -

4,276 |Interest and paying agents' fees 4,276 -

Intergovernmental 69.362 f33,283) 36,079' i
'

Total expenditures 25,401,391 (633,913) 24,767,478-

Excess (Deficioney) of Revenues Over Expenditures (11,155,564) (365,385) (11,520,941)- [

'i

Other Financing Sources (Uses): ;

Proceeds f rom long-ters borrowing ;- - -

|Proceeds from capital lease - - -

Operating transfers from other funds 11.836,536 100,000 11.f36.536 ;
Operating transfers (to) other funds (2,346,553) (18,679) f2,365,232)

'

Total other financing sources (uses) 9,489,983 81,321 9,571,304

j
Escess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources

'

Over Expenditures and Other Uses before
Pund Salance Allocation (1.665.581) (2se,064) (1.949,645) >

Fund balance Allocation [
- - -

i
Escess (Deficiency) of Revenue and Other t

Sources Over Espenditures and Other Uses s fl.665,581) s f284,0643 s t1,949,645) ;

F

1

|
>

1

i

10

,

k
P

t
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.

Variance
Final Favoratie
Bodcet (Unfavorable) '

s 7,352,740 5 (251,099)
830.000 54,258
970,000 577

2,024,171 163,049 {
. .

232,200 18,694
813,500 101,921
317,341 (10.585)
334,660 88,326
115,608 (25,005)
70,000 46,173

13,060,220 1E6,309

3,334,744 152,787
13.096,440 641,650
3,061,672 150,265
2,368,579 182,066

. .

527,434 129,657

92.028 2.836
3,060,599 (418,620)

26,288 -

4,376 100
35,945 f134)

25,608,105 840,627

(12,547,885) 1,026,936

. .

. .

11,385,049 $51,487
(2,395,195) 29,963

8,989,854 581,450

(3,558,031) 1,608,386

3,550,031 (3,558,031)

5fl.949,645)5 -

Continued

See secompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF OCCA, FICRIDA ,

COMBINED STATDLEC OF RIVDCES. ErPENDITURES AND CHANOES
IN TUND BALANOT - SUDCET A.ND aC*UAL - COWINUED f

CENERAL, SPECIAL RTVDrJE, CAPITAL PROJECT AND EXPENLABLE TRUST FUND TYPES

Year Ended September 30, 1992 i

t

SFECIAL
Adjustments Actual

to on a
tudgetary. Rudgetary

Actual Easts Easis

Revenuest .

8 47,830 |Property taxes $ 47,830 6 -

!- - -
Other taxes

- - - -tState revenue sharing
2,891.222Other intergovernmental revenues 2.891,222 -

14.167 :Parting meters and facilities 74.167 -

i380.567Licenses and permits 380,567 -

52,017 i
Fines and forfeitures 52,017 -

1,516,784Charges for services 1,516,784 -

Interest 326,112 (49) 326.063 |

Cifts 8.613 (850) 7,763
19,795 -Other 19,785 -

Total revenues 5,316.097 ft99) 5,315,198 ;

.

Expenditures:
Currents :

General government and administration 52,896 - 52,896 !

Puelle safety - - -
,

Public works 1,027,985 135,336 1,163,321 .

Culture and recreation 1,316,541 91.953 1,408,494 |
Rousang rehabilitation .j- - -

Nondepartmental appropriations - - --

Other 79,224 512 79,736

Capital outlay 948,579 498,204 1,446,783 ;

Dent servsce: [
Principal payments 8,616 - 8,616

547Interest and paying agents' f ees $47 -
,

, Intergovernmental 91 91-

Total expenditures 3,434,479 726,005 4,160,484

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Espenditures 1,881,616 (726,904) 1,154,714
6

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
24,365 ;Proceeds f rom long-term borrowing 24,365 -

18,557, ;Proceeds from capital lease 18,557 -

895,217 *

Operating transf ers f rom other funds 895,217 -

f1,856,552)Operating transfers (to) other funds (1,856.552) -

1918,41331 -Total other financing sources (uses) 1918,413) - ,

Escess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources |
Over Expenditures and Other Uses Before !

Pund balance Allocation 963,205 (726,904) 236,301 ;

- - -
i

Fund Balance Allocation

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue and Other
Sources Over Espenditures and Other Uses t_ 963.205 s (726,904) 5 736,301

i
:

;
;

|

12
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pnTh%T

Variance
Final Favorable
Budcet (Unfavorable)

5 48.800 $ (970)
. .

. .

3.160.534 (269,312)

82.000 (7,833)
369,500 11,067

55.700 (3,683)
1.455,036 61,748

375,600 (49.537) 1
'10.300 (2.537)

15,031 754 i
'5,575-501 (260,303)

63.221 10.325
. -

1.732,455 56?,134
1,438,670 30.176 i

. . ,

. .

81.224 1.488 i

3,750.990 2.304.207 ;

7.310 (1,306)

(547) i
-

200 109 ';
7,074,070 2.913,586

ffl.498,569) 2,653,283

f24.365 -

18,557-

386.305 508.912
fl 857,016) 464
(1,446,346) 527,933

|

!.

(2.944.915) 3,181.216

2,944,915 (2,944,915)

5 . 1 236.301

Continued

See accespanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA i

Cow.B7NED STATDENT OF REVECES. EXPECI*0RES AND CHANOES
IN FUND BALANCE - B"DCET AND ACTUAL - CDCINLTD t

CENERAL, SPECI AL REVDCE, CAPITAL FROJECT AND EXPENLABLE TRUST FT.!ND TYPES
1

Year Ended September 30, 1992

f

CAP 7?AL
iAdjustments Actual

to on a i

Sudgetary Budgetary !

Actual Basis lasts '

.
Revenues:

56Property taxes 5 - --

- - -

Other taxes
- - -

state revenue sharing
other intergovernmental revenues 4,295.300 17.868 4,313.168

- - -
Parking meters and facilities

-- -
Licenses and pernats

- -
,-

Fines and forfeitures
--

- - -
>

Charges for services
Interest 534,361 (18,961) 515,400

Citts 7,628 - 7,628

other
- - -

Total revenues 4,837,289 (1,093) 4,836,196

Expenditures
Current:
General government and administration ;

- - -
Public safety t

1 Public works 863,785 25,191 -898,976,

;
- - -

Culture and recreation
- - -

Eousing rehabilitation ,

- - -Nondepartmental appropriations ,

Other - - - i

Capital outlay 8,072,611 3,264,175 11,336,786 |
'

Debt service:
- - -

Principal payments
- - -

Interest and paying agents' fees
- - -

Intergovernmental p

Total expenditures 9,936,396 3,299,366 12.235.762 L

!

Excess (Deficiency) of Aevenues Over Espenditures (4,099.107) f3,300,459) f7.399,566) [
!

k

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
!

Proceeds from long-term bortraing - - -

- - -
Proceeds from capital lease 1

[Operating transfers from other funds - - -

operating transfers (to) other funds ;- - -

[Total other fir.ancing sources tuses) - - -

I
Excess (Deficioney) of Bevenues and other Sources [
over Expenditures and other Uses before ,

rund Relar.ca Allocation (4,099,107) (3,300,459) (7,399,566) |

Fund Salance Allocation - - -
,

Excess (Deficioney) of Revenue and other h
Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses r fe,099,107) 8f3,3DO,(19) I f7.399,566) j-

|

4
-

.

1

i
i

.
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nc3m
varaance

Final favorable

Budcet (Unfavorable)
>

$ -

i5 -

. .

. .

I
3,782,457 530.711

.
. .

. .

. .

. .

256,500 258.900
- 7,628
. -

4,038,957 797,239
?

!

!
. .

t
. . t

915.845 16.869
;

. .

. .

. .
.

*

12.412.430 1.075.644
f

. .

. .

. . i,

13,328.275 1,092,533

(9,289,318) 1,889,752

i

. .

. .

. .

. .

*

. .

f

(9.289,318) 1.889.752

9,289,318 f9,289,318)

5 - sft,?99.5E6)

I
.

Continued
;

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY Or DCALA..ftDRIDA ,

I

COMBINED STATEMrw? OT REVFN'JES, trPENDTTUpts AND CRAN 0rS g

IN FJND BALANCE - BUDCE AND AC"*JAL - CONTINUED 1

!

CENERAL, SPECIAL REVENJE, CAPITAL PROJECT AND EXPENDABLE TRUST TUND TYPES

Tear Ended Septent,er 30, 1992

?

i
trPrwDABLE I

Adjustments Actual ?

to on a >

Sudgetary Sudgetary
*Actual Basis Basts

Revenuest
5 25,483 jProperty taxes 5 25.483 5 -

- - -
Other taxes _;

- - -
State revenue sharing t
Other intergovernmental revenues - - -

7

Parking meters and facilities - - -

[|Licenses and permits - - -

Charges for services - - - [[
- - -

Fines and forfeitures

Interest 49.383 (46,242) 3,141 ;

- - -
Gifts
Other 55,565 (55,565) -

Total revenues 130,431 (101,807) 28,624

Expendituress
i

Currents
13,474General government and administration 13.474 -

Public safety - - -
,

- - - *
Public works
Culture and recreation - - -

Rousing rehabilitation - - -

Mondepartmental oppropriations - - -

- - -
Other

995Capital outley 995 -

Debt service:
Principal payments
interest and paying agents' fees - - -

Intergovernmental - - -- ;
14,469 |total expenditures 14,469 -

|

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Erpenditures 115,962 (101,907) 14,155 !

!
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Proceeds from long-term borrowing - - -

Proceeds from capital lease - - -
+

s

26,399Operating transfers from other funds 26,399 -

|operating transfers (to) other funds - -

26,399Total other finar,cing sources (uses) 26.399 -

Excess (Deficioney) cf Revenues and other Sources -)
Over Erpenditures and Other Does before
Fund Balance Allocation 142.361 (101.807) 40.554

,

Fund Salance Allocation - - -
,

!
i

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue and Other
'

Sources Over Espenditures and Other Uses 5 142.351 s f101.807) S 40.554 i
I
e

h

.i

16 :
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TRUST
Variance

Final Favorable
Budcet (Unfavorable 1

5 25,483 5 -

. .

. .

. .

. .

. .

. .

;. .

3,110 31
. .

. .

28,593 31

>

22,142 8,668
>

. .

. .

. .

. .

. .

. .

995 -

. . .
.

. .

*
. .

23,137 8,668

5,456 8,699
P

. .

. .

26,399 -

. .

26,399 -

*31,855 8,699

f31,855) 31,855

,

S - 5 40.554
.

i
!

.

See accompanying notes to financial statements. |
;
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CITY OF OCALA. F1431DA ,

COM81WED F7aTDrDr* OF FFvprJES, trPFN$t$ AND CEACES IN Sf*af ygp gAPN!gS / FWD &ALaCE

i

ALL PROPRIETARY FWD TYPES AND PENSION 71tust FUNDS
i
'

Year Ended September 30. 1992

Facucaary
Preertetstv Pund Types Fved Type Totals

|
2nternal Petsaon t he msr andse

Entercrise Service Trust on1vt ,

1

3Operating Revenues:
5 66.671.428 ,sale of electricity 5 66.671.428 5 - 5 -

3.399.589 [Sale of water 3.399.599 - -

12.982.331 :Sewer and aanitation service charges 12.982.331 - -

9.746.598 ;Fees and rentals 2.050.571 7.696.027 --

79.571Commissions 79.571 - -

2.542.003 1.946.161 4.488.164City and state contributions -

employee contributions - 873.285 328.772- 1.202.057
1.954.017 1.954.017 a

Income on investe7ats - -

pet appreciation in fair market value
2.835.421 2.835.421 .of investments - -

>

Other 7.074,317 111.225 - 2.199.537

Total operatang revenues 97.261,902 11.222,540 7,064.371 105,548,713 r

6

iOperating Expenses
36.043.056 !Purchase of electricity 36.043.056 - -

6.067.056 f
Distribution 6.067.056 - -

1.450.530 ,Saca-up 1.450.530 - -

363.591 ITransmission 363.591 - -

9.048.489Operatton and maintenance 9.040.489 - -

- - 1.954.933Water and sewer treatment 1.954.933
830.901- rSever ecliection 830.901 - -

2.353.685 fFleet management - 2.353.685 -

622.150Purchasing and warehousing - 622.160 - j
management information systes and

684.546684.546 -
central services -

811.090811.090 -Eu11 ding maintenance -

- - 1.267.733 1.267.733Pension perments
Insurance. assin and other 3.088.257 5.083.100 301.759 8.473.116 ,

6.168.611 iDepreciation and amortisation 5.630.452 538.159 -

Otner 1.521,762 143,003 - 1.664,765 !

Total operating expenses 65.999,027 10.235.743 1,559,492 77,804.262

1 Operating income 21.262,775 986.797 5,494.879 27,744.451 k
t

Nonoperating sevenues (Espenses): ,

'3.136.490Interest income 2.861.883 274.607 -

(3.698.108)interest esponse (3.644.129) (53.979) -

I88.507Other non-operating revenue - 88.507 -

Total nonoperating revenues
(espenses) f782.246) 309.135 - (473.111)

Income befcre Operating Transfers and
Estraordinary ites 20,980,529 1.295,912 5.494,8?9 27,271.340

.

Operating Transfers:
1.565.515From other funde 1.243.940 321.575' -

(13,385.585)(70) other funds (12.143.977) f1,241.608) -

Total operating transfers f10,9002037) f920,033) - 111.020,070) ;

>
.

Income (Loss) before Estraordinary Ites 9.500.492 375.899 5.494.879 15.451.270 t

.

trtracrdinary Itest
f4.584,880)Loss on in-substance esfasaance of debt f4.584.880) - - .

Det income (Losst 4.995.612 375.899 5.494.879 10.866.390
,

,

Setained Bernings/ Fund balance at ,

beginning cf fear 90.523.745 9,471,208 37.932,978 137.927,931 *

Retained Earnings /Pund balance at *

2nd of Year R 95.51s.357 f 9.847.107 143,427.857 1142.'94.321
L<

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
;!
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CITY OF CCALh, FLORIDA

COMBWCD 5'ATDeW* OF CASB TLOWS f

ALL FRCPR1FTARY PUND TYPES

'

Year F.nded September 30, 1992
.

.I
Prectietary Pund tyt>es Totals i

Internal (Mescrandun j
Entercrise 6ervice Oniv)

Increase (Decrease) in cash and Cash Equivalents [
|

Cash Flows Froa Operating Activities: r
S 87,085,921 iCash received from customers s 87,085,921 5 -

873,285 873.285Cash received from employees -

Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (52,092,187) (4,569 B81) (56,662,068) i

Cash paid to employees for services (E,020.076) (2,404.866) (10,424,942) -|
20,337,057 10,337,057Cash received from other funds -

fl.128,272) (1,128,272)Cash paid for insurance claims -

Het cash provided by operating activities 26,973,658 3,107.323 30,000,991

Cash Flows From non-Capital Financing Activities:
Operating transfers in 1.243,940 221,575 1.565,515 j
operating transfers out (12,143,977) ft.241,608) (13,395,585) 6

Net cash used in non-capital financing [
activities (10,900,037) f920.033) (11,920,070) t

I

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing [

Activities |
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (16.037,010) (582,559) (16,619,569)

,

Principal paid on bonds and notes payable (2,605,000) (211.565) (2,016.565) j
Proceeds from bonds 77,125,113 77.125.113 ;-

Payment for in-substance defeasance of debt (70,367,078) (70,367,078) ';-

Interest paid on bonds and notes payable (6,477.410) (53,979) (6.531,389) r
(2,661)Interest paid on loans from other funds (2,661) -

,

(2,268) iPrincipal paid on loans from other funds (2,268) -

Contributions received from other governments [
2,771,477 |and developera 2,771,477 -

Met cash used in capital and related
financing activities f15,594,837) fees,103) f16,442,940)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: - f'

(7,542,150)-Purchase of investmenta (7.542,150) -

Interest received 3.204,245 274,607 3,555,052

Net cash provided by (used in) t

investing activities f4,257,905) 274,607 f3,983,298) I
E

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (3,779,121) 1,613,794 (2.165,327)

Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year 75,261,916 5,501,277 00,763,193 j
.!

fCash and Cash Equivalents, end of year 1 71,482,795 1 7,115,c71 3 78,597,866

i
,

!

!
l
)c Continued
[

a

5See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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City Cr OCALA, FLORIDA ;

5
Cons 1wr3 STs.ttMEw? Or CAstr rLOWS - CowTf WrD

'

i

| ALL PROPR1r7ARY PUND TYPES

Year Ended september 30, 1992
t

!

|

Precrietsrv rund froes Totals
Internal (memorandum ;

Enterprise Service Oniv)
t

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash squivalents to
&alance Sheet:

itotal unrestricted cash and investments per
the balance sheet 5 2,552.920 $ 7.115.071 5 9,667,991

,

total restricted cash and investments per
the balance sheet 77,129,408 77,129,400-

total cash and investments 79,682,328 7.115,071 86,797.399 <

Less: Investments not meeting the definition
cf cash equivalents (8,199,533) 16,199,5333-

Casa and Cash Equivalents, end of year S St.4f2.795 5 ' 115.5T1 5 'f.599mBE6 |
i

Reconciliation of operating Income (Loss) to Est Cash
Provided by (Used in) Operating Activaties [

i

operating income 5 21,262.775 5 986,797 5 22.249,572 |
Adjusteents to reconcile not income to not cash '

4

i provided by operating activities: |
Depreciation and amortization 5.630,452 538,159 6.168,611 -!
Loss on fixed seset disposal 3.272 ~~ 3,272 t

Changes in assets and liabilities: f.

Accounts and notes receivable 169,640 (12,1981 157,442 |
Accrued unbilled revenue (299,984) - (299,984) !
Due (to) from other funds (84,827) (84,827) :-

Inventories (64,914) 3,636 (61,278 !

(5,568) (5,568 IDue fros other governments -

f
'

Cther current assets 128,869 43,686 168,555
Accounts psyable 95.854 861 96,715 '

Decommissioning costs 169,260 169,260- :
'Claims payable 1.550,159 1,550,159-

Compensated absences payable 12,790 1,791 14.589 ]4

Customer deposits 66.403 66,403-

Deferred revenue f111,940) f111,940)-

Eet Cash Provided dy (Used in) Operating Activities s 2f.973,6?B 1 3,107.323 s 3D,0RD 921 '4

!

Mor, cash Investing Capital and Financing Activities |
'Dond issuance costs deducted from bond proceeds E ~T79.Ef3 t t T99.EE1-

|
. :

'

!
!

'!

:

i
I

!

see accompanying notes to finanetal statements.

20 i
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

'

'
,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
!

' Year Ended September 30, 1992 |
!
f

I

|- 1. Description of Funds and Reporting Entity: f
t,

-

3 The City of Ocala, Florida (the " City") operates under a council-sanager form of
government and provides the following services as authorized by its charter: public
safety, public works, public utilities, culture, recreation and community develop- |

? sent. The financial activities of all municipal boards and commissions that provide |
| services to the citizens of the City, except for the Ocala Housing Authority, are [

| included in the City's financial statements. j

The City includes municipal boards and. commissions within the City in its financial
statesents in circumstances where the City selects the governing authority, desig- (
nates management, has the acility to influence operations, and has accountability !

for fiscal matters of the municipal boards and commissions. The Ocala Housing ;

j Authority (the " Authority"), which provides public housing services in the City, is !

1 not included in the reporting entity of the City since the City, although appointing }
the governing authority, does not influence the Authority's operations and is not I'

; accountable for the Authority's fiscal matters. ;

j The accounting records of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account |
groups. The operations of each fund are accounted for within a separate set of j,

self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, reve- j
i nues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are allo- |

cated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they j,

are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The |
; various funds are grouped in the accompanying financial statements into seven [
! generic fund types and three broad fund categories governmental funds, proprietary j
j funds and fiduciary funds. |

i
:| Homogeneous funds are consolidated for purposes of financial statement presenta-

| tion. Interfund transactions and balances are eliminated in the consolidation of
!i homogeneous funds. Other funds which are similar by type but not homogeneous are

! combined. Interfund transactions and balances are not eliminated on funds which are ;

combined rather than consolidated. j
i.

'
Governmental runds - Governmental funds include the General, Special Revenue, Debt
Service and Capital Project funds. The sensurement focus of governmental funds is |

1 determination of financial position and sources and uses of resources rather than
k net income determination. The funds are maintained on the modified accrual basis of [

accounting. Generally, only current assets and current liabilities _are included on [.

their balance sheets. Their reported fund balances are considered a measure of j,

: available spendable resources. The following is a description of the governmental |
funds of the City:

.

!'
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORIDA
.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEwrNTS - CONTINUED f-

!1

Year Ended September 30, 1992 |
|

I
f

,

i 1. Desertetion of Funds and Reportine Entity - Continued:
i i

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It [
I is used to account for revenues and current, capital outlay, debt service and '
j intergovernsental expenditures not specifically required by law or administra-

tive action to be accounted for in another fund. All general property taxes
1 (except for those levied for the Downtown Development Commission and those i

required to be deposited to the Community Redevelopment Trust Fund), franchise1 ;

taxes, licenses, fines and certain intergovernmental revenues are recorded in j;

this fund. Current, capital outlay, deot service and intergovernmental expen- ;
ditures of the administrative, public safety, public works and numerous other j4

departsents are paid for through this fund. '
4

! !

Special revenue funds are used to account for the I4 Special Devenue Funds -

! proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally or administratively i
j restricted to expenditure for specific purposes. |
1

'

*
]
1 Debt Service Funds - Debt service funds are used to account for the accumula-

tion cf resources for the payment of principal, interest and related costs of h|
the City's general long-ters debt.

1 i
: Capital Proieet Funds - The capital projects funds are used to account for i
l resources earmarked for the acquisition and construction of major capital f

f acilities and other project oriented activities other than those financed by !'

proprietary funds. !
l !

| Preprietary Funds - Preprietary funds include enterprise and internal service [
funds. The sessurement focus of proprietary funds is determination of net income, I

] financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles for I
] preprietary funds are those applicable to businesses in the private sector and thus, '

] these funds are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all

! assets and liabilities associated with their activity are included on their balance i
sheets. Their reported fund equity is segregated into contributed equity and i2

| retained earnings components. Proprietary funds used by the City are as follows: |
t

) Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are ;

{ financed and operated in a mar.ner siellar to private businesses where the }

| intent of the governing body is that the costa (including depreciation) of j
f providing certain goods and services to the general public be financed or !

j recovered primarily through user charges or where the governing body has deemed i
j that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for purposes of moni- -|
; toring capital saintenance, accountability or other purposes. }

|4

Internal Service Funds - The internal service funds account for the operation |-

| of departments which exist solely to provide services to other City depart- [
ments. The revenues of the internal service funds are derived from user fees |

'

| and self insurance g emiums charged to other City funds. ;
L

i ?

!
'

.i l
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992

1. Descriptien of Funds and Iaepertino Entity - Continued:

Trust and Acency Funds - The trust and agency funds of the City are pension trust
funds, expendable trust funds and the deferred compensation fund. The trust funds
are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity, or as an
agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or funds. The
seasurement focus and basis of accounting of the pension trust funds are similar to
proprietary funds and they are therefore saintained on the accrual basis of
accounting. The pension trust funds are utilized to account for the financial
transactions of the City-administered pension plans. The sensurement focus and
basis of accounting of the expendable trust funds are similar to governmental funds
and they are therefore maintained on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Account Groups - Fixed assets and long-term liabilities associated with governmental
funds are accounted for in the General Fixed Asset and General Long-Term Debt
Account Groups. The two account groups are not funds and are concerned only with
the measurement of financial pcsition.

General Fixed Asset Account Group - Fixed assets used in governmental fund type
operations are accounted for in the General Fixed Asset Account Group. Public
domain (infrastructure) general fixed assets consisting of certain improvements
other than buildings such as roads, sidewalks and drainage systems are not,
however, capitalized as general fixed assets.

General Lono-Ters Debt Account Group - Long-tern liabilities expected to be
financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Tera
Debt Account Group.

2. Summary of Sionificant Accountino Policies:

The accounting principles and reporting practices of the City conform to generally
accepted accounting principles applicable to governmental units. The more signifi-
cant of these policies and principles are summarized below:

A. Basis of Accountino

Accrual Basis - This basis of accounting is utilized for the proprietary and
pension trust funds. Under this basis, revenues are recognized in the period
earned and expenses are recognized in the period incurred.

Modified Acerual Basis - This basis of accounting is utilized by the govern-
sental funds. Under this basis, revenues are recognized when they become
susceptible to accrual, that is, when they become both sensurable and available
to finance expenditures of the fiscal period. All material revenues of the
governmental funds, such as other intergovernmental revenues and other taxes,
are accrued or deferred, as appropriate. Property taxes are not accrued since
they are substantially collected during the period in which they are due.

23
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992 ,

I
I

2. Suemary of Sionificant Accountino Policies - Continued:

Under the modified accrual basis, expenditures are generally recognized when
the liability is incurred, with the following exceptions:

Principal and interest on general long-tera debt are recognized as expen--

ditures in the debt service funds when due.

Prepaid items are reported as current period expenditures rather than-

allocating the related expenditures to the periods benefited.

Inventory of governeental funds is reported as an expenditure in the-

period purchased.

Interest income on special assessments receivable is not accrued.-

B. Annual Budgets

An annual budget is prepared for all governmental and proprietary funds except ,

'

for one capital project fund (Capital Improvement Construction Fund), one
expendable trust fund (Pension Medical Reserve Fund) and all debt service 1

funds. Some portions of the City's General Fund and special revenue funds ,

which are related to grants, financially non-measurable trial prograss, special
assessments and other similar activities are not formally budgeted. These ,

activities are sonitored by the appropriate City personnel. The budget amounts
presented in the accespanying financial statements for the governmental funds
are as originally adopted, or as legally amended, by the City Council during
the year ended September 30, 1992. .

The City Manager is authorized to transfer budge: J amounts between departments
within any fund; however, any budget amendments :nat alter the total expendi-
tures of any fund must be approved by the City Council. During 1992, the City
Council approved various supplemental budget appropriations to provide for
unanticipated requirements of the period. Budget appropriations may not be
legally exceeded on a fund basis. Appropriations lapse at the end of each
fiscal year. The budgets for the governmental funds are adopted on a basis
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) a 'ept that
encumbrances are treated as expenditures. Accordingly, budgetary comparisons
presented for the governmental funds in the accompanying financial statements
are on this non-GAAP budgetary basis. In addition, certain activities
accounted for within the governmental funds are not formally budgeted by the
City. Therefore, both revenues and expenditures associated with those activi-
ties have also been treated as adjustments to convert actual revenues and
expenditures of the governsental funds to a budgetary basis in order that the
budgetary comparisons reflect only those activities for which legally adopted
budgets are prepared.

24
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA !

!

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30. 1992 !

|2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
|

C. Eculty in Pooled Cash and Investments

i

The City maintains a pooled cash and investment fund which allows the various I

funds of the City to pool sonies for investment purposes. The City maintains (
records to identify the equity of each fund investing in the pool as well as |
amounts borrowed f rom the pool. Investment earnings of the pool are recorded i

!as earned and are allocated to the participating funds based on the respective
fund's equity in the pool at the end of each month. |

t

D. Cash Flows >

i

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include ,

cash on hand (including equity pooled cash), demand deposit accounts and highly i

liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three |
sonths or less when purchased.

,

fE. Investments
'

Investments, except those of the Pension Trust Funds, are stated at cost, which ,

together with the accrued interest receivable approximates market. Investments j
,

of the Pension Trust Funds consisting of bonds, common stocks, debentures and !

short-term investments are stated at fair market value based on quoted market |
prices at the end of the fiscal year. {

r
i

Income from other investments owned by the individual funds is recorded in the :

respective funds as earned. |
,

F. Inventories ,

i

Inventories held by the proprietary funds consist of golf retail merchandise, |

equipment and supplies held for maintenance use or for capital improvements and |
are stated at the lower of average cost or market. Obsolete and unusable items ..

'
have been reduced to estimated salvage values.

!.

;
'

;

- !

l

i
:

!
,

I

.

i

!
.

:

i

:
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES % FINANCI AL STATEMENTS - CONTIh"JED

Year Ended September 30, 1992

2. Summary of Sienificant Accounting Policies - Continued:

G. Preperty, Plant and Eculpment

Governmental Punds - General fixed asset additions are recorded as capital
outlay expenditures in the respective governmental fund and are simultaneously
capitalized at cost in the General Fixed Asset Account Group, except for infra-
structure assets. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value
on the date donated. Unit costs of property and equipment recorded in the
General Fixed Asset Account Group.were established at historical cost or esti-
mated historical cost in a manner similar to fixed assets of proprietary
funds. Depreciation is not provided on general fixed assets.

Property, plant and equipeent of the proprietary fundsProprietary Funds -

acquired subsequent to 1977 are carried at historical cost. Those acquired in
1977 and prior years are recorded at estimated historical cost if historical
cost is not available. Contributed assets are recorded at their estimated fair
market value on the date donated. The City used appraisals and other
estimation techniques (indices) to estimate, when necessary, the original
historical cost of the units of property, plant and equipment. Since the
development of detail property records, all additions to property, plant and
equipment of proprietary funds have been recorded at cost with retirements
recorded using the established actual or estimated historical cost (net of
accumulated depreciation).

Depreciation is provided on all exhaustible assets of proprietary funds on the
straight-line method over the following estimated useful livest

Buildings 30 years
Extensions and improvements other than buildings 30-60 years
Fixtures, vehicles and equipment 5-15 years

An annual depreciation rate of 3.6% is applied to the historical cost of
Crystal River Unit No. 3 (CR-3). This annual depreciation rate was approved by
the Florida Public Service Commission for use by Florida Power Corporation, the
majority owner of the project. The City's share of nuclear fuel, which is
included in the CR-3 investment account, is amortized on a unit-of-production
method at a rate based on actual BTU's of energy produced.

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs which do not add to the value of the
assets or extend their useful lives are charged as operating expenses as
incurred. However, expenditures for repairs and upgradings which add to the
value or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized.

.

3

.

26'

___ __ _



- _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ .

CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL W 1MENTS - CONTINUED

1

|
Year Ended Septesber 30, 1992

|

|
|

.

2. Suenary of Sicnificant Accountino Policies - Continued:

G. Property, Plant and Eculonent - Cont 1~ed

In accordance with FASB Statement No. 62, theCapitalization of Interest -

Electric Systes and Water and Sewer System enterprise funds capitalize net
interest costs on funds borrowed to finance the construction of fixed assets.
For the year ended September 30, 1992, capitalization cf net interest costs was
as fellows:

'

Electric Water and
System __ Sewer System

Interest expense $1,421,241 S1,413,112

Amortization of bond issuance costs 24,326 31,862

Interest income (710,863) (352,559)
.

Increase in construction in progress S 734,704 51.092,415
|
.

Capital Leases and Installment Purchase contracts - Property and equipment and i

long-tern liabilities associated with capital leases and installmeSt purchase |

contracts of governmental funds are accounted for in the General- Fixed Asset
and General Long-Ters Debt account groups, respectively. |

The acquisition or construction of general fixed assets under a capital lease
agreement or installment purchase contract is recognized as an expenditure and
other financing source and principal and interest expenditures in the govern-
mental funds on lease payments or installment purchase contract are recognized
when due. .

Property and equipment and liabilities associated with capital leases and
installment purchase contracts of proprietary funds are accounted for and
reported in the financial statements of the respective proprietary fund.

H. Acerued Revenue

Revenues of enterprise funds are accrued based on estimated unbilled services
provided to customers at the end of the fiscal year.

I. Property Taxes

Property taxes levied by the City are billed and collected by Marion County and
normally attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Generally

taxes are levied on November 1 and are payable on or before June 1. Substan-

tially all property tax billings are collected during the fiscal period billed.

27
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA
I

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992 '

i
!

i<

2. Sucrary of Sicnificant Accounting Policies - Continued:
,

,

2. Property Taxes - Continued ,

f

The City is permitted under its charter to levy taxes up to $10 per 51,000 of . ,

assessed valuation for general government services other than the payment of ;
'

principal and interest on general long-ters debt and in unlimited amounts for
the payment of principal and interest on long-term debt. Additional taxes

,

assessed for the payment of general long-tera debt issues of the City must be. !
approved by the public. The tax rate assessed by the City for the year ended |
Sept es;be r 30, 1992 was 55.140 per 31,000 of assessed property value. ;

J. Interfund Payables and Receivables

Interfund payables and receivables are non-interest bearing and generally are
liquidated monthly (Note 5). Interfund advances are liquidated in accordance '
with the City Council's resolution and may bear interest (Note 6). )

i

K. Cottpensated Absences !

In governmental funds the amount of compensated absences associated with
esployee vacations that are recorded as expenditures represent the amounts
accrued during the year that would normally be liquidated with available spend- |
able resources. Accordingly, the amount of the compensated absence liability !
that would normally be liquidated with expendable available resources in the |
next fiscal year is reflected in the financial statements of governmental '
funds. The remainder of the compensated absence liability of governmental i

'

funds, if any, is reported in the General Long-Ters Debt Account Group.
! j.

In proprietary funds, the amount of compensated absences associated with
employee vacations that are recorded as expenses represent the amounts accrued .

!
; during the year and the liability for compensated absences of these funds is

reflected in the respective financial statements. {
a ,

L. Self-Insurance Claiss
i

j Liabilities for reported claims and incurred but not reported claims are esti-
mated based on an actuarial review of claims pending and historical experience.

,

1 M. Pension Costs '

j Pension plan contributions include provision for normal cost plus an amount
j sufficient to amortire the past service liability over a thirty-year period. ;
i ;

i
!

w

I
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA |

t
|

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED {

Year Ended September 30, 1992
!

|
1

2. Summary of Sionificant Acwountino Policies - Continued:

N. Reserves of Retained Earnings and Fund Balance

Reserves of retained earnings on the proprietary funds are created by increases f
in net assets restricted for debt service and renewal and replacement. There ;

is no reservation of retained earnings for assets set aside for construction j
under bond indentures, j

|
Tund balances cf governmental funds are reserved for assets which have been {
legally segregated for specific 'f uture uses or which are not available for !
expenditure. Open encumbrances at year end are reported as reservations of !

fund balance to reserve that portion of the current year budget appropriation
which has not been recognized as an expenditure or a liability.

!

O. Grants and Contributions

Program and capital grants received by governmental funds are recorded in the
applicable governmental fund as receivables and revenues at the time reimburs-
able costs are incurred and all sicnificant grant restrictions are satisfied. ,

''Grant revenues received in advance of meeting all major grant. restrictions are
deferred. Capital grants for general fixed asset additions prior to October 1, ;

1977 are recorded in the general fixed asset account group as investments by :

the governmental fund which expended the grant sonles. Capital grants for
general fixed asset additions subsequent to September 30, 1977 are recorded in
the general fixed asset account group as contributions from federal or state
grants.

Capital grants received by proprietary funds are also recorded as receivables i

when reimbursable project costs are incurred or as deferred credits if the i
grant money is received in advance of project expenditures. Capital grants and r

other contributions for fixed asset additions to the proprietary funds prior to [
October 1, 1977 are recorded as additions to retained earnings. Capital grants '

and other contributions for fixed asset additions ' to the proprietary funds ,

subsequent to September 30, 1977 are recorded as additions to contributed -

equity. Depreciation on proprietary fund assets purchased with capital grants
or other capital contributions is not closed to contributed capital. !

!

Contributed assets, including property and equipment, are recorded in proprie- |
tary funds and in the general fixed asset account group at fair market value at '

the time received.

.

i
I

|

|
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO TINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CON *!NUED k
:

Year Ended September 30, l!r92

2. Summary of Sicnificant Accountino Policies - Continued:

!P. Bond Discounts and Issuance Costs

Bond discounts and issuance costs are deferred and amortized over the term of
the bonds using the effective interest method. ;

Bond discounts are presented as a redaction of the face amount of the related
bonds payable and issuance costs are recorded as other assets.

i

Q. Administrative Fees [
i !

l Certain administrative expenses are incurred by the City's Electric System ;
Revenue Fund on behalf of the Water and Sewer and Sanization funds. The *

Electric Systes Revenue Fund charges for these services based on the receiving |
!

fund's original budgeted appropriations. The reimbursement for these services
is recorded as an operating expense of the Water and Sewer and Sanitation funds !
and as a reduction of administrative expense of the Electric Revenue Fund. j

i

The City's General Fund also incurs certain administrative expenditures on !
behalf of other funds of the City. The General Fund is reimbursed for these [
expenditures based en actual cost allocations.. The amounts reimbursed are ,

'
recorded as a reduction of expenditures of the General Fund. The related
ref abursements are recorded as either an operating expense of. the proprietary
funds or as an expenditure of the governmental funds. ' ;

>

R. Encumbrances .

t

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other j
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve a l
portion of the applicable budget appropriation, is utilized by the governmental |
funds of the City. Encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported as ;
reserves of fund balance of governmental funds since they do not constitute ;

'

expenditures or liabilities. They are recognized as expenditures in the period
in which the actual goods or services are received and a liability is incurred. |*

"
,

S. Total Columns on Combined Statements - Overview

The columns entitled " Total (s) (Memorandum Only)* included in the General |
Purpor>e Financial Statements (Combined Statements - Overview) section of this |
report are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. These total ;

columns are not comparable to consolidated financial information as the basic
reporting entity is by fund type which utilize differing bases of accounting.
In addition, interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of j
this data. .'

2 ;

i
'
,
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ICITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

jNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEKENTS - CONTINUED
:

Year Ended September 30, 1992 |
|

i

3. Budcetary Basis Reconciliation: |
!
'

Since the accounting principles applied for purposes of developing data on a
budgetary basis differ significantly from these used to present financial statements i
in conformity with generally accepted accounting pranciples, a reconciliation of j
resultant basis, perspective, entity and timing differences in the excess of ;

revenues and other sources of financial resources over expenditures and other uses |

of financisi resources for the year ended September 30, 1992 is presented below:

Governmental Fund Types

Special Capital Expendable
General Revenue Proieet Trust

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues and other
sources of financial
resources over expendi-
tures and other uses
of financial resources
(budgetary basis) S(1,949,645) 5236,301 $(7,399,566) S 40,554

Adjustments:
Encumbrances 378,794 726,005 3,343,974 -

Encuabrances of non-
formally budgeted
activities (36,028) - - -

Non-formally budgeted
activities (58,702) 899 (43,515) 101,807

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues and other
sources of financial
resources over expendi-
tures and other uses
of financial resources

(CAAP basis) Sf1,665,581) M Sf4,099,107) 514 2, 'J 61

4. Eculty in Pooled Cash and Investments, Cash and Investments:

The City maintains a cash and investment. pool that is available for use by all
funds, except the pension trust funds and certain other funds required to have
separate bank accounts. Each fund type's portion of this pool is displayed on the
combined balance sheet sa " Equity in pooled cash and investment fund". In addition,

investments are held separately by several of the City's funds. The deposits and
investments of the pension trust funds are held separately from those of other City
funds.

31



CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992

4. Equity in Pooled Cash and Investeents, Cash and Investeents - Continued:

A. Cash

At September 30, 1992, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was ,

51,448,630. These deposits consisted of interest bearing ano non-interest
bearing demand accounts and certificates of deposit, which were entirely
insured by federal depository insurance or by collateral pursuant to the Public
Depository Security Act of the State of Florida. This Act requires that the
City maintain deposits only in " qualified public depositories *. All qualified
public depositories must deposit with the State Treasurer eligible collateral
in such amounts as required by the Act. In addition, qualified public
depositories are required under the Act to assume mutual responsibility against
loss caused by the default or insolvency of other qualified public depositories
of the same type. Should a default or insolvency occur, the State Treasurer
will implement procedures for payment of losses according to the validated
claims of the City.

Funds not prohibited by bond covenants have pooled their cash balances in order
to zaximize investment earnings. The City's banking arrangement provides that
the City will pay monthly direct service charges and will earn interest on
collected balances at the ef fective federal funds rate less 50 basis points and
adjusted for reserve requirement.

B. Investeents

Florida Statutes authorize the City to invest in the Local Government Surplus
Funds Trust Fund, obligations of the U.S. Government, U.S. Government Instru-
mentalities, interest-bearing time deposits and savings accounts in banks and
savings and loans provided such deposits are collateralized as described above,
and mutual funds investing in U.S. Government securities. Assets of the Ocala
Firefighters' Supplemental Plan and the Ocala Police Officers' Supplemental
plan may also be invested, under state statute, in corporate t>onds, corporate ,

stocks, commercial paper and life insurance contracts.
o

The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund is an investment pool
administered by the Florida State Board of Administration. Investments held in
the Fund consist of short-term federal agency obligations, treasury bills,
repurchase agreements, and ccamercial paper. These short-tera investsents are
stated at cost, which approximates market. Investsent income is recognized as
earned and is allocated to participants of the fund based on their equity
participation.

;
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA g

?,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED |

!

|Year Ended September 30, 1992

|
| |

4. Louity in Pooled Cash and Investments, Cash and Investments - Continued:
'

B. Investments - Continued'

:
.

The City's cash and investments are categorized by type to give an indication- j

of the level of credit risk assumed by the City at year end. Category 1 ]
includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities i

j are held by the City or its agent in the City's name. Category 2 includes |

|uninsured and unregistered investments, with securities held by the counter-
party's trust department or agent in the City's name. Category 3 includes !

uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the
counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the City's name. !

i

Category Category Category Carrying Market
'

'

j 1 2 3 Value Value {
!
t

j U.S. Government i

securities 5 - $7,372,890 $18,474,524 5 25,847,414 $ 26,257,731 f'

-!

Common stocks ;

23,349,081 23,349,061 23,349,081and debentures - -
,

;

Cash Kanagement |
2,046,576 2,046,576 2,046,576 iFunds - -

!
$7,372,890 $43,870,181 51,243,071 51,653,388 iS -

i

!' Local Government i
Surplus Funds j

4

Trust Fund 99,071,939 99,071.939 ;

I
i' Deferred Compen- ;

sation Invest- f

ments 2,708,510 2,708,510

Total investments $153,023,520 $153,433,837
r

t
i

The pension trust funds hold approximately 98% of the investments in |

Category 3. {
i

The types of investments and their levels of risk exposure as of September 30, !
'

1992 were typical of those itees during the fiscal year then ended. {
?

!
.

I

i

!
!
'
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
,

!

Year Ended September 30, 1992 ]
:|

t

5. Due From (To) Other Funds: !

The following summarizes the interfund receivables and payables of the various funds
of the City at September 30, 1992:

}

Fund Receivable Payable ;j
t

;

Current Unrestricted Interfund
Receivable /Payables }
General Fund S 123,568 5 -

|
!Special Revenue Funds:

35,364Central Florida Regional Library -

Stormwater Utility 77,646 -

77,646 35,364
[

Enterprise Funds: |
834,483 |Electric System Revenue -

Water and Sewer 507,289 - }

Sanitation 249,548 -

88,204 jOcala Municipal Airport -

756,837 922,687 j

I

Total Current Unrestricted Interfund [
Receivable / Payable S 958,051 5 958,051

i6. Interfund Transactions:
i

On April 14, 1987, the City Council authorized a loan of 5216,525 from the Water and }
Sewer Fund to the Municipal Golf Course Fund. This interfund loan bears interest at '
6.5% and is to be repaid over a five-year span. At september 30,_1992, this loan i
has been repaid. Interfund interest recognized on the loan in fiscal year 19'92 was

t$894.
>

On November 10, 1987, the City Council approved a loan from the Electric System
Revenue Fund to the Municipal Golf Course Fund for the cost of the Pine Oaks Club- 5

house in ereess of $800,000. In September, 1988, the actual interfund loan _was made !
for $555,000. This interfund loan bears interest at a fluctuating rate using the
same rate the City receives on its investments with the State Board of-Administra- |

'
tion of Florida. The loan is to be repaid over a ten year period. At September 30,
1992, 5333,000 of the balance is outstanding, with $277,500 classified as long- !
ters. Interfund interest recognized on this loan in fiscal year 1992 was $18,454.

On February 14, 1989, the City Council suthorized a loan from the Electric System
Revenue Fund to the Airport Fund of $345,000 for the City's portion of the costs of ,

). the airport operations center. On March 14, 1989, the amount of this loan, which !
bears interest at a fluctuating rate based on the State Board of : Administration i
interest rate, was reduced to $292.000. The loan, which was made in September, [
1989, is to be repaid over a fif teen year period. At September 30, 1992, $274,000 :
of the loan balance is outstanding, with 5266,852 classified- as_ long-ters. j
Interfund interest recognized on this loan in fiscal year 1992 was $13,198. !

|

!
>

>

>
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CITY OF CCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONT:%'ED

Year Ended September 30, 1992

6. Interfund Transactions - Continued:

On July 18, 1989, the City Council approved a loan of $60,000 from the General Fund
to the Fort King Tennis Court Fund for the construction of a new clubhouse
facility. In April, 1990, the actual interfund loan was made. This interfund loan
bears interest at a fluctuating rate using the same rate the City receives on its
investments with the State Board of Administration of Florida and is to be repaid
over a fif teen-year period. At September 30, 1992, 554,688 of the loan balance is
outstanding, with 552,206 classified as long-ters. Interfund interest recognized on
this loan in fiscal year 1992 was 52,661.

The following summarizes the interfund loans receivable and payable of the various
funds of the City at September 30, 1992:

Loans Loans
Fund Receivable Payable

Current Unrestricted Interfund Loares
Receivable /Payables

General Fund S 2,482 S -

Enterprise Funds:
Electric System Revenue 62,656 -

Municipal Golf Course 55,500-

Fort King Tennis Court- 2,482-

Ocala Municipal Airport 7,156-

62,656 65,13B

Total current unrestricted interfund
loans receivable / payable 65,13B 65,138

Interfund Loans Receivable / Payable After
One Year

General Fund 52,206 -

Enterprise Funds:
Electric System Revenue 544,352 -

Municipal Golf Course 277,500-

Fort King Tennis Court - 52,206

Ocala Municipal Airport 266,852-

544,352 596,558

Total interfund loans receivable / payable
after one year 596,558 596,558

Total Interfund Loans Receivable / Payable S661,696 5661,696

35
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA |
-,

;

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
,

f

Year Ended September 30, 1992 f
:
)
[
>

7. Propertv, Plant and Eculpment: }
[

Preperty, plant and equipment of the proprietary fund types at September 3D. 1992 is
suasarized as follows-

!

Internal .)
Enterprise Service i

{Funds Funds
,

!

Buildings 5 5,361,905 55,999,153 |
Extensions and improvements other i,-

than buildings 120,399,968 942,860 I
4

Crystal River Unit No. 3 12,147,453 - ' I
'

Fixtures, vehicles and equipment 8,617,403 2,731,526

146,526,729 9,673,539

Less accumulated depreciation 49,228,407 7,882,922 .

97,298,322 6,790,617 .|
Land 9,790,289 630,193 !

.|Construction in progress 37,493,158 -

f$144,581,769 $7,420,810

. s
; The cost of Crystal River Unit No. 3 (CR-3). represents the City's 1.3333t share of |

the ownership of a nuclear power generating plant (bulk power supply system) j
acquired through a participation - agreement with Florida - Power Corporation (FPC).,

Under the participation agreement, FPC is acting as agent for the City in the main - ,

tenance and operation of - the plant. The City is committed to pay its ownership .

) share of the operational costs of the plant as well as capital improvements, nuclear ,

fuel procurements and plant decommissioning costs. For its investment, the City i
receives the ratio of its percentage ownership in the net energy output of the CR-3 i
plant. !

't
In 1976, the City Council adopted resolution 76-44 which authorized the construction h
of the Manicipal Service Complex to house the operations of the electric, water and .

. sewer and other public works activities of the City. The cost of the Complex has |
been partially financed by contributions from various City funds and is being |
accounted for within the internal service fund since operations of . the Complex are ,'
funded by user charges to the respective funds utilizing the Complex.

,

j

I

I
t
i

!

I
s

,

!

i

'
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA f

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
!

Year Ended September 30, 1992 {
>

. I,

7. Property, Plant and Equipreent - Continued: f
.. )

The following is a summary of the changes in the City's general fixed assets for tne
.

,

year ended September 30, 1992: ~!

!

, ,

Balance at Balance at !

SeptesDer 30, Septemeer 30, |
1991 Additaons petirements 1992 .I

I
Preperty, Plant and r.quipments

tand $ 3,410,403 5 15,411 S - S 3.425,894 |
5,065,526Baaldangs 4,663.542 401,984 '-

rqaapsent, furniture and fastures 7.625,236 1,049,191 382,645 B.291,722 |
C nstruction at progress - 506,368 - 586,368

t!!.ft9.1f1 17.?5?.95e f it2.f45 gg .

Het Investment an General Famed Assets: :

Investment in picperty acqaired [
5 5,599.936 ;prior to Septen:ver 30, 1975 5 5,55v,936 $ - 5 *

.Inve s t me nt in preperty acquired f

after september 30, 1975: !
- - 521,173- !capatal pro:ect funds 321,173

Ceneral fund 5.340,485 1,910,678 348,675 6,902,488 !
Special revenue funds 2,107,233 139,154 18,454 2,227,929 !

rederal and state grants 226,131 3.122 15,512 273,741
[

- - 1,884,303 -Capatal equapsent fund 1,844,303

tis.E99.2E1 12.EET.eid I 1s2.645 11- ?f9 ?*e

:
-!
P

8, Pension Plans: [

,

The City maintains e. single-esployer, defined benefit pension plan which covers
sucstantially all- of the City's f ull-time employees (General Plan), a single- {
employer defined benefit pension plan which covers all of its full-time certifled .,

law enforcement officers'(Supplemental Police Officers' Plan) and a single-employer -}
I

] defined benefit pension plan which covers all of its full-time certified fire-
fighters (Supplemental Firefighters* Plan).

.i,

j A. Plan Descriptions and Provisions j

General Plan - The General Plan is a noncentributory defined benefit pension f
plan covering substantially all full-time employees of the City. _The amount of- |
the covered payroll for the year ended September 30, 1992 was $23,849,776. The !

City's entire payroll was $24,933,665. -

T

Employees are eligible to retire at age sixty-five (65) with ten (10) years of !

credited service or may elect early retirement with twenty-five (25) years of
credited service or at age fif ty-five - (55) with ten (10) years of credited .}
service. Employees become vested after ten (10) years of credited service. .

Employees hired after the age of fifty-five (55) become vested at.the later of- [
attainment of the age of sixty-five (65) or completion of five (5) or more !

years of credited service.

.

I
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED '

i

Year Ended September 30, 1992 |

B. Pensicn Plans - Continued: t

A. Plan Descriptions and Provisions - Continued

ISupplemental Police Officers' Plan - The Supplemental Police Officers' Plan is
a contributory defined benefit pension plan covering any person employed full-
time in the Ocala Police Department who is certified as a law enforcement f
officer in compliance with the provisions of Chapter 943.14 of the Florida i

Statutes. The Plan supplements the General Plan whien covers all qualified
employees of the City. Florida Statutes Chapter 185 allows contributions to
the Plan by tne State of Florida. The amount of the covered payroll for tne
year ended September 30, 1992 was S3,632,071.

A law enforcement officer is eligible to retire on the first day of the month
following their sixtieth (60) birthday or may elect to take early retirement
upon the completion of twenty-five (25) years of service or at age fifty (50)
and at least ten (10) years of service and begin receiving a benefit from the
Plan payable until age sixty-five (65). Law enforcement officers become vested
in the Plan after ten (10) years of credited service.

Pursuant to Florida Statutes Section 185.08, an excise tax amounting to it of -

the gross amount of receipts of premiums from policyholders on all premiums
collected on casualty insurance policies covering property within the corporate !

limits of the City is collected by the Insurance Commissioner. Such amounts
collected by the Insurance Commissioner, less expenses, are contributed
annually to the Plan. The City does not contribute to the Plan. The law
enforcement officers contribute 2% of their salaries or wages to the
Supplemental Police Officers' Plan.

i
f

,
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992 !

,

B. Pension Plans - Continued:

A. Plan Descriptions and Provisions - Continued

Supplemental Firefighters' Plan - The Supplemental Firefighters* Plan is a j
contributory defined benefit pension plan covering any person employed full- i

time in the Ocala Fire Department who is certified as a firefighter as a condi - |

tion of employment in accordance with the provisions of Section 633.35 of the [
Florida Statutes. The Plan supplements the General Plan which covers all
qualified employees of the City. Florida Statutes Chapter 175 allows contribu-
tions to the Plan by the State of Florida. The amount of the covered payroll ,

for the year ended September 30, 1992 was 53,041,930. I

I

On either the first day of the month following his fifty-fifth (55) birtnday or
the first day of the month following his thirtieth (30) year of credited
serv 2ce, a firefighter is eligible to retire and begin receiving a tenefit from
the Plan payable until age sixty-five (65). Firefighters become vested in the
Plan after ten (10) years of credited service.

Pursuant to Florida Statutes Section 175.101, an excise tax amounting to two
'percent of the gross amount of receipts of premiums from polfeyholders on all

premiums collected on casualty insurance policies covering property witnin tne !

corporate limits of the City is collected by the Insurance Commissioner. Such
,

amounts collected by the Insurance Commissioner, less expenses, are ccotributed ,

annually to the Plan. The City does not contribute to the Plan. The fire-
'

fighters contribute 8.42% of their salaries or wages to the Supplemental Fire-
fighters' Plan.

.

t

!

!
.

i
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!
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'CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992 [
t

8. Pensten Plans - Ocntinued:

*

A. Plan Descriptions and Prov2sions - Continued

Participation - At September 30, 1992, partic2pation in the plans consisted of
the following:

r

General Police Fire

Retirees and beneficiaries currently
receiving benefits and terminated i

employees entitled to benefits not
yet receiving them 112 17 17

Current employees:
Vested 311 48 43

Nonvested 663 76 60

Total M M )pQ),

B. Investments

The three aforementioned plans pool their investments. Interest and dividend +

income, gaans on sale of investments and appreciation in f air market value of i

investments are allocated among the three plans monthly based upon the fund
balances of the respective funds at the beginning of each month.

Investments of the three plans, consisting of bonds, common stocks, debentures
and short-term investments, are stated at fair market value based on quoted
market prices at the end of the fiscal year.

C. Funding Status and Progress

The amounts shown below as * pension benefit obligation" are a standardized
disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the
effects of projected salary increases and any step-rate benefits, estimated to
be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure
is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is intended
to nelp users assess the Plans' funding status on a going-concern basis, assess

'

progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and
make comparisons among defined benefit pension plans. The measure is !

independent of the actuarial funding method used to determine contributions to
eacn Plan.

f

L

i

r
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCI AL STATEMENTS - CCNTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992
.

I

8. Pension Plans - Continued:
,

C. Funding Status and Progress - Continued,

The pension benefit obligation was determined as part of an actuarial valuation
at Octcber 1, 1992 for the General, Police Officers' and Firefighters* Plans.
Significant actuarial assumptions used include (a) a rate of return on the
Investment of present and future assets of 84 per year compounded annually, !

(b) projected salary increases of 6% per year compounded annually, attributable
to seniority increases and inflation, (c) no postretirement benefit increases
and (d) no merit rate increases.

;
,

There were no current year changes in actuarial assumptions for the General, ;

Police Officers' and Firefighters' Plans that would affect the pension benefit
cbligation. i

Total assets in excess of the pension benefit obligation of each of tne three
Plans at October 1, 1992 are summarized as fol.'ows: ,

!

October 1, 1992
Police Fire-

General Officers' fighters'
Plan Plan Plan Total

Pension Benefit Obligation:
Retirees and beneficiaries

currently receiving
benefits and terminated
employees not yet
receiving benefits S 9,102,000 $ 859,300 5 1,453,300 511,414,600

Current employees:
Accumulated employee

contributions including
allocated investment
earnings and state
financed - vested 567,000 200,700 1,007,100 1,774.800

Employer-financed vested 14,352,000 3,326,300 1,778,300 19,456,600

E=ployer-financed
ncnvested 3,963,000 1,066,900 655,200 5,685,100

Total pension cenefit
cbligation 27,984,000 5,453,200 4,893,900 38,331,100

Net Assets Available for
Benefits, at market 33,225,000 6,019,000 4,183,900 43,427,900

Assets in Excess of
(Unfunded) Pension
Benefit Obligation 5 5,241,000 5 565,000 S (710,000) S 5,096,P00

41 .
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA !

.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992
>

!

S. Pension Plans - Continued:

D. Contributions Required and Contribution Made ;

The plans * funding policies provide that annual contributions at actuartally
determined rates, expressed as percentages of annual covered payroll, be
sufficient to accumulate sufficient assets to pay benefits wnen due. The
contribution rate for the General Plan is determined using the frozen entry age [
actuarial funding method. Based upon the October 1, 1992 actuarial valuation,

the unfunded frozen actuartal accrued liability for the General Plan is
53,296,976. The funding period for the unfunded actuarial accrued liability as
30 to 40 years. For the Police Officers' Plan and Firefighters* Plan, the
contribution rate for normal cost is determined using the aggregate actuarial ;

funding method wntch does not produce a past service liability that is
amertized over a fixed number of years. Instead, tne value of all projected
benefits in excess of current assets is paid off over the future working years
of the covered employees. Therefore, this method automatically funds the
remaining value of benefits while there are still active members.

The significant actuarial assumptions used to Compute the actuarially deter-
mined concribution requirement are the same as those used to compute pension
benefit obligation as described above.

The contribution requirement for the General Plan for 1992 determined through ,

an actuarial valuation performed as of October 1, 1991 was 51,695,974 (7.11% of r

current covered payroll). The pension contribution requirement represents
funding f or normal cost 51,303,077 (5.5% of covered payroll), amortiration of ;

the unfunded actuarial accrued liability 5295,967 (1.2% of covered payroll),
and admanistrative expenses $96,930. Actual employer contributtons amounted to
51,502,536 (6.3% of current covered payroll). Because of timing, there is a
one-year lapse in the funding of the contribution requirements for the General
Plan.

The contribution requirement for the Supplemental Police Officers' Plan for the
1992 fiscal year determined through an actuarial valuation performed as of
October 1, 1990 was S336,179 (9.3% of current covered payroll). The pension
contribution requirement represents funding for normal cost $327,979 (9.0% of |
covered payroll), and administrative expenses SB,200. Actual employee
contributions totalled S72,642 (24 of current covered payroll) and actual state
contributions amounted to $271,479 (7.5% of current covered payroll).

The contribution requirement for the Supplemental Firefighters * Plan for the
1992 fiscal year determined through an actuarial valuation performed as of ,

October 1, 1990 was $342,727 (11.3% of current covered payroll). The pension
contribution requirement represents funding for normal cost $324.127 (ll.0L of

'

covered payroll), and administrative expenses $8,600. Actual employee
contributions totalled $256,130 (B.42% of current covered payroll) and actual
state contributions amounted to S172,146 (5.7% of current covered payroll). |

I
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CITY OF DCALA. FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCI AL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
:

Year Ended September 30, 1992 {
;

,

B. Pension Plans - Continued:

I

E. Trend Information

The required three year trend disclosure as as follows:
;

1992 1992 1990
t

Net assets available fCr benefits j

as a percentage of the pension
benefit obligation:
General Plan 118.73 1 114.0 t 100.2 1
Supplemental Police Officers' Plan 110.38 % N/A 99.4 4 :
Supplemental Firefignters' Plan 85.49 % N/A 72.4 %

Employer contributions as a percentage f
of annual covered payroll:
General Plan 6.3 t 5.2 4 5.2 % ;

;

Assets in excess of (unfunded) pension
obligation as a percentage of the '

employer's annual covered payroll:
General Plan 21.97 4 15.3 % .2 % ,

Supplemental Police Officers' Plan 15.58 i N/A (.8)t ,

Supplemental Firefighters' Plan (23.34)4 N/A (39.3)t :

Since these figures are actuarially derived, and since Florida Statutes
Chapters 185 and 175 require actuarial valuations every three years and do not
require annual updates for the Supplemental Police Officers' and Firefighters*
Plans, the percentages for 1991 are not available. ;

'

Historical Trend Information - Historical trend infctmation is presented to
help users assess the Plan's funding status on a going-concern basis, assess

'progress made in accumulating assets to pay benefits when due, and make
comparisons with other public employee retirement systems. Historical trend
information is presented as required supplementary information in the
Statistical Section of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

,

!

!

!
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA ;

'

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992 ,

t

I

!
9. Proprietary Funds - Long-Term Debt:

Enterpr2se Funds - Following is a maturity schedule of outstanding debt of the ;

enterprise funds: [

!

Series 1968 Settes 1989B Series 1992A Series 1992B i

Utality Utility ;

Water Electric Systems Systees 'I

and Sewer System Subordinate Subordinate (
rascal Refunding Revenue Refunding Refunding Total

Year Ended Revenue Refunding Revenue Revenue Princ2 pal *

September 30, Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Due

1993 $ - $ 1,260,000 $ 680,000 $ 1,105,000 $ 3,045,000
1994 45,000 1,345,000 1,150,000 1,990,000 4,530.000 !

'

1995 245,000 1,435,000 1,190,000 2,065,000 4.935,000 |

1996 260,000 1,530,000 1,255,000 2,160,000 5,205,000
1997 280,000 1,630,000 1,305,000 2,270,000 5.485,000

,

1998-2017 11,620,000 3,485,000 46,300,000 18,845.000 80,250,000 6

+

'
Total long-term debt 12.450,000 10,685,000 51,880,000 28,435,000 103,450,000

Less:
Carrent portion - 1,260,000 680,000 1,105,000 3,045,000 [
1:namortated

discount 138,776 61,936 1,530,394 728,638 2,459.744 j

Total long-term
pcrtion 112.311.224 5 9.3E3.064 1(L if9,fDf $2f.E01.362 5 9',94?;2?E [

Interest rate E.15-7.E'?1 f.20-6.91 3.25-E.501 3.25-E.251 *

h
*Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1988 - The Water and Sewer Refunding

Revenue Bonds, Series 1988, were issued in July, 1988, and consist of $2,145,000 *

serial bonds maturing from October 1, 1993 through 2000 and $10,305,000 term bonds
of which 53.430,000 mature on October 1, 2007 and $6,875,000 mature on October 1, ,

2015. The proceeds of this issue were used to advance refund the Water and Sewer |
!Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1985B.
!

Maior Debt Provisions - The major provisions of the resolution authorizing the j

issuance of the Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1988, are as ;

follows: |
)

1) The debt obligation and .nated interest are collateralized by a pledge of &

Ithe net revenues of the hater and Sewer system.

,|2) The City will establish and maintain rates which will provide net revenues
in each bond year sufficient t o pay 100% of the debt service requirement i
and 100% of all reserve or other payments, including the cost of operation
and maintenance of the system. .

t

3) The City will deposit into the Operation an: Maintenance Fund, on or before ;

the 25th day of each month, an amount necessary to mane the balance equal ;
to one-fourth of the budgeted cost of operation and maintenance expenses j

for the current fiscal year.

,
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CITY CF DCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCI AL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992

i
i

9. Proprietarv Funds - Lone-Term Debt: I

4) The City shall deposit 2nto the Sinning Fund, on or before the 25th day of.
each month, an amount equal to one-sixth of the next semi-annual interest

{
payment and one-twelfth of the next annual principal amount.

r

5) The City will deposit into the Water renewal and replacement fund,.on or
before the 25th day of each month, one-twelfth of an amount not less than
five percent of the gross revenues of the system for the preceding fiscal
year.

;

!

6) The City will allocate to the Sewer renewal and replacement fund on a
monthly basis, an amount sufficient to pay at least one-twelfth of the ,

annual amount required by the Florida Administrative Code Section f
17.50-17(2) to be on deposit.

,

Electric Svstem Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1989B - The Electric System Revenue
Refunding Bonds, Series 1969B, were issued in October, 1989, and consist of

{
$13,000,000 serial bonds maturing from October 1, 1990 through 1998. The proceeds |of this issue were used to advance refund the Power System Revenue Bonds, Series j
1977, and the Power Supply Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1988. i

Maior Debt Provisions - The major provisions of the resolution authorizing the
issuance of the Electric System Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1989B, are as '

followed: !

1) The debt obligation and related interest are collateralized by a. pledge of
the net revenues of the Electric system.

2) The City will establish and maintain rates which will provide pledged
revenues in each fiscal year equal to 100% of the costs of operation and !

maintenance of the Electric System, the required reserve amounts, debt
service on all outstanding obligations which are junior and subordinate to
the bonds, and 125% of the debt service requirement on the bonds and parity
debt service components.

3) The City will deposit into the Operation and Maintenance Fund, on or before
the 25th day of each month, amounts necessary for the cost of operation and
maintenance for the next ensuing month.

,

4) The City shall deposit into the Sinking Fund, on or before the 25th day of [
eacn month, an amount equal to one-sixth of the next semi-annual interest I

payment and one-twelfth of the next annual principal amount. !

5) The City will deposit into the Electric Renewal and Replacement Fund, on or
before the 25th day cf each month, one-twelfth of an amount not less tnan
five percent of the gross revenues of the system for the preceding fiscal I

year.

45 i
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRIDA !

NOTES TO FINANCI AL STATEMENTS - CONT 3"JED

Year Ended September 30, 1992 !

t
i

!
!

9. Preprietarv Funds - Lono-Term Debt:

!

As of Septemoer 30, 1992, the City was in non-compliance with a covenant of the i

Electric System Revenue Ref unding Bonds, Series 1989B indenture requiring that any j
excess monies, after the required payments to the various funds specified in the
indenture, be deposited into the Revenue Fund. On March 9, 1993, the City was given [
final approval by the bond counsel and bond insuror for a modification to the .

covenant. The modification provides that any excess monies may be used by the City
to pay debt service on subordinate bonds or for any lawful purpose, rather than ;

requiring deposits in the Resenue Fund.
,

Utility Systems Subordinate Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1992A and 1992B - The !

fUtilis* Systems Subordinate Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1992A and 1992B, were
'issued in March, 1992. The Series 1992A issue consists of $23,415,000 in serial

bonds maturing from October 1, 1992 through 2006 and of $2B,465,000 in term bonds j
maturing from October 1, 2010 through 2015. The Series 1992B issue consists of |
528,435,000 in serial bonds maturing from October 1, 1992 through 2006. The [
proceeds of these issues were used to advance refund the Water and Sewer Revenue i

Bonds, Series 1985A, the Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1986, and i

the Electric System Revenue Bonds, Series 1989A. !

Ma'or Debt Provisions - The major debt provisions of the resolution authori:ing [
issuance of the Utility Systems Subordinate Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series;

1992A and 1992B, are as follows:'

1) The debt obligation and related interest are collateral 1:ed by a pledge of j
j the Water and Sewer Surplus Revenues and the Electric Surplus Revenues.
.

2) The City shall establish and maintain rates which will provide pledged f
revenues in eacn fiscal year sufficient to pay 125% of the maximum debt ;

service requirement on the Series 1992 bonds and 100% of all other reserves
and payments required.

3) The City will deposit into the Sinking Fund, on or before the 25th of each I

month, an amount equal to one-sixth of the next semi-annual interest i

payment and one-sixth or one-twelfth, as applicable, of the next prinicpal j
payment.

,

I

{

,

i
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORIOA
L

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 3D, 1992
,

t

9. Procrietary Funds - Long-Term Dett - Continued:

Enterprise Funds - Continued - Following is a schedule of dect service requirements
to maturity for all outstanding conded dett of the City's enterprise funds as of

,

Septemoer 30, 1992:

Settes 1988 Settes 1989B Series 1992A Series 1992B
Utility Utility .

Water Electric Systems Systems |
and Sewer System Subordinate Subordinate Total

Tiscal Refunding Revenue Refunding Refunding Frincipal <

Year Ended Revenue Refunding Revenue Revenue and Interest T

Septender 30. Bonde Bends Bonds Bonds Dae

1993 5 946,311 S 1,923,760 5 3,917,045 5 2.682,482 5 9,471,618 |

1994 591,927 1,927,352 4,216,215 3,444,322 10,579,816 !

1995 1,182.825 1,929,065 4,207.878 3,435,547 10,755,315

1996 1,181,658 1,928,038 4.216.296 3,432,785 10,758.777 i

1997 1,163,828 1,923,325 4,203,865 3,434,735 10,745,753 I

1998 1,179,418 1,924,390 4,205,490 3,430,975 10,740,273

1999 1,183.348 1,800,030 4,195,860 2,312.110 9,491.348 r
!

2000 1,175.583 - 4,199,280 2,397,415 7,772,278

2001 1,180,901 - 4,194,890 2,392,740 7,768,531

2002 1,173,265 - 4,192,903 2,395,313 7.761,481

2003 1,177,574 - 4,188.455 2,390,270 7,756,299

2004 1,174,406 - 4,176,202 2,382,260 7,732,868

2005 1,173,759 - 4,180,931 2,381,225 7,735,915

2006 1,175.253 - 4,168,888 2.376,094 7,720.235

2007 1,168,887 - 4,167,450 2,366,719 7,703,056

2008 1,169,471 - 4,161,750 - 5,331,221
4,153.437 - 5,319,2492009 1,165,812 -

2010 1,162,656 - 4,154,400 - 5,317.056

2011 1,160,365 - 4,143,988 - 5,304,353

2012 1,158,546 - 4,140,625 - 5.299,171

2013 1,156,806 - 4,138,750 - 5,295.556

2014 1,154,750 - 4,124,375 - 5,279,125
5,268,8994.121,7192015 1,147,180 --

2016 1,148,509 - 4,114,687 - 5,263,196
,

70tal f79 f*5.0?! f1?.?55,920 199.9P5.379 f41.754.992 !!E2.I'l lE9

>

L
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA |
|

NOTES TO FINANCI AL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED !
!
'

Year Ended September 30, 1992

9. Preprietary Funds - Lena-Term Lebt - Continued:

Internal Service Fund Notes Payable - The City has entered into an installment
'

purchase contracts bearing interest at 7.62%, 7.941 and 11.154. These obligat2cns
are collateralized by computer hardware and software. !

Future payments requ2 red as as f ollows:

F2 scal Total c

Year Ending Prancipal
7

September 30, Due '

I

1993 5 210,025 [
1994 235,639

'

'

1995 79,793

Total 533,457 f
Less: Current port 2on 218,025

i

Total long-term port 2cn 5 315,432

i

Following as a schedule of debt service requirements to maturity: !
;
,

'

Total
Principal

,

Fiscal and T

Year Ending Interest ;

September 30, Due

1993 5 251,941

1994 251,941

1995 81,197

Total S SP5,079

Internal Service Fund Capital Lease - The City has entered into a lease purchase
agreement to purchase a copaer. Information relative to the capital lease as as
follows:

Asset capitalized S 54,605

Less accumulated amortization 5,916 )
r

Net book value of asset $ 49,694

'
Amortization of the capital lease for the year amounted to $5,460.

i
:

i
f
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CITY CF OCALA, FLCRlDA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992

,

*

9. Prcprietary Funds - Long-Term Debt - Continued:

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under Capital''

leases, together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments, as of
'

Septemter 30, 1992:

Year Ending,

September 30,
,

1993 5 13,603

1994 13,603

1995 13,603 ,

1996 1,134 [
i Total minimum lease payments 41,943 .[

Less amount representing interest 5,437 j
Present value of net minimum lease payments 36.506 ;

.

1 Less: Current portion 10,753 i
I

|
1

Total long-term pcrtion S ?$,753
,

; -i

10. General Leno-Tere Debt:

The following is a summary of changes in the City's general long-term debt for the"

year ended September 30, 1992: |
"

'!
i

iGeneral General Debt
Balance at .Long-Ters Long-Term servace Balance at i
October 1, Debt Debt Funds September 30, |

1993 Addittons Petired Operations 1992 -|

Amounts Available in
] . Lebt Service Funds 5 6,715.888 5 - 5 - 5 (343,996) 56,371,892 2

i'

Amount to be Provided: .

8 Tere bonds 15,015,000 - - - 15,015,000 !

([Seraal bonds 6.272,188 - (1,140,000) 493,397 5,625,585'

Revenue certificates 4,921,924 - (490,000) -(149,401) 4.282,523

Netes payable 52,575 24,365 (33,5983
.

43,342. f

17,251 }18,557 (1,306) -
Capital leases -

26.26;,6E7 43,922 41,664,954) 343,996 24,963 '01 |
I
!Total Amount Available
|and to be Provided t?? 9"<i's M fft.ffd.908) 1 - f?!.?!? 19?

}1)- General Long-Term
;

Lect Payabler
5 - 5 - $15.015,000- i,Tern bonds $15,015,000 5 -

10,330,000
Serial bonds 11,470,000 - (1,140,000) -

5,950,000 |
Revenue certificates 6,440,000 - (490,000) -

43,342 [Netes payanle 52,575 24,365 (33.598) -

17,25318,557 f1,306) -
Capital leases -

:
- 3Tctal General 1.cng-Term

Debt Payable f??.9".?'s s 42.922 ft!.EE4.904) 1 - f?! ?!!.?9.

i
6

k
i
!

i

I
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

;

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED !

I

iYear Ended September 30, 1992 ;

'l.

I
I10. General Long-Tere Debt - Continued:

General long-term debt natures as follows:
;

I

Petundarig and Cap 2tal Capital .. [
1eprevement leprovement Improvement Capital t
Escape tas Befandang Revenue Optional Gas Leases ;

Fiscal sonds Oated Pevenue Refundang Tas Revenue and total i
Year Ended January 1. sonds Cert *facetes . Sonds botes Francapal }

Septeer,er 20, 19*; Ser:es 1986 Series 1999 Series 1999 Pavatte Due I

1993 5190.000 5 465.000 s 680.000 5 395.000 5 52.c50 5 1.782.050
1994 - 490.000 920.000 420.000 a.543 1.838.543
1995 - 530.000 980.000 450.000 - 1.960.000
1996 - 565.000 1.050.000 480.000 - 2.095.000 '

199? - 605.000 1.120.000 510.000 -- 2.235.000 i
1996-2011 - 9.135.000 1.200.000 11,110,000 - 21.445.000' [

g !! *9e P!D t!.9?e etc ti? ?it eet g 111.?!!.!91

laterest rate @ ? r '.*!t E fe * !?t E.d * 41 J ,

t

.

The City's enarter limits the aggregate amount of general obligation bonds out-
standing to twenty percent (20%) of the assessed valuation of the taxaole real and
personal property in the City. At Septemoer 30, 1992, there was no general obliga- ;
tion deot outstanding. [

f
Refundino and Improvement Excise Tax Bonds - The refunding and improvement excise 't

tax bonds were issued to finance various municipal improvements, including a public D !
works complex, arterial street improvements and city building renovations. Occupa- '

tional license taxes and cigarette taxes are pledged as collateral for this issue. [
In accordance with bond ' indentures, the City has established debt ' service and. i

reserve funds which are consolidated in the accompanying financial statements. [

hCapital Improvement Refundino Revenue Bonds - The Capital Improvement Refunding ;

Revenue Bonds, Series 1986, were issued in connection with the advance refunding of '[
the Capital Improvements Revenue Bonds, Series 1982, and to partially finance !

certain infrastructure projects. Interest is payable semi-annually. The bonds are
collateralized by a senior lien upon and pledge of certain non-ad valores revenues

'
of the City. .

t

Capital Improvement Revenue Refundino Certificates - In August, 1988, the City
Council authorized the issuance of $7,505,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding
Certificates, Series 1988. The Certificates were issued in the authorized amount .

t
during August, 1988. The proceeds of this issue were used to advance-refund the t
Capital Improvement Revenue Certificates, Series 1986, ~ and to finance certain [
capital projects of the City. The bonds are collateralized by a lien upon and [
pledge of certain non-ad valores revenues of the City which is' junior and p

subordinate to the Capital Improvement Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1986, noted
*

acove. |
t
i

,
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CITY OF OCAI.A, FLCRIDA

'
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992

:

10. General Lenc-Term Debt - Cont 2nued:

Optional Gas Tax Revenue Bonds - In February, 1989, the City Council authorized the
,

issuance of 514.085,000 Optional Gas Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 1989. Tne bonds .ere
issued in tne autnori:ed amount during February, 1989. The proceeds of tnis issue
are being used for financing the cost cf acquisition and construction of certain
transportation improvements. These bonds are collaterali:ed by a lien upon and .

pledge of the proceeds of the six cent eptional gas tax.

Note Payable - During the year ended September 30, 1988, the City signed a note
payable to a bank for the acquisition of a fire pumper. The note bears interest at '

Bt and is payable in equal annual payments through October, 1992. It is collateral- i

ized by the fire pumper acquired. ?

Capital Lease Oblications - Equipment under capital lease included in the General
Fixed Asset Account Group at September 30, 1992 consists of the follow 2ng:

Amount i

Equipment Cap 2talized

Street Striper S 10,557
,

,

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under capital
leases, together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments, as of
September 30, 1992:

Year Ending
,

September 30,
,

1993 S 11,117 ,

1994 9,251

Total minimum lease payments 20,368

Less amount representing 2nterest 3,117

|

Present value of net minimum lease payments S 17,751

t

[

t

k
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CITY CF OCALA. FICRIDA

NOTES TO FINANC!AL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992

10. General Lono-Term Debt - Continued:

Dett service requirements to maturity for all outstanding general long-term debt are
as follows:

Imp r o ver-en t la pr evessent Imptoverent )
racase Tan Refunding Devenue Optacnal Gas *ctal I

T1sca; Boncs 'ated Pevenue Refunding tas Revenue Principa. i
'

tear rnded January . Bonds rettsfacates Bonds Ncte Capatal and Interest
Septerter 30. 1972 Series 1986 Series 1999 Settes 1989 9svatie leases Due

1993 5197.600 5 1.268.574 51.C88,670 5 1.342.6C5 5 45.433 $ 11.117 5 3.953.991
1994 - 1.262.640 1.284.4*0 1,341.315 - 9.251 3.897.684
1995 - 1.268,185 1.203.290 1.342,815 - - 3.894,290

1996 - 1,264.843 1.286.650 1,341,885 - - 3,893,378

1997 - 1,263.C05 1.284.200 1.338.485 - - 3.885,670

1998 - 1.262.500 1,285.800 1,337.322 - - 3.885.422
1999 - 1,262.875 - 1,333,220 - - 2.596,095

2000 - 1.258.850 - 1.335,889 - - 2,594.739

2001 - 1.254.531 - 1.330,251 - - 2,584,782
- - 2.580.9002002 - 1,249.819 - 1.331.081

2*C3 - 1.250.C69 - 1,327.215 - - 2.177,284
2.573.2792004 - 1.244.894 - 1.328,385 - -

2,564,2152005 - 1.239,100 - 1,325.115 - -

2006 - . 233.625 - 1.322.220 - - 2,555.845

2007 - 1.230.000 - 1,319,330 - - 2,549.330
1.316.075 120C8 - - - 1.316.075 - -

20C9 - - - 1,312.085 - - 1.312,C85 |
2010 - - - 2.312.ee5 - - . 311.Be5 |

1

m 1:e.r:?.sie t- 5:?. tee r7?.9?* r e g um r?e !7- re9

|

In April, 1983, 52,500,000 Industrial Development Revenue Bonds were issued. Tne !

proceeds of the bonds are being used by an independent real estate developer for the
construction of a commercial project within an area of the City designated as
blignted. The bonds do not represent debt or an obligation of the City and are |

collateralized solely frca the gross revenues of the completed project. The
completed project and all revenues derived therefrom, subsequent to the payment of
all dect service requirements, celong exclusively to the developer.

|
,
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA .

|

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED $

Year Ended Septemner 30, 1992 f

k
.

{11. Prior Year Defeasance of Debt:

The C2ty has defeased certain bonds by placang the proceeds of new bonds In an
irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on tne old ,

bcnds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased
bonds are not included in the City's financial statements. At Septemcer 30, 1992, i

5141,840,000 of bonds outstanding are considered defeased, as follows:

5

Enterprise Funds:
Electrac System Fevenue:
Power Supply Revenue Bonds, Series 1977 5 8,915,000

Power Supply Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1988 10,190,000 I

Electric System Revenue Bonds, Series 1989A 26,930,000 ;

Water and Sewer: j
Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue Bonds.

Series 1983 8,505,000

Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue Bonds, s

Series 1985A 35,905,000 r

Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue Bonds,
!Series 1985B 10,775,000

Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 1985A 970,000
|

Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue Bonds, |

Series 1986 39,650,000

S141,840,000
?

!

12. Financial Segment Information of Enterprise Funds: !

?
'

Eacn of the City's enterprise operations is accounted for within a separate fund.
Over 93% of the combined assets, revenues, and expenses of the enterprise funds are
attributable to utility funds used to account for the transactions of the City's
electric and bulk power, water and sewer, and sanitation systems. Other enterprise L

funds are used to account for the operations of golf, tennis, trailer parx and
,

airport facilities provided for the benefit of the general public. Following is a !
summary of significant financial information of the enterprise funds: |

5

I

I

I

t

!
.

I
P

53

>

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _



- - - _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ - - _ - _ _ - _ - _ - _ - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -- - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ - _ _ _ - - . . __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

t
I
t

!

6

CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA ,
1
.

i

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992 i
I
.

e

!
-!
t

12, Financial Segment Information of Enterprise Funds - Continued! }

Electrae
Systes water and
Devenue Sever Santtation Otrer Total

Current Assets 5 12.009.290 5 2.710.722 5 457,792 5 414.923 5 15.592,72'

Carrent Laabalities 6.455,119 199.127 245.930 341,48) 9,241,659

J

Woraing Capital i ?.?*4.:71 f 2.911,5e5 f 211 es; f *3,44 f s.35: ya g

Property. Plant and Equipments
Additions i f,397 Gf7 f 9,?Bf>'*9 f 3'?.ff9 f 996,972 3 !*.??4 ?o;

Deletions 1 ff3.540 5 14.19E 5 120.537 s ?? 7?S 1 e:1.4 ?
r

Total Property, Plant and
Equapsent, net f *f,3f3,401 f 91:340.000 31.4;g,321 31;.979.641 1144 !ff.*f8 ,

~

f!
Restricted Assets f 43.904.195 t 33.983.454 1 - 1 251 esi f it.e40,;te

Total Assets f119.105.559 3109 ite,r;2 31,ggg,g;3 gi3,99g,q3g 973. ,37,37,
.

;
tLaapalities Payable from

Pestracted Assets f 4.70'.??5 i ? **9.540 1 - f ??1.!!1 i e **e.aas

.
\Bonds and Other Long-Tere

Liabilities t 35.964.426 i E1.9A0.t10 f - f 596.?!8 1 99 ?4? P14 [
t

{Tetal rund Equity S fi,9't.418 1 43,1f4.525 11 f40.?f3 512.404.??3 11?3.190 '98

fTotal Operating Revenues 5 68.119.630 5 11.376,387 ~55,403,302 5 2.362.483 5 87.261.802

3 Operating Expenses (less
depreciation and
amortization) 48.456.263 4,732.790' 5.118.056 2.061.466 60,368.575

Depreciation and

famortization 2,979.096 1,875.513 '286,110 529,733 5.630,452

Operating Income (Lces) 16,684.271 4.808.084 (864) (228,716) 21.262,775 !
i.Operating Transfers Fros

Other runds 211,627 52.879 213,557 765.877 1,243,940 j
operstang Transfers (to) ,

Ottier runds (11,229.363) (418.444) (193,503) (302,667) (12,143,977 i

:nterest income 1.624,147 1.191,012 18,722 28,002 2,861.883 ;

Interest Espeese (1,0652763) (2,523,1593 - (35.207) f).644.129' i

Income Sefore .

;
,

Estracrdanary Ites 6,204.919 3.110,372 37,912 227.289 9,580.492
!
t

Estracrdinary 2 test ,.

I

Less on An-substance ~h
defeasance of debt fl,634,976). (2.949,904) - - to,584,98E

L

fNet income f 4.!69.943 f Iff.4ff f 34,912 ? ???.?t9 f 4.99?.617

Capital Cont Abut &ons t 495.49' f 1.*30.f91 1 - 1 495 ?96 1 7.69?.9'4 i
i

i
f

Interfund 1 cans payable and long-term debt of individual enterprise funds are ;

presented in Notes 5, 6 and 9. i
(
$

r
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992
!

'

i
'13. Reserved Retained Earninas:

The following is a reconciliation of the reserved retained earnings to the net ,

restricted assets of enterprise funds as of September 31, 1992:

Total Restricted Assets S 78,040,200

Less: '

Restricted assets set aside for construction
under bond indentures (41,972,819)

Liabilities payable from restricted assets (8.738,946) !

Add:
,

Liabilities payable from restricted
assets set aside for construction
under bcnd indentures 1,598,471

'
Total reserved retained earnings 5 29,976,906

14. Operat:no Deficits and Fund Deficits: '

A. Following is a summary of net losses of individual prcprietary funds and
deficsencies of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses of

,

|individual governmental funds for the year ended September 30, 1932 which are
included in the accompanying combined financial statements: |

t

Preprietary Funds Net Loss
i
t

. Enterprise Funds:
'

Fort King Tennis Court 5 14,61C

Municipal Golf Course 43,125

Internal Service Funds:
Self-Insurance 1,187,833

.

Governmental Funds Deficiency
|

General Fund 5 1,665,581
Special Revenue Funds: ;

Occupational License 82,676 ;

Central Florida Regional Library 27,386
;

Cff-Street Parking 3,905 '

Debt Service Funds: [
Exc2Se Tax Bonds 69,059 |

Improvement Bonds 46,536 |
'

Optional Gas Tax Bonds 377,802

Capital Project Funds:
Capital Improvement Construction 43,515

Opticnal Gas Tax construction 4,055,592
,

*

;

' f

!

55 !
!

|

!

f

_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -



CITY OF OCALA, F1.ORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCI AL STATFyIN*S - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992

14. Operatino Deficits and Fund Deficits - Continued:

B. The following fund has a deficat retained earnings balance at September 30,
1992:

Deficiency

Self-Insurance Fund $ t006,1993

Tne deficit is the result of cbtaining actuarially determined estimates for the
-

claims loss reserves for self insurance as of September 30, 1992 that met the
criteria for accrual as a liability. The City nas initiated a funding plan
cver the next four years that will increase the charges to the various funds
and snould provide sufficient monies to fund the claims reserve and eliminate
the fund deficit.

15. Contributed Capital:

During the year ended September 30, 1992, centributed equity increased as follows:

Contr2buted Contributions Proe contributed

Capital Capatal

October 1. Other September 30,
1991 Governments Developers Custerers 1992

Enterprise Funds:
Airport 5 6.242,469 5 475,596 5 - 5 - 5 6,718,065

Golf 3,853,439 - - - 3.853.439
Sanitation 73,030 - - - 73,030

Water and Sewer 10,918,471 1,078,860 652.021 - 12,649.352

Electrac 3,889,349 - 195.387 792,110 4,376,846

Total Enterprise Funds $24.9'f,752 11.5?4.4?6 f P47,408 $792,110 179.f75.'32

Internal Service Funds:
Internal service 5 1,293,863 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 1,293.863

self Insurance 70.401 - - - 20,401

Total Internal Service
Funds s '.314.7f4 f - f - 5 - f 1.?14.?f4

56
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CITY OF OCALA. FLORIDA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended Septemcer 30, 1992

16. Deferred Ocecensation Plan:

The City nas a deferred compensation plan, created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 457, an whien all employees are elagable to part2cipate.
Deferred compensation amounts withheld from participating employees' pay are not
taxable as current income until withdrawn from the plan. Annual contributions by a

participant may not exceed the lesser of S7,500 or 33 1/34 of includable compen-
sation.

As required under Internal Revenue Code Section 457, all amounts of compensation
deferred, all property or rights to property purchased with amounts deferred, and
any income earned or gains on property remain assets of the City subject to the
claims of its general creditors. Participants' rights under the plan are equal to
tncse of general creditors of the City in an amount equal to the fair market value f
of the deferred account for each participant. The City has the duty cf due care i

that would be required of an ordinary prudent investor.

At September 30, 1992, the market and carrying value of the deferred compensation
investmenes in the City's Agency Fund was $2,708,510.

17. Risk Management:

The City has established a self-insurance fund (an internal service fund) to account
for the City's self-insured programs. This fund is used to account for the City's

workers' compensation, general liability, e,utomobile liability, disability income
replacement, medical and dental programs. The C4ty uses a cor.b inat ion of self-

insurance and private insurance to protect itself against risks which cannot be
eliminated.

The City has general liabil ty insurance with a S100,000 retention per claimant and
$200,000 retention per occurrence with limits of $1,000,000. The City has workers'

compensation insurance with a $250,000 deductible per occurrence with limits of
55,000,000. The disability income replacement, dental programs, auto liability, and
ertployee health insurance programs are fully self-insured.

57
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORICA

i

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATFRENTS - CONTINUED [
i
'

Year Ended September 30, 1992
t

|

|17. Bask Mana ; err e n t - Continued:

All departments of the City participate in the program. Payments are made by
various funds to the Self Insurance Fund based on past experience of the amounts I

needed to pay current year claims. For the year ended September 30, 1992, the City :

obtained actuarial determined estimates of the total claims loss reserves for all I

self-insurance rists. The claims liability of S2,805,286 reported in the Fund at
September 30, 1992 is based on the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement No. 10 which requires that a liability for claims be reported if

Iinformation prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is
proba.ble that a liability nas been incurred at the date of the financial statements i

and tne amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Changes in the Fund's claim
liability amount during t ' s current fiscal year is as follows

,

Ourrent Year :
;

Claims and Balance
Beginning-of- Changes Claim at Fiscal

F2 scal-Year-Liability in Estimates Payments Year End i

1990-1991 51,006,663 S2,585,632 52,337,168 S1,255,127

1991-1992 S1,255,127 54,228,590 S2,678,431 52,805,286

lb. Extraordinary Item: i

t

In Maren, 1992, the City issued S51,880,000 Utility Systems Subordinate Refunding
Revenue Bonds, Series 1992A and $28,435,000 Utility Systems Subordinate Refunding
Revenue Bonds, Series 1992B. The proceeds of the 1992A issue were used for the
advance refunding of tne $970,000 outstanding talance of the Water and Sewer Revenuei ,

Scr.d s , Series 1985A and the $39,650,000 outstanding balance of the Water and Sewer
Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1986. The proceeds of the 1992B issue were used for
tne advance refunding cf the 526,930,000 outstanding balance of the Electric System
Revenue Bonds, Series 1989A. The defeased bonds mature in the years 1992 through
2016, and tear interest rates ranging from 5.9% to St.

The proceeds of both issues, along with certain available funds, were used to
purchase U.S. government securities whien were deposited into irrevocacle trusts
with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the refunded
bonds. As a result, the refunded bonds are considered to be defensed and the

liabilities for those bonds ' are no longer reported in the financial statements +

(Note 11).
!

The defeasance resulted in the recognition of accounting losses for the year ended
Septemoer 30, 1992 of S2,949,904 for the 1992A bonds and of 51,634,976 for the 1992B {
bonds. There are reductions in the aggregate debt service payments of approximately ;

S1,141,186 over tne next 24 years for the 1992A bonds and of approximately
55,64 6,260 over the next 18 years for the 1992B bonds, the present values savings
(discounted at 6.4%) are 5638,262 and 5220,829, respectively.

,
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORIDA
P

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Year Ended September 30, 1992 j

!

!

19. Commitments and Cont:ncent Liabilities:

:
Grants - The City receives significant financial assistance from federal agencies
primarily in the form of capital grants. The disbursement of funds received under j
these programs generally requires compliance w2th terms and conditiens specified in

'

the grant agreements and is subject to audit by the grantor agencies. Disallowed i

claims. if any, resulting from suen audits may become liabilities of the City. ,

However, in the opinion of management, disallowed claims, if any, will not have a i

material effect en the City's financial statements. |
?

Litiaation - Various suits and claims arising in the ordinary course of City ,

operations are pending against the City of Ocala. While the ultimate effect of such .

litigation cannot be ascertained at this time, the City does not expect any of tnese i

routine items to have a material impact on the financial condition of the City.

t

Otner Commitments - Outstanding commitments of governmental funds are presented in ;

the accompanying combined financial statements as reserves of fund talance. Tne ;

'

outstanding commitments of the Internal Service and Enterprise Funds as of
September 30, 1992 were $175,310 and $4,742,170, respectively. These commitments
are evidenced by signed purchase orders and contracts which were entered 2nto prior
to September 30, 1992. f

Purchased Power Contract - The City presently purchases power exclusively from i

Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) througn the 230 kv State-wide bulk power i

system. Additionally, since 1977, the City has become the owner of an undivided !

1.333% or 11 MW share of the 625 MW Crystal River Nuclear Plant No. 3 (CR-3).

The City has an All Requirements Power Supply Project Contract (" Requirements .

Contract") with FMPA which requires FMPA to sell and deliver to che City and'the f
City to purchase f rom FMPA all electric power that the City requires in excess of {
the amount the City receives from its percentage ownership interest in CR-3. The ;

Requriements Contract expires in 2025, but automatically extends for additional f
five year terms unless either party notifies the other of its decision not to extend
the Requirements Contract. The City pays for electric power under the Requirements

,

Contract at the rates set forth in the applicable rate schedule of FMPA, which FMPA <

may revise from time to time.

20. Subsequent Event:

Bond Issue (Optional Gas Tax) - In December, 1992, the City issued $14,340,000 !

Optional Gas Tax Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1992. The bonds were issued to !

advance refund the 512,970,000 outstanding balance of the Optional Gas Tax Revenue |
Bonds, Series 1989. ;

r
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INDIVIDUAL FUND AND COMBINING STATEMENTS :

'- BY FUND TYPE
t

These financial statements provide a more detailed view of the f

" General Purpose Financial Statements" presented in the preceding ;

subsection.

Combining statements are presented when there are more than
one fund of a given fund type.
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

i

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
|

Special Revenue Funds - Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources that are legally or administratively restricted to expend:ture
for specific purposes. Special revenue funds used by the City are: !

!
t

occupational License - Business license and permit revenues, which are pledged as ;

security for the Refunding and Improvement Excise Tax Bonds dated January 1, 1972, are ;

recorded in this fund. Revenues collected are transferred to the appropriate deot |
service fund as required. !

|

Central Florida Regional Library - This fund is used to account for federal, state and |
county contributions, and General Fund subsidies which are restricted fer the

!operation of the regional library.

Off-Street Parking - This fund accounts for the proceeds from the City's parking
system.

Downtown Development - This fund accounts for property taxes levied against downtown
property owners.

Local Gasoline Tax - This fund accounts for street related maintenance and improvement
projects financed by the City's snare of local gasoline taxes. These taxes are
required by law to be used to maintain streets.

Stormwater Utility - This fund accounts for resources collected which are to be used
for additions to, improvements to and maintenance of the storm drainage system.
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

COMBINING BALANCE SEEET ,

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
i

September 30, 1992

,

'

Central
Occupa- Florida
tional Regional

ASSETS License Library

Cash and 2nvestments $164,816 S 61,480

Equity 2n pooled cash and investment fund - 1,583

Accounts and notes receivable - -

Due from other funds - -

Due from other governments - 184,725

Other current assets - 3,964

Total Assets $164,816 S251,752

,

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable S - S 22,303

Compensated absences payable - 11,049

Due to other funds - 35,364

Deferred revenue 105,067 -
'

Total liabilities 105,067 68,716

Fund Balance:
Reserved for encumbrances - 91,953

Reserved for specified projects 59,749 91,083

Total reserved fund balance 59,749 183,036
,

Total Liacilities and Fund Balance S164,016 5251.752
i

!

i

i

!

I

I'
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Downtown Local

Off-Street Develop- Gasoline Stormwater i
Parking ment Tax Utility Total

+

'

S 50 5 50 $ - S - S 226,396

56,034 35,434 5,223,216 2,197.230 7.513,497 f
2,245 491 37,063 - 39,799 i

- - - 77,646 77,646 |
- - 149,240 4,236 338,201 !

- - ~195 4,233 [74

l
S 50,403 S 35,975 S5,409,519 52,279,307 58,199,772 !

i

:

.

;,

*

..t
5 2,131 S 1,146 S 131,583 5 19,659 S 176,822

{
1.665 477 - 6,927 20,118

- - - - 35,364 !
105,942 '|B75 - - -

4,671 1,623 131,583 26,586 338,246 i

3- 3

512 - 521,167 112,373 726,005 !,

53,220 34,352 4,756,769 2,140,348 7,135,521 ,

53,732 34,352 5,277,936 2,252,721 7,861,526 i

S 98,403 S 35,975 55,409,519 52,279,307 50,199,772 j

!
t

i
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA
,

'COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND AC':"JAL

SPECIAL REVENUE FLHDS

Year Ended September 30, 1992

Central -

Florida
Occupational Regional Off-Street

Licenses Library Parn:no
Revenues:

Property taxes 5 - S - S -

Other intergovernmental revenues - 887,466 - '

Parking meters and facilities - - 74,167
Licenses and permits 380,567 - -

Fines and forfeitures - 24,590 27,427
Charges for services - - -

Interest 1,695 4,264 3,038

Gifts - 8,613 -

Other 683 16,140 62
Total revenues 383,145 941.073 104,694 .

Expenditures:
Current:
General government and administraticn - - -

Public works - - -

'

Culture and recreation - 1,316,541 -

Other 684 - 74,304 i

Capital outlay - 23,705 7,990
Intergovernmental - - -

Debt service:
Principal payments - 7,310 -

Interest - - -

Total expenditures 6B4 1,347,556 B2,294 i

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures __ 382,461 (406,483) 22,400
,

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds from long-term borrowing - 24,365 - '

Proceeds from capital lease - - - '

Transfers from other funds - 360,000 -

;

Transfers (to) other funds (465,137) (5,268) (26,305) r

Total other financing sources (uses) (465,137) 379,097 (26,305)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other i

Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses
Before Fund Balance Allocation (82,676) (27,386) (3,905) i

.

Fund Balance Allocation - - -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses (82,676) (27,386) (3,905)

Fund Balance (Deficit):
Beginning of year 142,425 210,422 57,637

End of year S 59,749 $ 193,0s6 S 53,732 '

i
?
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Actual

Total Actual
CD 8

Downtown Gasoline Stormwater Budgetary Budgetary
Deve1coment Tax Utility Total Basis Bas 2s

S 47,830 5 - S - S 47,830 S - S 47,830
20,862 1,978.658 4,236 2,891,222 - 2,891,222

- - - 74,167 - 74,167
- - - 380,567 - 380,567
- - - 52,017 - 52,017
- - 1,516,784 1,516,784 - 1,516,784

1,347 225,895 89,873 326,112 (49) 326,063
- - - 8,613 (850) 7,763

800 900 - 18,785 - 18,785
70,839 2,205,453 1,610,893 5,316,097 (899) 5,315,198

52.896 - - 52,896 - $2,896
- 229,519 798.466 1,027,985 135,336 1,163,321
- - - 1,316,541 91,953 1,408,494
- - 4,236 79,224 512 79,736

39,439 700,547 176,898 948,579 498,204 1,446,783
- - 91 91 - 91

- 1,306 - 8,616 - S,616
- 547 - 547 - 547

92,335 931,919 979,691 3,434,479 726,005 4,160,484

(21,496) 1,273,534 631,202 1,881,618 (726,904) 1,154,714

- - - 24,365 - 24,365
- 18,557 - 18,557 - 18,557

26,305 497,730 11,182 895,217 - 895,217

(3,122) (1,354,964) (1,756) (1,856,552) - (1,856,552)
23.183 (838,677) 9,426 (918,413) - (918,413)

1,687 434,857 640,628 963,205 (726,904) 236,301

. . . . . .

1,687 434,857 640,628 963,205 5 r726,904) S 236,301

32,665 4,843,079 1,612,093 6,898,32J

$ 34,352 5 5,277,936 S2,252,721 S 7,861,526
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CITY OF DCALA, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDI*URES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED |

*

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Year Ended Septemcer 30, 1992

,

Fznal
Total Central

Actual on a Florida ,

Budgetary Occupational Regional
Basis Licenses Librarv

'

Revenues: -

'

Property taxes S 47,830 S 5-

Other intergovernmental tevenues 2.891,222 - 888,012 -

Parking meters and facilities 74,167 - -

Licenses and permits 380,567 369,500 -

'Fines and forfeitures 52,017 - 25,700

Charges for services 1,516,784 - -

'
Interest 326,063 - 1,850

Gifts 7,763 - 10,300

Other 18,785 850 17,131

Total revenues 5,315,198 370,350 942,993

|

Expenditures:
Current:

General government and administration 52,896 - -
*

Public works 1,163,321 - -

'

Culture and recreation 1,408,494 - 1,438,670
Other 79,736 - -

Capital outlay 1,446,783 - 23,705 ;

Intergovernmental 91 - -

Debt service:
Principal payments 8,616 - 7,310

Interest 547 - -

Total expenditures 4,160,484 - 1,469,685 ;

i
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 1,154,714 370,350 (526,692)

|

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds from long-term borrowing 24,365 - 24,365

Proceeds from capital lease 18,557 - -

'

Transfers from other funds 895,217 - 360,000

Transfers (to) other funds (1,856,552) (465,137) (5,616)

Total other financing sources (uses) (918,413) (465,137) 378,749

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses

'

Before Fund Balance AJ1ocatirn 236,301 (94,787) (147,943)

Fund Balance Allocation - 94,787 147,943-

i.
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other

Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses S 736,301 5 - S -

;

I
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Budget
k

variance
Off-Street Downtown Gasoline Stormwater Favorable
Parking Development Tax Utility Total (Unfavorable)

S - S 48,800 5 - S - S 48,800 S (970)
- 17,783 1,929,739 325,000 3,160,534 (269,312)

82,000 - - - 82,000 (7.833) ;
- - - - 369,500 11,067

30,000 - - - 55,700 (3,683) i
- - - 1,455,036 1,455,036 61,748

3,875 1,425 278,000 90,450 375,600 (49,537)
- - - - 10,300 (2,537) !

50 - - - 18,031 754
115,925 68,008 2,207,739 1,870,486 5,575,501 (260,303)

,

- 63,221 - - 63,221 10,325 -

.

- - 323,737 1,408,718 1,732,455 569,134 h
- - - - 1,438,670 30,176 !

81,224 - - - 81,224 1,488

8,260 47,254 2,625,881 1,045,890 3,750,990 2,304,207
,

- 100 - 100 200 109
'

'

!

- - - - 7,310 ( 1, 3 0.6 )
- - - - - (547) ;

89,484 110,575 2,949,618 2,454,708 7,074,070 2,913.586

26,441 (42,567) (741,879) (584,222) (1,498,569) 2,653,283
|

i
- - - - 24,365 - '

- - - - - 18,557 |
- 26,305 - - 386,305 508,912 :

I(26,305) (3,122) (1,354,964) (1,872) (1,857,016) 464
(26,305) 23,183 (1,354,964) (1,872) (1,446,346) 527,933 [

!
:
L

136 (19,384) (2,096,843) (586,094) (2,944,915) 3,181,216 i

I
(136) 19,384 2,096,843 586,094 2,944,915 (2,944,915) ;

!

s - s - s - s - s - s 236.301 [
t

h
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA |
r

SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
,

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
b

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
>

Year Ended Septemeer 30, 1992 j

,

OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES FUND
Actual and [

Actual on Variance i

a Budgetary Final Favorable
Basis Budget (Ur. favorable) ,

Revenues:
Licenses and permits S 380,567 5 369,500 S 11,067 i

Interest 1,695 - 1,695

Other 883 850 33
Total revenues 383,145 370,350 12,795 i

Expenditures:
Current - other 684 - (684)

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 382,461 370,350 12,111

,

Other Financing (Uses) - Transfers

(To) Other Funds (465,137) (465,137) -

Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenditures i
and Other Uses Before Fund Balance '

Allocation (82,676) (94,787) 12,111

'

Fund Balance Allocation - 94,787 (94,787)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures and Other Uses S (87,676) p - S f87,676) ,

,

a

B

'
,

'I
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

SCHEDULES OF RC/ENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES i

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED
|

SPECIAL Rr/ENUE FUNDS

Year Ended September 30, 1992

i

CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL
Adjustments Actual

to on a
Budgetary Budgetary

Actual Basis Basis ;

i
i

Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenues S 887,466 S - S 887,466 i

Fines and forfeitures 24,590 - 24,590

Interest 4,264 (49) 4,215

Gifts B,613 (850) 7,763

Other 16,140 - 16,140

Total revenues 941,073 (899) 940,174

Expenditures:
Current - Culture and recreation 1,316,541 91,953 1,408,494 -

Capital outlay 23,705 - 23,705

Deet Service:
Principal payments 7,310 - 7,310

Total expenditures 1,347,556 91,953 1,439,509 !

(Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (406,483) (92,852) (499,335)

!

Other Financing Sources (Uses): |
Proceeds from long-term borrowing 24,365 - 24,365 j

Transfers from other funds 360,000 - 360,000~

Transfers (to) other funds (5,268) - (5,268)

Total other financing sources (uses) 379,097 - 379,097

Excess (Deficiet,y; vf Revenues and Other -f
Sources Ove;- Expenditures and Other Uses |
Before Fund Balance Allocation (27,386) (92,852) (120,238) ;

;

Fund Balance Allocation - - -

|
|

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses (27,386) Sf92,852) S (120,238)

:

Fund Balance: ?

Beginning of year 210,422

End of year S 183,036 f

5
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LIBRARY FLND

Variance
Final Favorable
Budoet (Unfavorable) j

5

fS 888,012 5 (546)
25,700 (1,110) |

1,B50 2,365
10,300 (2,537) |
17,131 (991)

942,993 (2,819)

I

1,438,670 30,176
23,705 -

.

7,310 -
'

1,469,695 30,176 I

(526,692) 27,357 !

|

24,365 -

360,000 -

(5,616) 348
378,749 348

.

L

(147,943) 27,705 r

!
147,943 (147,943) {

$ - 5 f120,739)

r
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORICA

SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CEANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND AC':"JAL - CONTINUED

SPECIAL RES/ENUE FUNDS

Year Ended September 30, 1992

L

OFF-STREET PARKING
Adjustments Actual !

to on a !

Budgetary Budgetary
Actual Basis Basis

I

Revenues
Parking meters and facilities S 74,167 5 - S 74,167

Fines and forfeitures 27,427 - 27,427 i

Interest 3,038 - 3,038 :

Other 62 - 62 |

Total revenues 104,694 - 104.694 |

Expenditures:
Current - Other 74.304 512 74,816 ,

F

Capital outlay 7,990 - 7,990

Total expenditures 82,294 512 82,806

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 22,400 (512) 21,888

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers from other funds - - -

Transfe.s (to) other funds (26,305) - (26,305)

Total other financing sources (uses) (26,305) - (26,305)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures and Other Uses Before
Fund Balance Allocation (3,905) (512) (4,417)

Fund Balance Allocation - - -

t

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures and ,

Other Uses (3,905) S f512) S f4.417) {

Fund Balance:
Beginning of year 57,637 :

End of year 5 53,732

4

s

'f

74 ,

i
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4

Variance -

,

Final Faverable
Budget (Unfavorable) ;

S' 82,000 S (7,833)
30,000 (2,573) |
3,875 (837) .

50 12 |
115,925 (11,231)

81,224 6,408
B,260 270

89,484 6,678 r

26,441 (4,553)
!

,

. . i

(26,305) - I

(26,305) -

!

136 (4,553)
i
!

(136) 136

,

$ - $ f4,417) |
:
!

!

i

I

!

!
;

!
!

:
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORICA

SCEEDULES OF REVEFJES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTIWJED

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS t

!

Year Ended September 30, 1992

DOWNTOWN OEVELOPMENT FUND
Variance

Final Favorable
Actual Budget (Unfavorable)

!

Revenues:
Property taxes S 47,830 S 48,800 $ (970)
Intergovernmental revenues 20.862 17,783 3,079

Interest 1,347 1,425 (78)
Other 800 - 800 [

Total revenues 70,B39 68,008 2,831

Expenditures: |
Current - General government and

administrat'.on 52,896 63,221 10,325
,

'
Intergovernmental - 100 100
Capital outlay 39,439 47,254 7,815

Total expenditures 92,335 110,575 18,240 ,

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues '

Over Expenditures f21,496) (42,567) 21,071 |

t

Other Financing Sources (Uses). ;

Transfers from other funds 26,305 26,305 - j

Transfers (to) other funds (3,122) (3,122) - |

Total other sources (uses) 23,183 23,183 -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Sources Over Expenditures and !

Other Uses Before Fund Balance j
Allocation 1,687 (19,384) 21,071 ;

+

Fund Balance Allocation - 19,384 (19,384)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other [
Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses 1,687 5 - 5 1,6P7 '

|,

Fund Balance (Deficit):
Beginning of year 32,665 ;

,

End of year S 34,352

77
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CITY CF OCAI.A, FLORIDA

SCHEDULES CT REVENUES, EXPENDI*URES AND CHANOES

IN TUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND AC"'UAL - CONTINUED

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Year Ended September 30, 1992

LOCAL OASCLINE TAX
Ad ustments Actual3

to on a
Budgetary Budgetary

| Actual __ Basis Basis

!Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenues S 1,978,658 5 - S 1,978,658 |

I

Interest 225,895 - 225,895

Otner 900 - 900

Total revenues 2.205,453 - 2,205,453

| Expenditures:
Current - Public works 229,519 24,893 254,412

Capital outlay 700,547 496,274 1,196,821

Debt Service:
Principal payments 1,306 - 1,306

Interest 547 - 547

Total expenditures 931,919 521,167 1,453,086

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 1,273,534 (521,167) 752,367

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds from capital lease 18,557 - 18,557

Transfers from other funds 497,730 - 497,730

Transfers (to) other funds (1,354,964) - (1,354,964)

Total other financing sources (uses) (838,677) - (838,677)
_

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures and Other Uses Before
Fund Balance Allocation 434,857 (521,167) (86,310)

Fund Balance Allocation - - -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures and Other Uses 434,857 SfS21,167) S (86,310)

Fund Balance:
Beginning of year 4,843,079

End of year S 5,777,936

78
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FUND

Variance
Final Favorable
Budcet (Unfavorable)

S 1,929,739 5 48,919 -

278,000 (52,105)
- 900

2,207,739 (2,286)

323,737 69,325
2,625,881 1,429,060 ;

- (1,306) i
'

- (547)
2,949,618 1,496,532 |

(741,879) 1,494,246

y

|
- 18,557
- 497,730

~

(1,354,964) -i

'

(1,354,964) 516,287

I

(2,096,843) 2,010,533

2,096,843 (2,096,843)

S - S f86,310)

!
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

,

SCHEDULES CT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANCES
'IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND AC*UAL - CONTINUED

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Year Ended September 30, 1992

STORMWATER UTILITY
Adjustments Actual

'

to on a
Budgetary Budgetary

Actual Basis Basis

L

Revenues.
Intergovernmental revenues S 4,236 S - 5 4,236

Charges for services 1,516,784 - 1,516,784
,

Interest 89,873 - 89,873 !

Total revenues 1,610,893 - 1,610,893

,

'

Expenditures:
Current - Public works 798,466 110,443 908,909

Other 4,236 - 4,236 ;

Capital outlay 176,898 1,930 178,829 i

Intergovermental 91 - 91 !
Total expenditures 979,691 112,373 1,092,065.

Excess (Deficiency) of Bevenues Over Expenditures 631,202 (112,373) 518,82B
7

i

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers from other funds 11,122 - 11,182

Transfers (to) other funds (1,756) - (1,756) i

Total other financing sources (uses) 9,426 - 9,426 ,

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over
Expenditures and Other Uses Before
Fund Balance Allocation 640,628 (112,373) 52B,254

Fund Balance Allocation - - - t

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures
and Other Uses 640,628 Sf112,373) S 528,254

Fund Balance:
Beginn2ng of year 1,612,093

'
End cf year 52,252.721

i
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FUND i

f
i

Variance,

Final Favoracle i

Bud:et (Unfavorable) }
i

i,

S 325,000 S (320,764) I
J 1,455,036 61,748

,

'90,450 (577)
1,870,486 (259,593) {

I

1,408,718 499,809 !
- (4,236) ,

1,045,890 867,061

100 9

2,454,708 1,362,643
i

f584,222) 1,103,050
.

- 11,182 '
,

(1,872) 116
.

!
fl.872) 11,29B

,

(586,094) 1,114,348
.

!

586,094 (586,094) i

!

!

S - S 52B,254

i
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORIDA

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds - Debt service funds are used to account fcr the accumulat2on of
resources for the payment of principal, interest and related costs of the City's general
long-term debt. Debt service funds used by the City are:

Excise Tax Bonds - This fund is used for the pa yment of principal, interest and
related costs of the 1972 Refunding and Improvement Excise Tax Bonds.

Improvement Bonds - This fund is used for the payment of principal, interest and
related costs of the Capital Improvement Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1986.

Improvement Certificates - This fund is used for the payment of principal, anterest
and related costs of the Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Certificates, Series
1988.

Optional Cas Tax Bonds - This fund is used for the payment of principal, interest and
related ecsts of the Optional Gas Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 1989.

|

|

|

|
I

|

1
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORIDA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

September 30, 1992

Excise Tax Improvement
ASSETS Bonds Bonds

Restracted cash and investments S 431,965 5 -

Restricted equity in pooled cash and investment fund - 2,264,292

Total Restricted Assets F 431,965 57,764,702

FUND BALANCES j

;

Fund Balance.
Reserved for debt service S 431,965 $7,764,797

B4

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _
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!

Optional
Irprovement Gas Tax
Certificates Bonds Total j

S
- 5 - S 431,965

i

1,667,477 2,000,158 5,939,927

,

51,667,477 S7,000,158 56,371.942

!
.

$1.667,477 S7,00F,158 $6,371,902

.
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA
,

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BAEANCE j

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Year ied Septemoer 30, 1992

Excise Tax Improvement
Bonds Bonds

Revenues: 6

Interest S 26,05B S 87,986 '

Expenditures:
Bond principal payments 330,000 440,000

Bond interest and paying agents' fees 25,340 832,860 ,

Total expenditures 355,340 1,272,860

(Excess) of Expenditures Over Revenues (329,282) (1,1Bf

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers from other' funds 315,223 1,283,338

Transfers (to) other funds (55,000) (145,000)

Total other financing sources tuses) 260,223 1,138,338

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources |

Over Expenditures and Other Uses (69,059) (46,536) I

Fund Balance:
Beginning of year 501,024 2,310,828

End of year S 431,965 5 2,264,292

.

h

!
:
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tOptional

Improvement Gas Tax
Certificates Bonds Total

'

!
:

S 71,458 S 107,739 5 293,241
,

,

490,000 370,000 1,630,000

441,285 972,775 2,272,260
!931,285 1,342,775 3,902,260
?

f(B59,827) (1,235,036) (3,609,019)

;

i

1,009,228 1,354,964 3,962,753 I
- (497,730) (697,730) .

1,009,228 857,234 3,265,023 |

I
149,401 (377,802) (343,996)

e

t

i

1,518,076 2,385,960 6,715,888 ,

$1,667,477 S 2,008,158 S 6,371,092 ;
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

Capital Protect Funds - The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for resources
earmarked for the acquisition and construction of major cap 2tal facilities and other i

project oriented activities other than those financed by propr2etary funds. Capital |
project funds used by the City are: !

Capital Improvement Construction Fund - The Capital Improvement Construction Fund is
used to account for the resources earmarked for the acquisition of right-of-way and f
the construction of and improvements to N.E. 14th Street, which is a rnajor arterial

,

street project. i

!

Optional Gas Tax Construction Fund - This fund is used to account for resources

earmarked for construction of and improvements to several roadways exclusive of the .

N.E. 14th Street project. .

i
;

!
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRIDA
,

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET '

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

September 30, 1992 }
!

Capital Optional
Improvement Gas Tax i

ASSETS Construction Construction Total >

'

Equity in pooled casn =nd investment fund 5 450,072 52,420,982 S 2,871,054

Accounts and notes receivable - 951,978 951,978

,

Due from other governments - 205,755 205,755

Total Assets S 450,072 S3,579,715 S 4,02P,797

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 - 5 478,731 $ 478,731

Fund Balance:
Reserved for encumbrances - 3,343,974 3,343,974

Unreserved and undesignated 450,072 (243,990) 206,082

Total fund balance 450,072 3,099,984 3,550,056

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance S 450,072 S3,578,715 S 4,029,787

F
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS ,

,

Year Ended September 30, 1992
,

Capital Optional :
*Improvement Gas Tax

Construction Construction Total

i

Revenues:
Other intergovernmental' revenues S (17,868) S 4,313,168 S 4,295,300

Interest 18,961 515,400 534,361

Gifts - 7,628 7,628

Total revenues 1,093 4,836,196 4,837,289

Expenditures:
Current:

Public works 828 862.957 863,785

Capital outlay 43,780 8,028,831 8,072,611

Total expenditures 44,608 8,891,788 8,936,396

(Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures
Before Fund Balance Allocation (43,515) (4,055,592) (4,099,107)

t

Fund Balance Allocation - - -

(Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (43,515) (4,055,592) (4,099,107)
i

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 493,587 7,155,576 7,649,163 i

Fund Balance at End of Year S 450,072 5 3,099,984 $ 3,550,056

;

r

!
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i

Adjustments Actual
to a on a Variance

,

4Budgetary Budgetary Final Favoracle
Basis Basis Budaet (Unfavoracle)

S 17,868 5 4,313.168 $ 3,782,457 5 530,711

(18,961) 515.400 256,500 258,900
- 7,628 - 7,628

(1,093) 4,836,196 4,038,957 797,239

1

35,191 898,976 915,845 16,869
3,264,175 11,336,786 12,412,430 1,075,644
3,299,366 12,235,762 13,328,275 1,092,513

,

(3,300,459) (7.399,566) (9,289,318) 1,889,752

,

- - 9,289,318 (9,289,318)
>

Sf3,300,459) Sf7,399,566) S - S(7,399,566)

:
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORIDA |

i

ENTERPRISE FUNDS |

i

;

Enterprise Funds - Ent erpr ise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed
and operated in a manner similar to private businesses where the intent of the governing

,

body is that the costs (including depreciation) of providing certain goods and services to !'
the general public be financed or recovered primarily through user charges or where the
governing body has deemed that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for ;

purposes of monitoring capital maintenance, accountability or other purposes.

Electric System Revenue Fund - This fund is used to account for the construction, [
operation and maintenance of the City-owned pcrtion of CR-3 and the City-owned i

electric system as well as sales of electricity and other services to the general '

puclic. Electricity rates charged to customers are set by City Council within tne
rate structure established by the Florida Public Service Commission.

f
I

Water and Sewer Fund - This fund accounts for the construction, cperation and
maintenance of the City-owned water and sewer system.

!Sanitation Fund - This fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the City's
refuse collection system. ,

Municipal Golf Course Fund - This fund accounts for the construction, operation and |
maintenance of the City's golf courses. !

!

Fort King Tennis Court Fund - This fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of '

the Fort King tennis courts. !
1

Municipal Trailer Park Fund - This fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of |
the City-owned trailer park.

"

Ocala Municipal Airport (Jim Taylor Field) Fund - This fund accounts for the

construction, operation and maintenance of the City's airport.
.
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA :
1

COMBININO BALANCE SHEET ;

ENTERPRISE FUNDS *

September 30, 1992

i

Electric
?System Water

ASSETS Revenue and Sewer Sanitation |

*

Current Assets:
Cash and investments S 2,125 5 450 $ ,

Equity in pooled cash and investment fund 191,091 1,900,109 144,550 :
Accounts and notes receivable 5,0B2,690 124,321 -

;

Accrued unbilled revenues 4,386,686 - - )

Due from other funds - 507,289 249,54B

Interfund loans receivable 62,656 - - ,

Inventories 2.101,097 126,608 -

Due from other governments 54.598 16,269 63,694 .

I

Other current assets 128,347 35,676

Total current assets 12,009,290 2,710,722 457,792.

;

Restricted Assets:
Cash and investments 826,643 9,914,225 -

|

Equity in pooled cash and investment fund 42,975,243 23,270,910 -

Accrued interest receivable - 275,098 -
,

Due frce other governments - 452,491 -

|
Other 3,009 70,730 -

,

Total restricted assets 43,804,895 33,983,454 -
3

Interfund Loans Receivable After One Year 544,352 - -

Property, Plant and Equipment, net 58,383,407 71,840,000 1,428,721
,

Issuance Costs on Long-Term Debt 363,614 589,846 -

Total Assets $115,105,550 S109,124,022 S1,906,513

-
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Municipal Fort King Municipal Ocala
Golf Tennis Trailer Municipal

Course Court Park Airport Total

5 1,920 S 50 S 100 S 8,343 S 12,988
262,824 10,148 31.210 - 2,519,932

1,978 - - 30,663 5,239,652
- - - - 4,386,686
- - - - 756,837
- - - - 62,656

65,418 - - - 2,293,123
- - - - 134,561

1,201 1,068 - - 166,292
333,341 11,266 31,310 39,006 15,592,727

- - - - 10,740,868
- - - 142,387 66,388,540
- - - - 275,098
- - - 109,464 561,955
- - - - 73,739

251,851 78,040,200- - -

- - - - 544,352

5,507,700 103,309 39,441 7,279,191 144,581,769

953,460 ;
- - - -

55,841,041 S114,575 S 70,751 57,570,048 S239,712,508 |

.
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORIDA |

CCMB:NING BALANCE SHEET - 2CNTINUED
!

ENTERPRISE FUNDS $

6

Septemeer 30, 1992 )
}
;

I

k
Electric !

System Water j
,

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Revenue and Sewer Sanitat:en-|

Carrent Liabilities: .
_

Accounts payacle S 4,744,093 5 134,675 5 194.504~!
Compensated absences payable 173,994 64,327 51,426 |
Accrued interest payable 3,238 - -

{
~

Due to other funds 834,483 - -
i

Custcmer deposits 2,699,311 - -

|
125 |Deferred revenue - -

Interfund loans payable - - -
__ j

Total current liabilities 6.455,119 '199,127 245,930 ;
t

Liabilities Payacle from Restricted Assets: j
}332,827 926,059Accounts payable

.

1,183,085 2,167,312 -

|

-

Accrued interest payable
|tDeferred revenue - 6,169 -

Revenue bonds payable within one year 2,365,000 680,000 ;-

|Decommissioning costs 826,643 - -

Total liabilities payable from .;

}restricted assets 4,707,555 3,779,540 -

!

- - - ;fInterfund Loans Payable After One Year

f

Revenue Bonds and Notes Payable After one Year 35,964,426 61,980,830 - ;

Total liabilities 49,127,100 __f: 959,497 245,930 |

f
Fund Equity- 1

Contributed equity 4,376,846 .649,352 73,030
;

Retained earnings: }
Reserved'for debt service 516,401 8,999,816 -

|
Reserved for renewal and replacement 16,169,088 3,241,601 -

|
Total reserved retained earnings 16,685,489 12,241,417 -- !

Unreserved 44,916,123 18,273,756 1,567,553 |'

Total retained earnings 61,601,612 30,515,173 1,567,553 j
Total fund equity- 65,978,458 43,164,525 1,640,583:

Total Liabilities and rund Equity $115,105,558 $109,124,022 $1,886,513
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Municipal Fort King Municipal Ocala
Golf Tenn:s Trailer Municipal

Course Court Park Airport Total i

5 69,533 S 3,622 5 923 5 20,692 S 5,168,042
,

r30,134 304 964 309 321,458

3,238 |
- - - -

- - - 88,204 922,687 |
- - - - 2,699,311

59,034 - - 2,626 61,785
55,500 2,482 - 7,156 65,138 ;

214,201 6,408 1,887 118,987 9,241,659

I

- - - 84,632 1,343,518
- - - - 3,350,397
- - - 167,219 173,388
- - - - 3,045,000 '

- - - - 826,643 +

;
- - - 251,851 8,738,946 i

277,500 52,206 - 266,852 596,558

t

- - - - 97,945,256
491,701 58,614 1,887 637,690 116,522,419

,

i

!

3,853,439 - - 6,718,065 27,670,732

- - - - 9,516,217
- - - - 19,410,689
- - - - 28,926,906

1,495,901 55,961 68,864 214,293 66,592,451
1,495,901 55,961 68,864 214,293 95,519,357

'5,349,340 55,961 68,864 6,932,358 123,190,089

55,941,041 5114,575 5 70,751 57,570,048 S239,712,508
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORICA |

|
.

COMBINING STATEMENT CF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANCES IN RETA!NED EARNINC3 -r

ENTERPRISE FL*NOS ;

,

Year Ended Septemcer 30, 1992

|

Electric ty6 tem Water
Rever ue and Sewer Sanitati:n

Operating Revenues: }
Sale of electricity 5 66,671,428 5 - S' -

Sale of water - 3,399,589 -

Sewer and sanitation service charges - 7,596,981 -5,385,350

!Fees and rentals - - -

Commissions - - - '

Other 1,448,202 379,817 17,952 ;

Total operating revenues 68,119,630 11.376,387 5,403.302 !
i

'l
Operating Expenses: ;

?

Purchase of electricity 36,043,056 - -

Distribution 5,548,974 518,082 -

'
Baca-up 1,450,530 - -

Transmission, 363,591 -

t

Operation and maintenance 2,314,243 - 4,834,546 !

!1,954,933Water and sewer treatment --

|830,901Sewer collection --

Administration 1,570,359 1,234,388 283,510 |
Depreciation and amortization 2,979,096 1,835,513 286,110 j
Other 1,165,510 194,486 -

f

Total operating expenses 51,435,359 6,568,303 5,404,166 !
[
>

Operating Income (Loss) 16,684,271 4,808,084 (864)!
I

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)-
.

'

Interest income 1,624,147 1,191,012 18,722

Interest expense (1,085,763) (2,523,159) -

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 538,384 (1,332,147) 18,722.|
i

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers ;

and Extraordinary Item 17,222,655 3,475,937 17,858 ?

Operating Transfers: |

From other funds 211,627 52,879 213,557 !

(To) other funds (11,229,363)- (418,444) (193,503){
Total operating transfers (11,017,736) (365,565) 20,054'f

!

Net Income (Loss) Before Extraordinary Item 6,204,919 3,110,372 37,912

Extraordinary Item:
Loss en.in-substance defeasance of debt (1,634,976) (2,949,904) - {

!

Net Income (Loss) 4,569,943 160,468 37,912
r

Retained Earnings, beginning of year 57,031,669 30,354,705 1,529,641
i

Retained Earnings, and of year S 61,601,612 5 30,515,173 S1.567,553
j

100 .
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Municipal Fort King Municipal Ocala
Golf Tennis Trailer Municipal

Ccurse Court Park _Ajrport Total

'

5 - S - S - S
- S 66,671,428

- - - - 3,399,589
- - - - 12,982,331

1,756,503 61,177 84,526 148,365 2.050,571

16,463 - - 63,108 79,571

228,295 52 236 3,758 2,078,312 |

2,001,261 61,229 84,762 215,231 B7,261,802 :

[
r

- - - - 36,043,056
- - - - 6,067,056

1,450,530- - - -

- - - - 363,591

1,647,228 68,929 63,102 120,441 9,048,489
- - - - 1,954,933
- - - - 830,901
- - - - 3,088,257

312,027 5,363 1,332 211,011 5,630,452
3

1,521,762161 766 - - -

2,121,021 74,292 64,434 331,452 65,999,027

(119,760) (13,063) 20,328 (116,221) 21,262,775
P

14,438 1,114 1,054 11,396 2,861,883

(g9,348) (2,661) - (13,198) (3,644,129)

(4,910) (1,547) 1,054 (1,802) (782,246)

(124,670) (14,610) 21,382 (118,023) 20,480,529

- - 498,130 1,243,940267,747
(186,202) - (4,138) (112,327) (12,143,977)

81,545 - (4,138) 385,803 (10,900,037)

(43,125) (14,610) 17,244 267,780 9,580,492

,

- - - - (4,584,880)

(43,125) (14,610) 17.244 267,780 4,995,612

1,539,026 70,571 51,620 (53,487) 90,523,745

S1,495,901 S 55,961 5 60,864 5 214,293 S 95,519,357 ;

i
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CITY CF GCALA, FLCR::A
!

COMBIN!NG STATE.wENT OF CASH FLOWS f
!

ENTERPRISE FUNDS {
$

Year Ended Septemter 30, 1992 E

I
i

3 Elect:2c ;

System Water {
Revenue and sewer San: tat::n i

Increase (Decrease) in Cast and Cash Equivalents: |
-i

Cash Flows Frcm Operating Activities: (
Cash received from custcmers 5 68,053,223 5 11,363,630 5 5.375,693 i
Casn paid to suppliers for goods and i

services (44,415,044) (2.905,954) (3,309,076)f
Casn paid to employees for services (3,219,857) (2,010,079) (1.759,464);

Net casn provided by operating {
activities 20,418,322 6.447,597 -307,153 }

f

i
Cash Flows From Non-Capital Financing !

Activitaes: {
Operating transfers in 211,627 52,879 213,557 |
Operating transfers out (11,229,363) (418,444) (193,503)I

Net cash provided by (used in) I

non-capital financial activities (11,017,736) (365,565) 20,054 }
!

Cash Flows From Capital and Related 5

Financing Activities: I
1 Acquisition and construction of capital |

assets (8,167,566) (6,496,448) (375,869)f
[a Principal paid on bonds (1,965,000) (640,000) -

-|Proceeds from bonds 27,371,721 49,753,392 -

Payment for in-substance defeasance of j1

dect (27,962,144) (42,404,934) ;
--

Interest paid on bonds _ (2,699,993) (3,777,417) i-

; Interest received (paid) on leans to i

|other funds 31,652 894 -

Principal (paid) received on loans to !
other funds 62,042 47,175 -

[
Contributions received from other i

governments and developers 432,899 1,262,121 2,768 !

Net cash used in capital and f
related financing activities (12,896,389) (2,255,217) (373,101){3

Casn Flows From Investing Activities: .j
Purchase of investments (169,260) (7,372,890) t-

Interest received 1,969,942 1,267,579 -10,722 ;
Net cash provided by (used in) -j

investing activities 1,800,682 (6,105,311) 18,722 >

I
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and i

Cash Equivalents (1,695,121) (2,278,496) (27,172)*
*,

Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year 44,863,580 29,991,300 171,722 '

Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year S 43,168,459 S 27,712,804 s- 144,550
,
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Municipal Fort King Municipal Ocala ,

IGolf Tennis Trailer Municipal
Course Court Park Airport Total

|

51,989,578 S 61,757 5 84,816 S 157,224 S 87,085,921 |
!

(889,384) (34,071) (26,912) (511,746) (52,092,187) f
(928,369) (35,744) (36,376) (30,187) (8,020,076) ,

171,825 (8,058) 21,528 (384,709) 26,973.658
;

;

267,747 - - 498,130 1,243,940
'

(196,202) - (4,138) (112,327) (12,143,977)

81,545 - (4,138) 385,803 (10,900,037)

I

i

I

5

(71,123) (1,632) (590) (923,782) (16,037,010)
(2,605,000)- - - -

'
- - - - 77,125,113

- - - - (70,367,078)
- - - - (6,477,410)

(19,348) (2,661) - (13,198) (2,661)

(102,675) (2,268) - (6,542) (2,268)

- - - 1,073,689 2,771,477

i

(193,146) (6,561) (590) 130,167 (15,594,837)

(7,542,150)- - - -

14,438 1,114 1,054 11,396 3,284,245
,

|

14,438 1,114 1,054 11,396 (4,257,905) i

!

74,662 (13,505) 17,854 142,657 (3,779,121)

i
190,082 23,703 13,456 8,073 75,261,916

,

S 264,744 5 10,198 5 31,310 5 150,730 $ 71,487,795

'
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CI"Y CF OCALA, FLCRICA

CCMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED f
!

ENTERPRISE TUNOS |

|

Year Ended Septemter 30, 1992

!
Electric j

System Water '

Revenue and Sewer 'Sanitatten j
i

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents
f;to Balance Sheet:
i

Total unrestricted cash and investments !
'

per the balance sheet S 193,216 5 1,900,559 5 .144,550

Total restricted cash and investments
per the balance sheet 43.801,886 33,185,135

}
-

Total casn and investaents 43,995,102 35,085,694 144,550 ;
'

Less: Investments not meeting the
definition of cash equivalents (826,643) (7,372.890) j-

]Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year S 43,168,459 G 27,712,804 5 144.550
1

?

[Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided oy (Used in) Operating
Activities:

,

;
-

!

Operating income (loss) 5 16,684,271 5 4,808,084 5 (864)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to ;

'

cash provided from operating activities:
'

Depreciation and amortization 2,979,096 1,835,513 286,110'

Less on fixed asset disposal - 685 2,587 !
Changes in assets and liabilities: [

Accounts and notes receivable 139,565 42,132 -

|Accrued unbilled revenue (272,375) - --
IDue (to) from other funds 86,970 (40,197) (27,609)

Inventories (61,143) (8,602L ;-

'

other assets 158,846 (33,009) -

iAccounts payable 464,523 (112,096) 48,249

!Decommissioning costs 169,260. - -

Compensated absences payable 2,906 9,976 (1,320) |
|Customer deposits 66,403 - -

(54,889) ]Deferred revenue --

Net Cash Provided by (Used in)' Operating
Activities S 20,418,322 5 6,447,597 S 307,153 ;

i
Noncash Investing, Capital and Financing *

Activities: [
L

L

Bond issuance costs deducted from bond i

proceeds' S 303,595 5 476,068- S- -

I

104
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Municipal Fort King Municipal Ocala .i
Gcif Tennis Trailer Municipal |

Course Court Park Airport Total ;
t

i

!
!

I
t
;

$ 264,744 5 10,198 $ 31,310 S 8,343 5 2,552,920 i
!
r

- - - 142.387 77,129,408 '

264,744 10,198 31,310 150,730 79,682,328

- - - - (8,199,533) i

|
S 764,744 S 10,190 S 31 ,310 5 150,730 S 71,482,795 :

I$ (119,760) S(13,063) S 20,328 $ (116,221) S 21,262,775 ;

1

312,027 5,363 1,332 211,011 5,630,452
~ ~ ~ ~ 3,272 ;

- l
236 528 54 (12,875) 169,640

'

(299,984)- - - -
,

- - - (131,600) (84,827) |
(64,914) i4,831 - - -

I(348) (1,068) - 448 124,869
(13,741) 7 (439) (290,649) 95,854 i

- - - - 169,260 i

499 175 253 309 12,798 |
66,403 +- - - -

(45,132) (111,940) i(11,919) - -

I.

S 171,925 5 fB,058) S 21,528 S f384,709) S 26,973,658 |
r

i
t

I

!

(

S - S - S - S - S 779,663 -f
1
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|
CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA .|

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS *
,

!

I
,

Internal Service Funds - The Internal Service Funds account for the operation of depart-
.

ments wnlen exist solely to provide services to other City departments. The revenues of '
,

the Internal Service Funds are derived from user fees and self insurance premaums charged !
to other City funds. The Internal Service Funds used by the City are: |

;
I

Internal Service Fund - This fund accounts for the operation of management information j
system, central reproduction, building maintenance, records management and purctasing |
and warenousing departments. ;

IFleet Management Fund - This fund accounts for the operation of the fleet management
department, wnich is responsible for replacing, specifying, acquiring, maintaining and '

disposing of approximately 930 units of gas driven equipment. |
'1

i

Self-Insurance Fund - This fund accounts for the operation of the risk management i
department and for the costs of the City's self-insurance plans. I

!
;

$

i
(

1,

i
I
.

,

!

I

i
t

i

i

!
.

f
!
;

I
e

,

,

i
t

1 '

|

| |
| [
! i

I
i

e

p

P

i
107 i

i
I

r

n . - - __



. - - - . _ - _ - , . .

!
)
,

i
CITY CF OCALA, FLCRI;A !

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
!
'

INTERFAL SERVICE FUNDS
i

Iseptemcer 30, 1992

'
.

Internal Fleet Self-
ASSETS Service Management Insurance Tetal

Current Assets: ;

Cash and investments S 150 $ 200 5 150 5 500'!
Equity in pooled cash and I

investment fund 332,588 4,992,085 1,789,898 7,114,571!
Accounts receivable 7,423 75 6,237' 13,735[
Inventor 2es 85,024 68,944 - 153,968

Due from other governments 1,861 28,114 - 29,975!
Other current assets 44,482

__
107,090 151,572 |-

Total current assets 471,528 5,089,418 1,903.375 7,464,321|

7,420,810fProperty, Plant and Equipment, net 6,922,134 472,960 25,716

514.885,131fTotal Assets $7,393,662 $5,562,378 S1,929,091

i

.!

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
I

Current Liabilities: .

Accounts payable S' 66,950 S 136,115 5 89,593 5 292,658!
Claims payable - - 2,805,286- 2,805,286 |
Compensated absences payable 31,686 24,167 55,853 ,-

228,778[Notes payable within one year 228,778 - -

Total current liabilities 327,414 160,282 2,894,879 3,382,575 i

341,185hNotes payable after one year 341,185 - -

Total liabilities 668,599 160,282 2,894,879 3,723,760 '
!

Fund Equity: !

Contributed equity 1,293,863 20,401 1,314,264-
,

Unreserved retained earnings 5,431,200 5,402,096 (986,189) 9,847,107 *

Total fund equity 6,725,063 5,402,096 (965,788) 11,161,371

Total LiaDilities and Fund Equity 57,393,662 55,562,379 S1,929;091 $14,885,131

.i
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CITY OF OCALA,_ FLORIDA

!
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CRANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS |

;

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS.
!

'

Year Ended Septemoer 30, 1992 ;
!

a

~!

Internal Fleet Self- I

Service Management Insurance Total

Operating Revenues: 5

Fees and rentals 52,714,241 5 4,561,396 5 420,390. S 7,696,027. [
Employer insurance contributions - - 2,542,003 2,542,003 )
Employee insurance contributions - - 873,285 873,285 i

Other - 111,225 - 111,225 !

Total operating revenues 2,714,241 4,672,621 3,835,678 11,222,540 ;

'i
operating Expenses: >

Fleet management 2,353,685 - 2,353,685-
,

Purchasing and warehousing 622,160 - - 622,160 i

Management information system |
- - 684,546 ;and central services 684,546

Building maintenance 811,090 811,090- -

'Clinic 143,003 - - 143,003
- - 5,083,100 5,083,100- |Insurance, admin and other'

Depreciation and amortization 450,863 80,506 6,790 538,159

Total operating expenses 2,711,662 2,434,191 5,089,890 10,235,743

~
e

Operating Income (Loss) 2,579 2,238,430 (1,254,212) 986,797
.|

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses): t

Interest income 23,896 184,332 66,379 274,607
,

Other non-operating revenue 88,507 - - 88,507'
.

(53,979) fInterest expense (53,979) - -

Total non-operating j
revenues (expenses) 58,424 184,332 66,379 309,135: ;

;Inccme (Loss) Before Operating
Transfers 61,003 2,422,762 (1,187,833) 1,295,932'

Operating Transfers:
|

From other funds 321,575
.

321,575 .!- -

(To) other funds (128,485) (1,113,123) - (1,241,608)
,

!Total operating transfers 193,090 (1,113,123) - (920,033)
I
r

N2t Income (Loss) 254,093 1,309,639 (1,187,833) 375,899 i
;

Retained Earnings, beginning of year 5,177,107 4,092,457 201,644 9,471,208 i

Retained Earnings, end of year S5,431,200 5 5,402,096 S (986,189) S 9,847,107

:
;

!

I
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CITY CF OCALA, FLCRICA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUN 05

Year Ended Septemoer 30, 1992

Internal Fleet Self-

Service Manacement Insurance Tctal

Casn Flows From Operating Activities:
S 873,285 S 973,285Cash received from employees S

- S -

Cash paid to suppliers for
goods and services (1,061,525) (1,584,704) (1,923,652) (4,569,881)

Cash paid to er.ployees for
services (1,172,897) (848,697) (383,272) (2,404,866)

Cash received frem other funds 2,707,308 4.673,593 2,956,156 10,337,057

Cash paid for insurance claims - - (1,128.272) (1,128,272)

Net cash provided by
operating activities 472,886 2,240,192 394,245 3,107,323

,

Cash Flows From Non-Cap 1631
Financing Activities:

321,575
Operating transfers in 321,575 - -

(1,241,608)Operating transfers out (128,485) (1,113,123) -

Net cash provided by
(used in) non-capital

(920.033)financing activities 193,090 (1,113,123) -

,

Cash Flows Frca Capital and Related
Financing Activities:

Acquisition and construction
of capital assets (381,161) (198,678) (2,720) -(582,559)

Principal paid on notes payable (211,565) - - (211,565)

Interest paid on notes payable (53,979) ;, - (53,979)

Net cash used in capital
and related financing
activities (646,705) (198,678) (2,720) (848,103)

Cash Flows Frca Investing Activities
Interest received 23,896 184,332 66,379 274,607

'le t cash provided by
investing activities 23,896 184,332 66,379 274,607

Net Increase in Cash and Cash
Equivalents 43,167 1,112,723 457,904 '1,613,794

Cash and Cash Equivalents,
beginning of year 289,571 3,879,562 1,332,144 5,501,277

Cash 4id Cash Equivalents,
end of year f 332,738 5 4,992,285 S 1,790,048 5 7,115,071

Continued
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CITY OF OCALA. FLCRIDA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLCWS - CCNTINUED
|

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS '

,

Year Ended September 30, 1992
,

|

Internal Fleet Self-

_.5+ tr i ce Management Insurance Total i

;Reconciliation of Operating Income
(Loss) to Cash Provided by (Used
in) Operating Activities:

Operating income (loss) S 2,579 5 2,238,430 S(1,254,212) S 986.797
Adjustment to reconcile net

income to cash flows provided
by operating actisities:
Depreciation 450,563 80,506 6,790 538,159

Changes in assets and
liabilities:
Accounts receivable (6,933) 972 (6,237) (12,198)

Inventories 2,123 1,513 - 3,636

Due from other
governments (1,B61) (3,707) - (5,568)

Other current assets 19,063 - 24,623 43,686

Accounts payable 8,765 (81,026) 73,122 861
Claims payable - - 1,550,159 1,550,159

Compensated absences
payable (1,713) 3,504 - 1,791

N2t Cash Provided by Operating
Activities S 472,886 $ 2,240,192 5 394,245 5 3,107,323
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CITY CF OCALA. FLCRICA

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
i

Trust Funds - The Trust Funds of the City are Pension Trust Funds and Expendable Trust<

Funds. The Trust Funds are used to account for assets held by tne City in a trustee
capacity. The measurement focus and basis of accounting of the Pension Trust Funds are
similar to Prcprietary Funds and they are therefore maintained on the accrual basis of
acccenting. The Pension Trust Funds are utill:ed to account for tne financial transac-
tions of the City-administered pension plans. The measurement focus and basis of,

accounting of the Expendable Trust Funds are similar to governmental funds and they are !
!therefore maintained on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

!

Expendable Trust Funds |

Community Redevelcoment Trust Fund - The Community Redevelopment Trust Fund is
used to account for receipts and transfers of the tax increment fees collected
for improving and redeveloping the downtown area,

t

pensien Medical Reserve Fund - This fund is used for accumulating funds for
;

future retiree benefits. It is being treated as an expendable trust fund until {
the start of the related benefits.

. Pension Trust Funds i

['
1

1

The Ocala Employees' Retirement Fund - This fund provides regular benefits to all |
j active and inactive participants of the former symtem. j
i

:
!The Ocala Police Officers' Supplemental Pension Fund - This fund provides

supplemental benefits to qualifying police officers.

>

The Ocala Firefighters' Supplemental Pension Fund - This fund provides
supplemental benefits to qualifying firefighters.

j

Agency Fund
'

,

f

Employees' Deferred Compensation - Accounts for an IRC Section 457 detirred j
i compensation program open to all City employees and officials. i

1

! |

i

:i

l

a

e

1
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CITY CF OCALA, FLCRIOA ;

?
,

COKBINING BALANCE SHEET
i

{TRUST AND AGENCY FUNOS

September 30, 1992 |

'

;
t

Expendable Trust ''

i
?Pension Community.

Medical' Redevelcpment .' |
ASSETS Reserve Trust Fund '!

1Cash and investments 51,018.012 S. -

-!
i

Equity in pooled cash and investment fund - 76,224
< .

s

!
Accrued interest and dividends receivable - -

t

I"

Total Assets $1,018,012 S 76,224 i
i,

f
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

.

Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets:
Accounts payable $ - 5 147-
Deferred compensation '-

i
-

Total liabilities 147-
.

:
Fund Balance. 1

Reserved for retirement benefits 1,018,012 '

!-

76,077 .|Reserved for specified projects -

Total fund balance 1,018,012 76,077. !

: i;.

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $1.018,012 S 76,224 j
i
!

!

:
.

?

I

i
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I
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114 |

.!
l

*
-. .- . -. --. . . . - . - ,



--. - - - .- . ~. . _ _ .

v

*

i

I

.

[
.

Pension Trust Funds Acency Fund j

Police !

Employees' Firefighters' Officers' |

{Retirement Supplemental Supplemental Deferred
Fund Pension Pension Compensation Total ;

I

S32,931,340 $4,146,937 55,965,793 52,708,510 $46,770,592~ j
>

- - - - 76,224 _[

314,705 39,630 57,012 - 411,347

533,246,045 S4,186,567 S6,022,805 52,708,510 5*7,258,163

!
s

!
i
I

L
*

$ '21,064 5 2,659 5 3,837 5 - S 27,707
'

- - - 2,708,510 2,708,510
21,064 2,659 3,837 2,708,510 2,736,217

i
i

33,224,981 4,183,908 6,018,968 - 44,445,869

,
- - - - 76,077 !

44,521,946 |
' 33,224,981 4,183,908 6,018,968 -

-

)
S33,246,045 S4,186,567 S6,022,805 52,708,510 547,258,163

!.

1|
!

'f
|'

!

!
>
!
i
!

}

!
1

i ,
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"ITY OF OCALA, FLORI"A

COMB!NING STATEMENT CF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANCES N

FUND BALANCE - BUDGE * AND ACTUAL

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNOS

Year Ended Septemcer 30, 1992

Pension
Medical Ocmmunity
Reserve Redevelcpment

Revenues:
Pr perty taxes S - S 25,483

Interest 46,242 3,141

Otner 55,565 -

Tctal revenues 101,807 29,624

Expenditures:
Current:

General government and administrative - 13,474

Capital outlay - 995 :

Total expenditures - 14,469

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 101.807 14,155 '

!Other Financing Sources:
Transfers from other funds - 16,399 !

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources
Over Expenditures Before Fund Balances Allocation 101,807 40,554

Fund Balance Allocation - - -

t

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources
Over Expenditures 101.807 40,554 ,

Fund Balance, beginning of year 916,205 35,523

Fund Balance, end of year $1,018,012 5 76,077 i

i

i

,

,
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t

!

',.

i
'Adjustments Actual

to a on a Variance

Total Budgetary Budgetary Final Favorable .

Actual Basis Basis Budget (Unfavorable) ,

t
i

|

S 25,483 5 - S 25,483 S 25,483 S -

49,383 (46,242) 3,141 3.110 31 |

55,565 (55,565) - - -

130,431 (101,807) 28,624 28,593 31

!

;

13,474 - 13,474 22,142 8,668 ,

995 - 995 995 - !

14,469 23,137 8,668 l14,469 -

i

115,962 (101,807) 14,155 5,456 8,699 ;

;
;

i

26,399 26,399 -

|
26,399 -

.

142,361 (101,807) 40,554 31,855 8,699 ;
e

- - - (31,855) 31,855 -

f

142,361 s (101,807) s 40,554 s - S 40,554 !

951,728
,

,

51,094,089

+

l

}

;

I

:

"
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRIDA i

!

COMBINING STATEMENT CF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CEANCES IN FUND 3ALANCE ]
i

PENSICN TRUST FUNDS f

{iYear Ended Septemcer 30, 1992
f
t
i

}
Police i

Employees' Firefighters' Cfficers' )
Retirement Supplemental Supplemental ]

Fund Pension Pension Total |

f

City and state contritations 5 1,502,536 S 172,146 5 271,47?
.

.jOperating Revenues: .
.

5 1,946,161 :

Employee contributions - 256,130 72,6- 328.772.{
Income on investments 1,500,593 185,594 267,834 1,954,017.|
Net appreciation in fair .

?

marxet value of investments 2,171,397 272,078 391,946 2,835,421'

Total operating revenues 5.174,526 885,948 1,003,897 7,064,371

ijOperating Expenses .

Pension payments 914,750 204,496 148,487- 1,267,733;i

; Administration 213,055 47,086 41,618 301,759 [
Total operating expenses 1,127,805 251,582 190,105 1,569 492 {'

!

Net Income (Loss) 4,046,721~ 634,366 813,792 5,494,879 i
!

Fund Balance, beginning of year. 29,178,260 3,549,542 5,205,176 37,932,978 j
i

Fund Balance, end of year $33,224,981 54,183,908 '$6,018,968 543,427,857: [
!

I

k
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-
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA
I
i

STATDENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LI ABILITIES

AGENCY FUND

'Year Ended September 30, 1992

s

DEFERRED COMPENSATION FUND ,

Investments 57,708,510

Deferred Compensation Payable, beginning of year S2,154,002
|

Add: Employee contributions 472,448 |
' Income on investments 155,812

*

Loss: Withdrawals and terminations (73,284)

Administration fees (468) !

Total Deferred Compensation Payable, end of year S2,708,510

i

!

I

I

i

i

f
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i
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IC!TY CF DCALA. FLORIDA
!

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FL*NCTICN AND ACTIVITY
'i

!

Year Ended Septemcer 30, 1992 i

4

. I

Macninery
and' !

Function and Act2vity Total Land Buildincs Equ2pment [
!

General Government and Administration. -

,

Legislative S 3,311 S - - S 3,311 j
Executive 163,314 16,025 8,360 133,929'i

Finance 28,242 - 433 27,309,;
- - 1,465 |Purchasing 1,465

161,044'j
Personnel and safety 31,903 - 1,233 30,670

Planning 647,753 165,236 321,473 f

Building inspection 181,661 - - 181,661 f
Total general government j

and administration 1,057,649 181,261 331,499 544,889 |
>

Pub 12c Safety: !

2,284,052 +j
Police protection 2,489,800 - 21,309- 2,468,491-

Fire pretection 3,517,428 32,290 1,201,086

Total public safety 6,007,228 32,290 1,222,395 4,752,543
,

!

Public Works: !

Flood control 461,209 1,063 2,000 458,146 j
Engineering 1,032,643 458,746 192,619 381,278 t

Highway and street construction 1,254,536 9,100 1,245,436 j-

Total public works 2,748,388 459,809 203,719 2,084,860'

'

,

Culture and Recreation.
117,055 269,759 fLibrary 386,814 -

Recreation __j,044,608 774 410,995 632,839 ;,

Total culture and recreation 1,431,422 774 528,050 '902,598 j

Nondepartmental 5,538,515 2,751,760 2,779,863 6,892
.

Total General Fixed Assets
Allocated to Functions 16,783,202 iltilitiil 55,065,526 58,291,782 j

!

Construction in Progress 586,368

Total General Fixed Assets S17,369.570

i
P

' !
,

t

i
!

s
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CITY CF OCALA, FLCRIDA

SCHEDULE OF CRANGES !N GENERAL F:XED ASSETS BY FUNCT!CN AND ACTIVITY

Year Ended Septemoer 30, 1992

General General
Fixed Assets Fixed Assets
September 30, September 30.

Function and Activity 1991 Additions Deletions 1992

[ General Government and
Administration:

Legislat ve S 3,311 5 - S - S 3,311

Executive 153,568 51,837 42,091 163,314

| Finance 27,965 953 676 28,242

Purenasing 1,465 - - 1,465

Personnel and safety 25,203 6,700 - 31,903

Planning 583,390 66,268 1,905 647,753

Building inspection 153,500 28,161 - 181,661

Total general government
and administration 948,402 153,919 44,672 1,057,649

)

Public Safety:
Police protection 2,357,810 212,053 80,063 2,489,800

Fire protection 2,954,428 664,095 101,095 3,517,428

Total public safety 5,312,238 876,148 181,158 6,007,228

Public Works:
Flood control 386,629 83,339 8,759 461,209

Engineering 991,294 65,418 .24,069 1,032,643 |
IHighway and street construction 1,195,334 103,637 44,435 1,254,536

Total public works 2,573,257 252,394 77,263 2,748,388

Culture and Recreation:
Library 372,809 23,705 9,700 386,814

Recreation 964,504 149,108 69,004 1,044,608

Total culture and
recreation 1,337,313 172,813 79,704 1,431,422

Nondepartmental 5,528,051 11,312 848 5,53f,515

Construction in Progress - 586,368 - 586,168

Total General Fixed Assets S15,699,261 S2,052,954 S 387,645 $17,369,570

123
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STATISTICAL SECTION ;

Statistical schedules differ from financial statements because
they usually cover more than one fiscal year and may pre-
sent nonaccounting data. These schedules reflect social and
economic data and financial trends of the government. .
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CITY CF OCALA, FLCR10A
,

1

PEQUIREO SUPPLEw.ENTA.RY INFCRMAT CN
HISTCR CAL TREND INFCRMATION FOR PENS!CN TRUST FUNDS

COMP ARAT!VE SLMa.ARY CF REVENUES BY SOURCE AND EXPENSES BY TYPE

Revenues By Source

(in thousands)

As a

Fiscal Year City Percentage

Ended Employee Contri- of Covered State :nvestment

September 30. Centributions butiens Payroll Contributtens Inecme T:tsi

General Plan:
1992 S- 51,503 6.30% S- S 3,672 S 5.175

1991 - 1,157 5.20 - 5,979 7,136 ;

1990 - 1,073 5.20 - 1,329 2,402

1989 - 1,331 7.20 - 4,865 6,196

1988 - 1,191 7.20 - 2,124 3,315

1987 - 1,277 8.20 - 2.583 3,860

1986 - 1,101 7.84 - 3,071 4,172

1985 1 1,004 7.90 - 2,126 3,131

1984 7 850 7.43 - 330 1,187 ,

1983 - 603 5.82 189 2,059 2.851

Supplemental Police Officers' Plan:
1992 5 73 S - -t $271 S 660 S 1,004

1991 35 - - 280 1,048 1,363 !

1990 33 - - 280 226 539
258 825 1,1131989 30 - -

1988 27 - - 243 345 615
1987 18 - - 222 408 648
1986 - - - 192 505

,

697
151 355 5061985 - - -

1984 - - - 133 51 184
1983 N/A - - N/A N/A N/A

i

Supplemental Firefighters' Plant
-% $172 5 458 5 8861992 5256 5 -

1991 233 - - 163 712 1,108 i
- - 141 151 5021990 210

120 542 8371989 175 - -

113 224 4961988 154 5 -

106 256 4701987 108 - -

100 306 4061986 - - -

'
1985 - - - 92 213 305

- - - 83 32 1151984
N/A N/A N/A1983 N/A - -

Centributions were made in secordance with actuarially determined contribution require -
ments.

I

i
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Scr.edule ;

Expenses By Type

(in thousands)
i

i
I

!
1

Fiscal Year
Ended Other Investment j

September 30, Benefits Refunds Expenses Losses Total
{
i

1992 S 915 5- 1213 S - S 1,128 '

1991 812 1 207 - 1,020
'

1990 687 1 239 5,676 6,603

1989 584 6 231 - 821
1988 480 11 203 - 694
1987 397 8 190 - 595
1986 364 15 146 - 525 '

1985 310 16 103 - 429
3531984 252 22 79 - r

1983 259 38 78 375 ;-

1992 5 148 S 1 5 41 5 - S 190
1991 148 2 55 - 205
1990 116 5 45 995 1,161

1989 95 1 40 136-

128 j1988 78 50 --

1987 70 - 30 - 100
1986 86 - 39 - 125
1985 41 - 20 - 61 !

1984 13 - 15 - 28
1983 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

.

1992 S 204 5 16 5 31- S - S 251
1991 184 30 43 - 257
1990 176 7 33 664 880 |

162
'

1989 114 18 30 -

1988 83 2 39 - 124 ?

48
'

'1987 29 - 19 -

1986 29 - 21 - 50 ,

1985 27 - 20 - 47
1984 26 - 10 - 36 i

'

.1983 N/A N/A N/A 'N/A N/A

;

$

$
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CICY CF OCALA, FLCRIOA

REOU! RED SUPPLEMENTARY INFCRMAT!ON
HIS?CRICAL TREND INFCRMAT!CN FCR PENSICN TRUST F"NOS 5

ANALYSIS OF FUNDING PROGRESS
,

(in thousands of dollars)
.

(4) ,

'Assets in Excess
of Pensicn Benefit

(1) (2) Obligation |
Net Assets Pension (3) (Unfunded Pension |

Fiscal Available Benefit Percentage Funded Benefit Cbligation)

Year for Benefits Cblicatien (1) / (2) (1) / (2) ,

,

General Plan: !

1992 S33,225 527,984 118.7% $ 5,241 i

1991 29,178 25,595 114.0 3,583 .|
1990 23,063 23,011 100.2 52 |
1989 27,264 19,473 140.0 7,791 *

1988 21.889 16,013 136.7 5,876
,

1987 19,268 13,740 140.2 5,528 ;
1986 16,002 10.658 150.1 5,344 !

'
1985 12,355 10,905 113.3 1,450

'
1984 9,653 10,294 93.8 (641)
1983 8,831 10,506 84.1 (1,675)

Supplemental Police Officers' Plan **
1990 $ 4,047 5 4,072 99.4% S (25) ,

1987 3,205 2,324 137.9 881 [
1984 1,638 1,232 133.0 406' j

Supplemental Firefighters* Plan:*
1990 $ 2,698 5 3,728 72.4% S(1,030) !

1987 2,031 1,869 108.7 162 I,

1984 993 1,128 88.0 (135) .;

I
s

Analysis of t. e dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension benefit!
obligation anc unfunded pension benefit obligation in isolation can be misleading.|
Expressing the net assets available for benefits as a percentage of the pension benefit [
obligation pro' ides one indication of Plan's funding status on a going-concern basis.!
Analysis of this percentage over time indicates whether Plan is becoming financially;
stronger or weaker. Generally, the greater this percentage, the stronger the system.:
Trends in unfunded pension benefit obligation and annual covered payroll are both affected:
by inflation. Expressing the assets in excess of the pension benefit obligation as a:
percentage of annual covered payroll approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation'
and aids analysis of the System's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay bene-!

'

fits when due. Generally, the larger this percentage, the stronger the system.
!

Florida Statutes, Chapter 175 and 185 require actuarial valuation every three years and;*

do not require annual updates for the Supplemental Police Officers' and Firefighters'E
Plans. Figures prior to 1984 are not available, since the supplemental plans did not;
exist prior to 1984.

1
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Senedule 2

,

|

(6) .

Assets in Excess ;
of Pensicn Benefit -

Obligation f
(Unfunded Pension

'

(5) Benefit Obligation)
Annual as a Percentage of ,

Covered Covered Payroll
Payroll (4) / (5)

S 23,850 21.9 t >

23,440 15.3 ,

*

21,772 .2
19,167 40.6 |
17,239 34.1

'

15,636 35.4
13,856 38.6 ,

12,543 11.6
11,306 (5.7)
10,178 (16.5)

,

i

S 3,329 (.8)t !

2,501 35.2
1,860 21.8 -i

,

5 2,620 (39.3)t
1,756 9.2 ;

1,435 (9.4) ;
;
i-

L

i
i

I

I

'
s
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*
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CITY CF OCALA, FLCRIOA

CENERAL OOVEPNMENTAL REVENUES AND OTHEF FINANCING SOUPCES BY SCL7CE .)'
,
,

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

i

1983 1984 1985 ;996 ,

Pecperty taxes S 1,659,194 5 2,227,719 5 2,'58,689 5 2,921,415

other taxes 711,774 675,663 7J5,331 717,980 '

Intergovernmental revenues 3,832,853 4,574,314 5.215 617 5.868,213
Licenses and permits 518,026 590,212 628,624 706,762

Fines and forfeitures 342,033 329,289 543,685 474.764 ,

Charges for services and
off-street parting 162,613 187,819 209,369 240,735

Transfers from otner funds 7,434,175 6,973,813 9,252,428 10,203,401 ,

Bond and note proceeds 7,192,325 238,538 - 13,041,330
Interest income 2J0,273 405,039 428,183 522,787
Miscellaneous 466,285 908,881 1,001,957 1,064,125

Total 522,549,551 517,111,297 S20,243,903 535,761,512

(1) This schedule includes revenues and other financing sources of the General Fund,t
Special Revenue Funds and Debt Service Funds. Interfund revenues have not beeni
eliminated between these funds.

,

?

I

,

i

<

|

130
i

!



f

,

?

1

!

6

1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992

S 4,413,746 S 5,073,641 5 6,161,242 S 6,505,843 5 7,091,592 S 7,149,471

710,945 763,823 786,021 801,394 825,622 S84,258 ;

6,342,097 6,829,455 7,041,160 6,992,067 7,489,550 6,989,918 -

677,805 673,596 690,456 736,411 651,013 631,461 i
532,498 710.301 740,603 734,132 B12,701 967,438

7

245,690 223,742 1,348,168 1,497,702 1,479.127 1,897,707
10,926,043 11,532,925 14,277,023 14,321,507 15,609,360 16,694,506

>

'- 7,542,626 - - - 42,922

756,439 889,965 1,567,581 1,545,540 1,394,582 1,048,948
1,571,289 1,067,093 112,908 261,093 178,115 286,064

576,178,552 S35,307,167 S32,725,162 533,395,689 535,531,662 536,597,593

!
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRI;A

OENERAL OOVERNMENTAL EXPEN0!TURES AND OTHER "SES BY FUNCT CN ti

LAST TE: FISCAL YEARS

1993 1994 1995 _ 1986

General government and
administratzen S 1,497,736 5 1,668,132 S 1,750,550 5 2,180.146:

Public safety 4,901,697 5,454,770 6,130,072 6.836,255:

Public worms 1,862,172 2,115,342 2,289,859 2,470,282'

Culture and recreaticn 1,860,400 2,108,338 2,278,015 2,420,306'

Nondepartmental 419,079 672,488 883,597 998,914;
Dett service 472,668 1,327,341 1,337,651 6,546,374'

Capital outlay 1,128,128 1,285,902 1,502,593 1,740,251

Transfers to other funds 8,132,864 1,364,676 2,723,972 4,803,525

Miscellaneous 263,329 298,085 267,924 762,977

Total S20.539,073 S16,295,074 S19,164,733 530,750.530

(1) This schedule includes expenditures and other financing uses of the General Fund
Special Revenue Funds and Debt Service Funds. Interfund expenditures have not bee
eliminated between these funds.
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1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992
.

5 2,398,717 5 2,462,279 5 2,872,897 S 3,168,947 5 3,469,028 5 3,339,215

7.529,924 8,030,705 9,519,499 10,759,495 11,677,768 12;438,951 ,

2,690,444 2,707,074 3,415.091 3,466,758 3,655,998 3,915,990 i

2,806,405 2,728,031 2,998,445 3,376,898 3,508,653 3,740,232

1,259,245 1,973,860 330,614 389,988 474,371 381,785

2,153,331 6,011,761 2,485,187 3,619,989 3,949,011 3,941,987

2,537,305 2,501,826 1,979,521 4,834,530 4,122,771 4,174,687 i

3,865,642 4,176,731 3,477,913 3,764,846 4,242,111 4,900,835

329,074 666,543 665,631 871,121 829,112 805,283

S25,570,097 531,259,810 $27,764,798 $34,252,572 $35,928,923 537,638,965

t
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCR!OA |
{
*PRCPERTY TAX lev!ES, TAX CCLLECTIONS AND ASSESSED VALL'A!!CNS f3)
i

!

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
,

Assessed
Fiscal Valuat On Tax Rate Tctal Tax Carrent Tax i

'
Year [1:3% at Marxet) in Mills (3) Levy fl) C011ect i:ns

1983 5 632,082,715 2.58 S1,632,079 51,586.632 '

i

1984 672,994,062 2.93 1,970,526 1.851,374

1985 721,342,613 3.15 2,274,596 2,142,364 |

t

1986 807,763,046 3.65 2,962,022 2,758,413 !

t

1987 971,042,837 4.65 4,527,718 4,199,267 !

1988 1,096,194,648 4.65 5,112,811 4.765.369

1989 1,235,655,356 5.08 6.287,092 5,662,203

1990 1,310,033,579 5.08 6,667,187 5,956,404
4

1991 1,399,122,711 5.17 7,244,086 6,592,981 r

1992 1,426,577,239 5.14 7,340,847 6,677,841

i

:
!

Source: Marion County Tax Collector and City Finance Department. |

(1) 2ncludes penalties under Section 193.072 of the Florida Statutes.

(2) Tax collections include current and delinquent taxes, and tax certificates and pay-
ments to local governments for homestead exemptions.

(3) _ Excludes property tax levies of the Downtown Development Commission.

|
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Ratio ~ !
|

Total (2) of Total i

Tax Collecticns Uncollected >

Cc11ectiens to Tax Levv Taxes i

i

S 1,623,260 99.5 S 45,447 .

I
-

1,903,537 96.6 119,452
i4

l
2,201,312 96.8 132.232 '

r

' !
2,881,597 97.3 203,612 !

!

4,373,759 96.6 328,451 !
i
i

5,027,371 98.3 347,442 ;

)4

6,114,815 97.3 624,889 i
!
t

6,459,659 96.9 710,783 [
.r

7,043,228 97.2 651,105 |,

1 I

j 7,101,641 96.7 663,006

4
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRIOA

PROPERTY TAX RATES AND LEVIES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPP:NC 00VERhvENTS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEAR 5

Millace Rates

Water
Management

Fiscal Year City County School Districts Total

.1983 2.58 2.77 7.19 .27 12.31
1984 2.93 2.63 7.13 .33 13.02

1985 3.15 2.45 7.07 .33 13.00 -

1986 3.65 3.21 7.10 .32 14.28
1987 4.65 3.59 7.70 .32 16.26
1988 4.65 3.83 7.70 .33 16.51
1989 5.08 4.35 7.88 .36 17.67-
1990 5.08 4.98 7.93 .35 18.34
1991 5.17 5.66 9 21 .36 20.40
1992 5.14 6.04 9.29 .36 20.83

Tax Levies

Fiscal Year City (1) County (2) School (2) Districts (2) Total

1983 51,628,245 51,750,869 $4,546,570 5170,662 5 8.096,346

1984 1.,971,873 1,648,835 4.764,798 181,708 8,567,214

1985 2,269,344 1,729,709 4,996,388 230,758 9.226,199

1986 2,950,758 2,592,919 5,735,118 258,484 11,537,279

1987 4,518,262 3,486,044 7,477,030 310,734 15,'792,070
1988 5,100,594 4,198,426 8,440,699 361,744 18,101,463

1989 6,277,129 5,375,101 9,736,964 444,836 21,834,030

1990 6,654,971 6,523,967 10,388,566 458,512 24,026,016

1991 7,233,464 7,919,035 12,885,920 503,684 28,542,103

-1992 7,328,327 8,616,527- 13,250,505 510,715 29,706,074

(1) Does not include penalties under Section 193.072 of the Florida Statutes.

(2) The tax levies for overlapping governments reflect each government's millage applied
to the total assessed valuation within the City's corporate boundaries.

136
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRIOJ

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Collections Total

New Liens and Outstanding

Fiscal Year Assessed Ad1ustments Assessments (1)

1983 S1,379,317 5301,723 51,503,108

1984 66,420 312,189 1,257,339

1985 58,191 217,811 1,097,719

1986 21,768 179,648 939,839

1987 12,959 158,409 794,389 !

1988 28,300 175,308 647,381 ,

1989 6,000 90,243 563,138 |

1990 106,229 159,966 509,401 l

1991 - 97,955 411,446

1992 - 164,554 246,902
,

(1) Does not reflect reserves for uncollectible special assessment levies.

.
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRICA

COMPUTATICN CF LECAL DEBT MARGIN

Septemcer 30, 1992

i

Assessed Valae (100% at marzet as of January 1, 1992) !!,4?6 577.234
1

Debt Limit: 20% of Assessed Value $ 285,315.448'
,

Amount of General Obligation Debt Outstanding -

Legal Debt Margin S 795,315,448 '

i
>

5

In accordance with Article IX, Section 9.02, of the City of Ocala Charter, the " aggregate!
amount of general celigation bonds of the City outstanding t any cne time snall not be
greater than twenty percent (20%) of the assessed valua. ;n of the taxable real and;
personal property in the City according to the latest assessment cf suen real and personali
property".

i
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CITY CF OCALA,'FLCRIDA |
}

SCHEDULE OF ELECTRIC SYSTEM REVENUE AND REVENUE RETUNDING BONDS, ;

SERIES 1977, 1983, 1988, 1989A AND 1989B COVERAGE I

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
.!

Net Revenue j

Available {
for Debt Debt Service Recuirements (2)(3)(4) |

Year Service {1) Principal Interest Total Coverage ;

,

1983 S10,526,167 5 885,000 $ 818,952 $1,703,952 6.18 ;

1904 12,460,017 925,000 1,718,543 2,643,543 4.71 i

1985 12,065,015 965,000 1,263,609 2,828,609 4.27 i

1986 14,329,773 1,010,000 1,817,677 2,827,677 5.07 f

1987 14,371,791 1,045,000 1,769,218 2,814,218 5.11
1988 14,891,027 1,105,000 1,160,385 2,265,385 6.57

1989 16,936,544 '1,190,000 1,469,607 2,659,607 6.37 ;

1990 20,319,802 1,435,000 1,698,359 3,133,359 6.48
1991 22,421,756 1,845,000 2,748,830 4,593,830 4.88 ;

1992 21,664,962 1,965,000 2,633,056 4,598,056 4.71 ;

I
I

(1) Represents gross operating revenues and interest income less gross operating .i

expenses, excluding amortization and depreciation, of the electric system, f

(2) In August, 1977, the City issued the following refunding bonds:

'
Power Supply Revenue Bonds, Series 1977 'S11,180,000
Electric Revenue Bonds, Series 1977 7,850,000 |
Special Obligation Bonds, Series 1977A 10,990,000

;

S30,020,000

:

The refunding bonds were issued to effect the advance refunding of the following i
*

issues: .

I
Electric Revenue Certificates, Series 1959 5 240,000 ;

Electric Revenue Certificates, Series 1962 1,145,000 -!
Electric Revenue Certificates, Series.1967 2,140,000 f

Electric Revenue Certificates, Series 1972 5,725,000
|

Power Supply Revenue Bonds, Series A1975 10,000,000
{
q

$19,250,000 !
>

The proceeds derived from the sale of the refunding bonds were placed in an irrevoc- .f
able escrow account which, together witn related interest earnings, will provide. ;

{sufficient amounts to satisfy not only the remaining debt service requirements, in
accordance with the original maturity schedules, on the; refunded bonds, but the i

Special Obligation Bonds, Series 1977A as well. Accordingly, the refunded bonds and =

the Special Obligation Bonds, Series 1977A are not considered outstanding debt of the
City in consideration of the escrow account created and, as such, all debt service
requirements on the refunded bonds and the Special Obligation Bonds, Series 1977A $

have been excluded frca the-determination of revenue bonds coverage. :

!
!Continued
i
I
t
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CITY CF DCALA, FLCRIDA

SCHEDULE OF ELECTRIC SYSTEM REVENUE AND REVENUE RETUNDING BCN05.
SER IES 1977, 1983, 1988, 1989A AND 1989B CCVERAGE - CCNT!NUED

(3) In August, 1983, the City issued the 513,480,000 Power Supply Revenue Scnds, Ser:e
1983. Tne first principal payment cecurred in October , 1987. .Prceeeds frcm tna
issue are ceang used for tne acquisition and construction of a new substation, super
vised control data acquisitaon system and for other improvements to tne culs poweg
system.

(4) In March, 1988, the City issued tne 514,350,000 Power Supply Revenue Refunding Bonds.
Series 1988 for the purpose of advance refunding the outstanding Power Supply RevenuG
Bonds, Series 1983. The refunded bonds are no longer considered outstanding dect of
tre City since an escrow account was created for them: and, therefore, all- dect
service requirements subsequent to March, 1988 for the refunded bonds nave eeer[
excluded from the determination of debt service coverage. The first principal and
interest payments on the Series 1988 Bends occurred in October, 1988.

1
(5) In Octcber, 1989, the City issued Electric System Revenue Bonds,. Series 1989A in tne,

amount of 528,425,000 and Electric System Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1989B.iQ
the amount of $13,000,000. The 1989B Bonds-were issued for the purpose of advancO:
refunding the City's outstanding Power Supply Revenue Bonds, Series 1977 and tho|
City's cutstanding Power Supply Revenue Ref unding Bonds, Series 1988. The refundind
bonds are no longer considered outstanding debt of the City because an escrow account!
was created for them: and therefore, all debt service requirements subsequent to'
October, 1989 for the refunded bonds have been excluded from the determination of.

debt service coverage. The proceeds of the 1989A Bonds are being used to_ fund the'
cost of the acquisition systes and certain infrastructure improvements related there-
to. The first interest payments on the Series 1989A and 1989B Bonds occurred i n .-
April, 1990s the first principal payments were made October 1, 1990.

;
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA i
!
t

SCHEDULE OF WATER AND SEWER REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 1968. ;
1983, 1985A, 1985B, 1986 AND 1988, AND ANTICIPATION NOTES COVERACE j

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS ;

-

i
E

Net Revenue j
Availacle

:s
for Debt Debt Service Requirements

Year Service (1) Principal Interest Total Coverage -{
!

1983 S2,800,069 5270,000 (2) 5 773,590 51,043,590 2.68 +

1984 3,302,614 230,000 1,052,623 1,282,623 2.57

1985 4,505,928 240,000 959.002 1,199,002 3.76

1986 6,762,243 - (3) 1,893,489 (3) 1,893,489 3.50
1987 5,690,844 245,000 (3) 4,129,150 (3) 4,374,150 1.30 ;

1988 8,047,236 165,000 (4) 4,118,735 (4) 4,283,735 1.88 ;

1989 7,738,769 315,000 3,790,133 4,105,133 1 89 |
1990 6,778,281 425,000 4,004.180 4,429,180 1.53 [
1991 7,383,205 555,000 3,971,896 4.526,896 1.63 i
1992 8,076,099 640,000 3,930,831 4,570,831 1.77 [

l
i
!

i
'I(1)' Represents gross operating revenues less gross operating expenses, excluding amorti-

zation and depreciation, of tne water and sewer system. Additional pledge revenues ,

are the collections, including interest and penalties, on the'11,000 series special
assessment levy, which were also pledged to retire the refunded 1974 Pollution' [
Control Bonds, Series C (this pledge does not pertain to the debt issued after 1978); .

31,000 series of assessments (1979 and 1979-2 note issues only); unlevied public- ]
service tax (all issues); interest earnings on investments and any income reall:ed ;

from such investments of the sinking, sinking reserve, and renewal and replacement
funds (1983, 1985A, 1985B, 1986 and 1988 issues); and water and sewer system develop-
ment charges and interest earnings on development charges (1985A and 1986 issues for
years prior to 1990). -

-(2) The 1979-2 Anticipation Notes natured on July 1, 1983 and the related principal was .j
secured by the S11,200,000 Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1983,
which were issued in June, 1983. Proceeds from the sale of the 1903 Bonds were used |

to advance refund the 1968 Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds (remaining principal after'
7

July 1, 1983 maturity is excluded from debt service requirement above)'and refund the
'

1979-2 Anticipation Notes, the principal of which is excluded f roa ~ debt service - ;

requirements above. Remaining proceeds are being used for the acquisition and con : [
struction of additions, extensions and improvements to the water and sewer system. ;

i
|

i

i

f
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRIGA

SCHEDULE OF WATER AND SEWER REVENUE AND REFUNDING BCNOS, SERIES 1968,
1983, 1985A, 1985B, 1986 AND 1988, AND ANTICIPATICN NOTES COVERACE - CONTINUED

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(3) :n Octccer, 1985, the City issued the 537,080,000 Water and Sewer Revenue Scnds,
Series 1985A f or the purpose of financing a portien of the acquisition and ccnstruc-
tion cf certain additions, expansions and improvements to the City's water and sewer
system; and the $10,775,000 Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue Bcnds, Series 1985B for
the purpose of advance refunding the outstanding water and Sewer Refunding Revenue
Bonds, Series 1983. In April, 1986, the City issued the 540,820,000 Water and Sewer
Refunding Revenue Bonds Series 1986 for the purpose of advance refunding tne portlen

~

of the Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 1985A, stated to matur on and after
Octccer 1, 1994. The refunded bonds are no longer considered outstanding debt of sne
City since escrow accounts were created for them: and, therefore, all debt service
requirements for the refunded bonds nave been excluded from the determination of debt
service coverage. For fiscal 1986, the debt service requirements consist of the
interest payments made for the Series 1985A and the Series 1985B Bonds (before the
advance refunding of the portion of the Series 1985A Bonds), net of the accrued
interest received at the time of bond closing. For fiscal 1987, the debt service

requirements consist of the principal and interest for the 1985A, 1985B and 1986
Bonds.

(4) In July, 1988, the City issued the $12,450,000 Water and ' Sewer Refunding Revenue
Bonds, Series 1988 for the purpose of advance refunding the outstanding Water snd
Sewer Ref unding Revenue Bonds, Series 19858. The refunded bonds are no longer con-

sidered outstanding debt of the City since an escrow account was created for them:.

and, therefore, all debt service requirements subsequent to 1988 will be excluded
frca the determination of debt service coverage. The first interest payment on the
Series 1988 Bonds occurred in October, 1988.

.
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA
P

'SCHEDULE OF REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT EXCISE TAX BONDS,
SERIES 1965 AND 1972, COVERAGE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS I

!

f

Pledged Revenues Debt Service Recuirements (1)
Total f

Revenue j
*

Available
Occupational Cigarette for Debt '

'
Year License Tax Service Principal Interest Total Coverage

t

1983 5292,546 S335,334 5627,880 5230,000 5148,250 5378,250 1.66 !
1984 300,791 344,839 645,630 240,000 137,723 377,723 1.71 !

1985 328,964 366,731 695,695 250,000 126,750 376,750 1.85
1986 340,013 406,723 746,736 265,000 115,300' 380,300 1.96 |
1987 362,960 388,381 751,341 275,000 103,150 378.150 1.99. ;

1988 349,663 417,874 767,537 285,000 89,125 374,125 2.05 !

1989 376,590 419,394 795,984 300,000 74,590 374,590 2.12 +

1990 386,809 422,576 809,385 315,000 58,990 373,990 2.16 |

1991 386,804 392,594 779,398 325,000 41,980 366,980 2.12
1992 380,567 383,621 764,188 330,000 24,430 354,430 2.16

'I(1) The final maturity of the Refunding and Improvement Excise Tax Bonds, Series 1965 was
in fiscal year 1986.

.
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRIOA

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE AND REFUNDING REVENUE BCNOS,
SERIES 19 82 AND 1986, AND CAPITAL TMPPOVLHENT REVENUE AND REVENUE

REFUNDING CERTIFICATES, SGIES 1986 AND 1998 COVERACE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Pledce Revenues

Local

Government Occupational Mcolle
Half-Cent Franchise License Guaranteed Ecme

Year Sales Tax Fees Tax (1) Entitlement (2) Licenses

1983 $1,046,671 5360,540 5292,646 564: 421 5 17,863

1984 1.257,077 311.281 300,791 64, ;22 25,754

1985 1,346,284 298,084 328,964 643,622 32,110 ,

1986 1,414,157 275,654 340,013 643,622 31,857

1987 1,539,964 292,968 362,960 643,622 28,696

1988 1,833,635 314,227 349,663 643,622 27,015

1989 1,858,812 333,517 376,590 643,622 28,903

1990 1,875,964 344,210 386.809 643,622 26,375

1991 1,735,149 392,588 386,804 643,622 24,768

1992 1,662,566 458,619 380,567 643,622 25,231

(1) Subject to a prior lien on 1965 and 1972 Refunding and Improvement Excise Tax Bonds.

(2) The minimum amount of state revenue sharing funds to be received by the City in;
accordance with the provisions of the State of florida Revenue Sharing Act.

(3) The Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 1982 were sold in December 1982; and;
the first principal payment occurred in October, 1984. The outstanding portion of,
this issue was advance refunded in August, 1986 by the Capital Improvement Refunding;
Revenue Bonds. Since an escrow account was established for the redemption of thisj
issue, the 1982 issue will not be included in the debt service requirements after!
1986,

,

1

(4) The Capital Improvement Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1986 were sold in August,:
1986. The first interest payment for this issue was on October 1, 1986, and thei
first principal payment was on October 1, 1987. This issue places a senior lien on[
the pledged revenues.
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Total
Revenue

Court Available

Fines and for Debt Debt Service Requirements (3)(4)(5)(6)

Forfeitures Service Principal Interest Total Coverace

5281,500 52,642,741 5 - S - S - -

288,693 2,827,218 - 913,470 913,4',0 3.10

428,958 3,078,028 155,000 680,065 835,065 3.69
388,082 3,093,385 160,000 669,430 829,430 3.73
427,981 3,296,191 900,000 851,101 1,751,101 1.88

595.245 3,763,407 1,195,000 1,184,385 2,379,385 1.58

607,3C5 3,848,809 575,000 1,236,591 1,811,591 2.12

612,535 3,889,515 810,000 1,372,694 2,182,694 1.78
701,281 3,884.212 865,000 1,324,897 2,189,897 1.77 )

'

787,389 3,957,994 930,000 1,271,543 2,201,543 1 80

(5) The Capital Improvement Revenue Certificates, Series 1986 were sold in July, 1986.
,

The first interest payment was on October 1, 1986, and the first principal payment

| was on April 1, 1987. This issue constitutes a junior or subordinate lien on the
I pledged revenues. The outstanding portion cf this issue was advance refunded in

August, 1988 by the Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Certificates, Series
1988. Since an escrow account was established for the redemption of this issue, the
1986 certificates will not be included in the debt service requirements after 1988. ,

(6) The Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Certificates, Series 1988 were sold in
August, 1988. The first principal and interest payments were made on April 1,
1989. This issue constitutes a junior or subordinate lien on the pledged revenues.

145
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRICA

SCHEDULE OF OPTIONAL CAS TAX REVENUE BCNDS, SERIES 1989. COVERACE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

,

Pledged
Revenue -
Six-Cent
Optional Dett Service Requirements (1)

Year Gas Tax Principal Interest' Total C:verage

1989 51,790,008 5 - 5 234,560 S 234,560 7.63
I1,005,255 1,005,255 1.741990 1,745,142 -

1991 1,829,804 350,000 994,405 1,344,405 1.36
1992 1,945,252 370,000 971,900 1,341,900 1.45

(1) The Optional Gas Tax Revenue Bends, Series 1989 were sold in February, 1989. Thei
first interest pa yment occurred in June, 1989, and the first principal payment :
occurred in December, 1990.
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRIDA

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL CBLIGATION DEBT (2)

Septemcer 30, 1992
,

!

'

Bonds Applicable to City of Ocala

Governmental Unit Outstanding Percent (1) Amount

School District of Marion County
General Obligation Bonds, t

Series 1987 555,160,000 29.81% S16,443,196

'

Total Overlapping Debt 555,160,000 29.81% S16,443,196

(1) Represents the fraction of assessed valuation of taxable property in the City of
Ocala over the assessed valuation of taxable property in Marion County.

(2) The City of Ocala did not have any general obligation debt outstanding during the .

*

fiscal year ended September 30, 1992.

i

.

J

I

a

i

f
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CITY CF OCALA, FLCRIDA

MISCELLANECUS STATISTICAL DATA

Septemcer 30, 1992

|
|

| Date of Incorporation Feoruary 4, 1969
1

City Charter Adcpted January 28, 1985-i

|
| Form cf Government Council / Manager
|

Area of City 32.9 square miles

Miles of Streets. Sidewalks and Bikepaths:

Streets - Paved 275.65 miles
Streets - Unpaved 40.40 milesi

Sidewalks (2) 60.06 milesi
Bikepatns 17.50 males

Miles of Sewers:
Storm 53.07 miles
Sanitary 270.79 miles 1
Force Main 49.23 miles
Life Statsons B7

Building Permits (October 2.991 - September 1992) (1):

j Permits Issued 4,222

Permit Value S55,317,962

Fire Protection:
Stations 5

Employees - Sworn 105
Employees - Civilian 7

Fire and rescue response time (minutes) 3

Police Protection:
Stations 3

Employees - Sworn 123
Employees - Reserve 13
Employees - Civilian 64
. Vehicular Patrol Units - Marked Vehicles 72

- Motorcycles 6

- Other Vehicles 48

Recreation:
Activity areas 93
Land area (acres) 395
Activity centers 6
Pools 2

(1) Includes plumbing, gas, electrical, water, heating, air conditioning, refrigeration,-
ventilation and building permits, the latter of which is exclusive of moving and sign
permits.

(2) Includes 11.66 miles of sidewalks installed by the Florida Department of Transporta-
tion eut located inside the City limits.
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CITY OF OCALA,! FLORIDA

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS.
'

!

POPULATION (1) ,)
q

YEAR CITY OF OCALA HARION COUNTY !

:

1983 36,636 141,991' l
1984 39,094 148,864 |
1985 41,120 157,853

,

1986 42,298 166,606 .i

1987 43,267 174,614 l
1988 44,386 182,329- r

1989 45,814 190,742

1990 42,045 194,833 !

|1991 41,918 200,314

1992 41,863 .206,642 |
,

. Sources: 1982 Florida Statistical Abstract (for year 1982). From information on file
*

with the Bureau of Business and Economic Research - University of Florida,.
Gainesville (for-years 1983 through 1990)-and.from City of Ocala Comprehensive. .!
Plan - Planning Department (for year 1991). j

55
.

POPULATION PROJECTIONS *
|

YEAR MARION COUNTY STATE OF FLORIDA

1995 226,700 14,275,200 .i
2000 257,300 15,573,600 !

2005 286,500 16,805,900 ;

2010 314,400 17,969,300 !
2020 367,400 20,158,100 :

I
*

Source: Bureau of Business and Economic Research - University of Florida, Cainesville. j

Figures for years subsequent to year 2020 are unavailable. !

% POPULATION BY AGE GROUP *

|
YEAR MARION COUNTY STATE OF FLORIDA ;

I

0-14 18.8 18.9 !
15-44 .37.1 42.8 I

45-64 21.8 20.0 ;

65 + 22.3 18.3 '

.
- I

Source: 1990 Florida Estimates of Population, Bureau of Business and Economic Researen,
,

University of Florida. j

-Figures are not maintained for individual cities within Marion County. .;*

!
(1) On April 1, 1990 Ocala trnked 40th in. population size among Florida cities t ' Marion *

County ranked 17th in population ~ among Florida ' countles s . and Marion ' County ranked
30th in population density among Florida counties. !

:
:

f
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

1968.SCHEDULE OF WATER AND SEWER REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONOS, SERIES

3, 1985A, 1985B, 1986 AND 1988, AND ANTICIPATION NOTES COVERAGE - CONTINUED

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Jetcter, 1985, the City issued the 537,080,000 Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds,
es 1985A for the purpcse of financing a portion of the acquisition and construc-
of certain additions, expansions and improvements to the City's water and sewer

|ems and the 510.775,000 Water and tewer Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1985B for
purpose of advance refunding the outstanding Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue
!s, Series 1983, In April, 1986, the City issued the 540,820,000 Water and Sewer
inding Revenue Bonds, Series 1986 for the purpose of advance refunding the portion
the Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 1985A, stated to matur on and after

The refunded bonds are no longer considered outstanding debt of tnezoer 1, 1994.
e since escrow accounts were created for them; and, therefore, all debt service
airements f or the ref unded bonds have been excluded f rom the determination of debt
rice coverage. For fiscal 1986, the debt service requirements consist of the
trest payments made for the Series 1985A and the Series 1985B Bonds (before the e

ince refunding of the portion of the Series 1985A Bonds), net of the accrued ,

trest received at the time of bond closang. For fiscal 1987, the debt service 3

airements consist of the principal and interest for the 1985A, 1985B and 1986 t

is.

' July, 1988, the City issued the 512,450,000 Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue
,$s, Series 1988 for the purpose of advance refunding the outstanding Water and
er Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1985B. The refunded bonds are no longer con-

-

ered outstanding debt of the City since an escrow account was created for them:
thsrefore, all debt service requirements subsequent to 1988 will be excluded 6

,

m the determination of debt service coverage. The first interest payment on the 4

ies 1988 Bonds occurred in October, 1988. 9

9

0

3

0

6

3

4

|

ed
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE CF INSURANCE IN FORCE

September 30, 1992

Deductible
Self Limit of

Company Policy : Type of Coverage Retentien Coverage

City of Ocala Self-Insured Workers' Compensation - S 250,000

Florida Municipal FM-494 Worners' Compensation $250,000 S5,000,000

Liability Self- Excess
Insurers Fund

|

Hartford ETB-102113 Police and Firefighters -
S 15,000

accidental death and
dismemberment

Bartford ETB-102113 Fresh Pursuit - S 15,000

Hartford ETB-102113 Police and Firefighters - S 75,000

intentional death and
dismemberment

Shenandoah Life 07-0009629 Employee Life, AD and D - Various as
specified in

policy

City of Ocala Self-Insured Disability Income - 60% of income
Replacement |

Naw Providence GA186 All risk property S 10,000 As specified
Corporation in policy

Aviation Office 641GLA4336652 Airport Liability - 55,000,000
,

of America per occurrence !

!Florida Municipal FML 116 General Liability $100,000 S1,000,000
Liability Self- per person
Insurers Program $200,000

per occurrence ,

" " Law enforcement $100,000 51,000,000
officers and per person
public officials $200,000

Liability EMT per occurrence t

" * Fire legal - S 50,000

City of Ocala Self-Insured Auto Liability As determined As deter-
mined

i

Continued !
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA 4

SCHEDULE OF OPTIONAL CAS TAX REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 1989, COVERAGE I

'
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

i

*
Pledged

Revenue -
Six-Cent [
Optional Debt Service Requirements (1)

Year Gas Tax Principal Interest Total Ccverace I

h1989 S1,790,008 5 - S 234,560 5 234,560 7.63
1990 1,745,142 - 1,005,255 1,005,255 1.74

1991 1,829,804 350,000 994,405 1,344,405 1.36 ;

1992 1,945,252 370,000 971,900 1,341,900 1.45 i

;

i

!

i

i
(1) The Optional Gas Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 1989 were sold in February, 1989. The .'

first interest payment occurred in June, 1989, and the first principal payment |
'occurred in December, 1990.

.

I

i
I

i

,

f

.

,
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORIDA

4

PPCPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION AND BANK DEPOSITS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
3

.

7

Ccmmercial Residential Bank Deposits

Construction (1) Construction (1) (in thousands)
Number Numcer Savings and Loan

of Units Value of Units Value Bank (2) Association (3)

1983 110 512,833,638 278 510,387,336 S 657,995 S496,073

1984 206 29,589,475 373 14,142,930 708,943 515,109

1985 253 27,110,703 210 11,005,595 825,572 557,588

1986 168 25,943,361 484 13,682,001 898,714 569,115 !

1987 144 20,501,586 207 10,956,790 961,160 698,496

1988 125 22,273,533 199 12.073,501 1,099,243 694,452 ;

1989 148 56,245,634 236 13,646,775 1,220,332 749,632

1990 179 42,657,459 204 11,441,739 1,330,496 768,062

1991 70 30,114,989 83 5,716,862 1,409,328 800,513

1992 65 24,020,610 68 5,366,231 1,418,489 723,894

r

(1) Obtained f rom records maintained by the City of Ocala Building, Zoning and Licensing' s

Department.

(2) Obtained by Citirens First Bank of Ocala for the years 1983 and 1984 and by Barnett i

Bank of Marion County, N.A. for 1985 and from the Florida Bankers Association for
1986 through 1991. Figures shown are for Marion County and represent total bank !

deposits at December 31 for 1983, and at September 30 for 1984 through 1992.

(3) Obtained by Citizens First Bank of Ocala for the years 1983 and 1984 and by Mid-State
'Federal Savings and Loan Association for 1985 and from the Federal Home Loan Bank for

1986 through 1991. Figures shown are for Karion County and represent total savings
and loan association deposits at December 31 for 1983, at Maren 31 for 1984 througn
1986, at June 30 for 1987 and 1989, and at September 30 for 1989 through 1991 and
June 30 for 1992.

,
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CITY CF OCALA, FLCRIDA

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICAL DATA
.

September 30, 1992

|
:

~fOate of Incorporation February 4, 1869

City Charter Adcpted January 28, 1885 '

Form of Government Council / Manager

Area of City 32.9 square miles

Miles of Streets, Sidewalks and Bikepaths: '

Streets - Paved 275.65 miles
Streets - Unpaved 40.40 miles +

Sidewalks (2) 60.06 miles |
Bikepaths 17.50 miles

Miles of Sewers: [
Storm 53.07 miles r
Sanitary 270.79 miles
Force Main 49.23 miles

,

Life Stations 87

Building Permits (October 1991 - September 1992) (1): ,

Permits Issued 4,222 !

Permit Value 555,317,862

Fire Protection:
Stations 5

Employees - Sworn 105
Employees - Civilian 7

Fire and rescue response time (minutes) 3

Police Protection:
Stations 3

Employees - Sworn 123
Employees - Reserve 13
Employees - Civilian 64
Vehicular Patrol Units - Marked Vehicles 72

- Motorcycles 6

- Other Vehicles 48

Recreation: ;

Activity areas 93
Land area (acres) 395
Activity centers 6 |

Pools 2 t

(1) Includes plumbing, gas, electrical, water, heating, air conditioning, refrigeration,
ventilation and building permits, the latter of which is exclusive of moving and sign ;
permits.

(2) Includes 11.66 miles of sidewalks installed by the Florida Department of Transporta-
tion but located inside the City limits.

148



. . . . . . . . .. . .. .
--

CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA

SUMMARY OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY

ALL BONDED DEBT

1993-2016

Improvement Water and Utility Utility

Petending Electric Sewer Systees -Systems
Devenue pefanding Systen Sevenue subordanate Subordinate

bonds and Revenue and and Befundieg Befunding Opt ior.a1 Total
and sevenue leprovement Revenue Fevenue Devenue Revenue Cas Tar Franetpal

fiscal pefunding Excise Refunding Petunding bonds bonds Revenue and
Year Certsftestes Tau Bends Bonds Bonds Series 1992A Series 19928 bones interest

|

1993 5 2.357.244 5197.600 s 1.923.790 5 948.311 5 3.917.045 s 2.682.482 8 1.342,605 5 13.369.068 |
1994 2.547,110 - 1.927.352 991.927 4.216.215 3.444.322 1.341.315 14.468.241 i

|1995 2.551.475 - 1.929.065 1.182,825 4.207.878 3.435.547 1.342,815 14,649.6C6 ~
'

1996 2.551.493 - 1.928.038 1.181.658 4.216.296 3.432.785 1.341.885 14.652.156
1.923.325 1.183.828 4.203.865 3.434.735 1.338.465 14.631.4221997 2.547.205 -

1998 2.548.300 - 1.924,390 1.179.418 4.205.490 3.430.975 1.337.322 14.625.896
1999 1.262,875 - 1.800.030 1.183.348 4.195,860 2.312,110 1.333.220 12.087.442
2000 1.258.850 - - 1.175.583 4.199.200 2.397.415 1.335.889 10.367.018
2001 1.254.531 - - 1,180.901 4.194.890 2.392.740 1.330.251 10.353.312
2002 1.249.819 - - 1.173.265 4.192.903 2 395.313 1.331.001 10.342.380
2003 1.250.069 - - 1.177.574 4.188.455 2.390.270 1.327.215 10.333.584
2004 1.244.894 - - 1.174.406 4,175.202 2.382.260 1,328.385 10.306.147 1

2005 1,239.100 - - 1.173.759 4.180.931 2.381.225 1,325.115 10.300.131
2006 1.233.625 - - 1.175.253 4.168.888 2.375.094- 1.322.220 10.275.079'
2007 1 230.000 - - 1.168.887 4.167.450 2.366.719 1,319.330 10.252.386
2008 - - - 1.169.471 4.161.750 - 1.316.075 6.647.296

1.312.085 6.631.3342009 - - - 1.165.812 4.153.437 -

1.162.656 4.154.400 - 1.211.805 6,628.8612010 - - -

- - 5.304.3511.160.365 4.143.9882011 - - -

1.158.546- 4.140.625 - - 5.299.171 |2012 - - -

- - 5.295.5562013 - - - 1.156.806 4.138,750

1.154.750 4.124.475 - - 5.279.1242014 - - --

1.147.180 4.121.719 -. - 5.268.8982015 - - -

*016 - - - 1,148,509 4,114,687 - - 5,263,197

Total t!f.?26 590 1 12, jag tif.195.9to i ;t,sts,eSe 199,885,379 $41.254,992 121,939.c's 12?? 632.656
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF BONDED DEBT AND INTEREST

CAPITAL !MPROVEMENT REFUNDING RTVENUE BONDS,
SERIES 1966 ,T

Septemcer 30, 1992

.

1ssue, wnich was sold in August, 1986, consists of 56,625,000
t

ctober 1,
1987 througn 1999 and of $7,035,000 seraal bonds maturing .

bar 1, 2004 term bonds of which 54,690,000 mature onand 52,345,000 mature en October 1, 2006. As of September 30, 1992,70,000 of the serial bonds nave ceen retired.
The schedule below snows the actualrities for the outstanding serial bonds and the debt ,

s. The bonds are fully registered and are service requirements for the term it

in denominationsgral multiple thereof.
The paying agent and bond registrar is The Citi: ens and

of $5,000 eacn or anytorn National Bank in Atlanta, Georgia.
-

. tax revenues, s
on of state revenuefranchise fees, occupational license ta"es, in

are pledged to retire these bonds. mobile home licenses and courtthe guaranteed entitlement
sharing funds,

fines and forfel-
i

eds of this issue were used primarily for the advance refunding of the Capital
er

vements Revenue Bonds, Series 1982 and for a portion of the cost
'

!

3 N.E. 14th Street
from Silver Springs Boulevard to Magnolia Avenue.s of paving and four- (

30
iscal Interest Principal Interest'_s a r Rate _Due 10-1 Interest ,

Due 10-1 _Due 4-1 00
Total993 6.35 S 465.000 S 409,169 5 394,405 S 1,268,574

994 6.60 490,000
995 6.90 394,405 378,235 1,262,640530,000 378,235 00996 7.10 565,000 359,950 1,268,185997 7.20 359,950 339,893 1,264,843

-
605,000

998 7.30 339,892 318,113 1,263,005650,000
999 7.40 318,112 294,388 1,262,500

,

700,000r00 7.50 294,387 268,488 1,262,875750,000
h01 7.75 268,487 240,363 1,258,850805,00002 7.75 240,362 209,169 1,254,531865,000
03 7.75 209,169 175,650 1,249,819

,

935,000
34 7.75 175,650 139,419 1,250,0691,005,000
35 7.75 139,419 100,475 1,244,8941,080,00006 5.00 100,475 58,625 1,239,1001,145,00007 5.00 58,625 30,000 1,233,6251,200,000 30,000

__1,230,000-

Total '511,790,000 53,716,337
33,307.173_ $18,813,510

,

I

Continued

156

t



._.

!

:
t

i'
CITY CF OCALA, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF BCNDED OEBT AND INTEREST - CONTINUED 7

i

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE FEFUNDING CERTIFICATES, SERIES 1988

|

September 30, 1992 j
!

[
i

This issue, wnien was sold in August, 1988, consists of 57,505,000 in fully registered ;

certificates in denominations of 55,000 and integral multiples thereof. The certificates {
mature f rom April 1, 1989 through 1998 and are not sub]ect to redemption prior to their i

stated maturities. As of September 30, 1992, 51,555,000 of the certificates have oeen !

fretired. The outstanding certificates will mature as listed below. The paying agent and
certificate registrar is Citizens and Southern Trust Company (Georgia), National Associa- .

tion in Atlanta, Georgia.

Sales tax revenues. franchise fees, occupational license taxes, the guaranteed entitlement
i

portion of state revenue sharing funds, mobile home licenses and court fines and forfei-
tures are pledged to retire these certificates; however, the lien and pledge for payment

'of the certificates is junior and subordinate to the lien upon and the pledge of the
,

pledged revenues for the payment of the City's Capital Improvement Refunding Revenue t

Bonds, Series 1986.
.

!

The certificates were issued primarily to advance refund the outstanding portion of the >

Capital Improvement Revenue Certificates, Series 1986 and to pay the cost of various ;

capital improvement projects of the City, i

fFiscal Interest Principal Interest Interest

Year Rate Due 4-1 Due 10-1 Due 4-1 Total

1993 6.50 S 680,000 S 204,335 3 204,335 S1,088,670

1994 6.65 920,000 182,235 182,235 1,284,470 i

1995 6.80 980,000 151,645 151,645 1,283,290 ;

1996 6.90 1,050,000 118,325 118,325 1,286,650

1997 7.00 1,120,000 82,100 82,100 1,284,200

1998 7.15 1,200,000 42,900 42,900 1,285,800 7

Total 55,950,000 S 7e1,540 $ 791,540 $7,513,000
,

!

,

i

t

|
4

i

Continued
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRIDA '

|

STATEMENT OF BONDED OEBT AND INTEREST - CONTINUED

REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT EXCISE TAX BONDS - 1972 ISSUE

September 30, 1992 i

r

,

This issue consists of 500 55,000 bonds. Bonds numcered 1 through 396 have been i
retired. The bonds are retired serially according to the retsrement schedule below. The *

paying agent is Sun First National Bank of Orlando, Florida. [

Occupational license .snd cigarette tax revenues are pledged to retire these bonds.
!

Proceeds of this issue were used for arterial street improvements, fire headquarters ;
addition, new fire station, City building renovation, water plant number one and an i
electric cperating and warehousing facility. ;

i

Fiscal Interest Principal Interest Interest
Year Rate Numbers Due 10-1 Due 10-1 Due 4-1 Total

I

1993 4.0 463-500 $190,000 S 3,000 $ 3,000 S197.600 I

!

h

!

s

t

!

!

,

!

t

f
!

,

f

:

!

Continued
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRIDA |

,

STATEMENT OF BCNDED OEBT AND INTEREST - CCNTINUED ;

ELECTRIC SYSTEM REVENUE REFUNDING BCNDS, SERIES 1989B

:
lSeptember 30, 1992
!
r

I

I
In Octcber, 1989, tne 513,000,000 Electric System Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1989B |
were sold. This issue consists of 513,000,000 in serial bonds which mature en Octocer 1.

|1990 tnrcugn 1998. As of September 30, 1992, S2,315,000 of these bonds have been

retired. The senedule below shows the actual maturities and the debt service requirements ,

for the outstanding serial bonds. The bonds are fully registered and were issued in '

denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. The paying agent and bond |

registrar is Citizens and Southern Trust Company (Georgia), National Association in i
Atlanta, Georgia.

|

The payment of principal and interest on the Series 1989B conds is secured by a lien on i

the net revenues derived from the cperaticn of the City's electric system.

The proceeds of this issue were used for the purpose of advance refunding the City's
outstanding Power System Revenue Bonds, Series 1977, and the City's outstanding Power
Supply Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1988. ;

i

Fiscal Interest Principal Interest Interest
'Year Rate Due 10-1 Due 10-1 Due 4-1 Total

3 1993 6.20 S 1,260,000 S 351,420 5 312,360 S 1,923,780

1994 6.30 1,345,000 312,360 269,992 1,927,352 ,

1995 6.40 1,435,000 269,992 224,073 1,929,065
1996 6.55 1,530,000 224,073 173,965 1,928,038

1997 6.70 1,630,000 173,965 119,360 1,923,325
1998 6.80 1,745,000 119,360 60,030 1,924,390

1999 6.90 1,740,000 60,030 - 1,800,030

Total $10,685,000 $1,511,200 S1,159,700 $13,355,9PO

L

,

(

)

*

Continued
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRICA

.

STATEMENT OF BCNDED DEBT AND INTEREST - CONTINUED ~ 'f

WATER AND SE'mT.R REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 1988

September 30, 1992

I
i

This issue, wnich was sold in July, 1988, consists of $2,145,000 serial bonds maturing ;
from October 1, 1993 through 2000 and of 510,305,000 term bonds of which S3,430,000 mature !

| on October 1, 2007 and 56,875,000 mature on October 1, 2015. Theschedulebelowshowsthej
actual maturities for the serial bonds and the deDt service - requirements for.the term '4

bonds. The bonds are fully registered and were issued in denominations of S5,000 or any |
; integral multiple thereof. .The paying agent and registrar is Citizens and. Southern Trust [

Company (Georgia), National Association in Atlanta, Georgia. [
!

The payment of principal and interest on the Series 1988 bonds is secured by a lien on the !
net revenues derived from the operation of the water and sewer system; however, the lien I
on-the pledged revenues for the Series 1988 bonds is junior and subordinate to the. Series |
1985A and Series 1986 bonds. >

i>

Proceeds of this issue were used primarily to advance refund the Water and Sewer Refunding.i
,

! Revenue Bonds, Series 1985B. [
!

Fiscal Interest Principal Interest Interest
Year Rate Due 10-1 Due 10-1 Due 4-1 Total |

~

S
.

S 474,155 5 474,156 S 948,3111993 - -

1994 6.150 45,000 474,155 472,772 991,927 i-

1995 6.300 245,000 472,771 465,054 1,182,825

1996 6.500 260,000 465,054 456,604 .1,181,658 f
1997 6.700 280,000 456,604- 447,224 1,183,828 !
1998 6.800 295,000 447,224 437,194 1,179,418 [
1999 6.900 320,000 437,194 426,154 1,183,348 !

2000 7.000 335,000 426,154 414,429 1,175,583 [
2001 7.100 365,000 414,429 401,472 1,180,901 !
2002 7.625 385,000 401,471 386,794 1,173,265 .j,

2003 7.625 420,000 386,793 370,781 1,177,574
~

i 2004 7.625 450,000 370,781 353,625 1,174,406

2005 7.625 485,000 353,625 335,134 1,173,759;

| 2006 7.625 525,000 335,134 315,119 1,175,253 i
! 2007 7.625 560,000 315,118 293,769 1,168,887-

'

2 2008 7.625 605,000 293,768 270,703 1,169,471
2009 7.875 650,000 270,703 245,109 1,165,812 r

2010 7.875 700,000 245,109 217,547 1,162,656 i

2011 7.875 755,000 217,546 187,819 1,160,365 !
2012 7.875 815,000 167,818 155,728 1,158,546

2013 7.875 880,000 155,728 121,078 1,156,806
2014 7.875 950,000 121,078 83,672 1,154,750
2015 7.875 1,020,000 83,671 43,509 1,147,180

t

2016 7.875 '.,105,000 43,509 1,148,509-
;

I
Total 512,450,000 S7,849,592 $7,375,446 $27,675,038 )

Continued
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA !

,

STATEMENT CF BONDED DEBT AND IfCEREST - CONTINUED

CPTIONAL GI.S TAX REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 1989

September 30, 1992

This issue consists of 56,105,000 serial bonds maturing from December 1, 1990 througn 2001
and of 57,980,000 term bonds which mature on December 1, 2009. As of September 30, 1992,
5720,000 of these bonds have been retired. The schedule below shows the actual maturities
for the outstanding bonds. The bonds are fully registered and were issued in
denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. The paying agent and registrar +

is Citizens and Southern Trust Company (Georgia), National Association in Atlanta,
Georgia.

The payment of principal and interest on the Series 1989 bonds is secured by a lien upon
and pledge of the proceeds of the six-cent optional gas tax received by the City.

The Series 1989 bonds were issued to provide funds for the purposes of financing the cost
of the acquisition and construction of certain transportation improvements within the
City.

k

Fiscal Interest Principal Interest Interest |

Year Rate Due 12-1 Due 12-1 Due 6-1 Total

1993 6.40 S 395,000 5 480,122 S 467,483 S 1,342,605
'

1994 6.50 420,000 467,482 453,833 1,341,315

1995 6.60 450,000 453,832 438,983 1,342,815

1996 6.70 480,000 438,982 422,903 1,341,885

1997 6.80 510,000 422,902 405,563 1,338,465

1998 6.90 545,000 405,562 386,760 1,337,322

1999 7.00 580,000 386,760 366,460 1,333,220

2000 7.05 625,000 366,460 344,429 1,335,889

2001 7.10 665,000 344,429 320,822 1,330,251

2002 7.15 715,000 320,821 295,260 1,331,081

2003 7.40 765,000 295,260 266,955 1,327,215

2004 7.40 825,000 266,955 236,430 1,328,385

2005 7.40 885,000 236,430 203.685 1,325.115 [
2006 7.40 950,000 203,685 168,535 1,322.220
2007 7.40 1,020,000 168,535 130,795 1,319,330

2006 7.40 1,095,000 130,795 90,280 1,316,075 [
2009 7.40 1,175,000 90,280 46,805 1,312,085 '

2010 7.40 1,265,000 46,805 1,311,805 |
-

Total 513,365,000 55,526,097 55,045,981 $23,937,078

,

.

Continued
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CITY OF OCALA, FLORIDA (
!

STATEMENT OF BONDED DEBT AND INTEREST - CONTINUED |
|
:

UTILITY SYSTEMS SUBORDINATE REFUNDING REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 1992A !

September 30, 1992

;

.

The Utility Systems Subordinate Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1992A, dated March 15, }
1992, bear interest at 3.25-6.50%, payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1. The ,

'

bonds are fully registered and were issued in denominations of 55,000 or any integral
multiple thereof. The principal of and premium, if any, are payable upon presentation and
surrender to the paying agent, Nations Bank of Georgia, National Association, Atlanta,
Georgia. !

'

The Series 1992A Bonds and the interest are payable solely from and secured by a lien on
the surplus revenues of the City's Water and Sewer System and Electric System. L

!

The proceeds received from the sale of the Series 1992A Bonds were used primarily to !
sefund the City's Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 1985A and the Water and Sewer ,

Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1986. r

!
Fiscal Principal Interest Interest i

Year Due 10-1 Due 10-1 Due 4-1 Total ,

!

I1993 5 680,000 S 1,693,156 S 1,543,889 5 3,917,045

1994 1,150,000 1,543,889 1,522,326 4,216,215

1995 1,190,000 1,522,327 1,495,551 4,207,878 !

1996 1,255,000 1,495,551 1,465,745 4,216,296 !

!1997 1,305,000 1,465,745 1,433,120 4,203,865

1998 1,375,000 1,433,120 1,397,370 4,205,490 !

1999 1,440,000 1,397,370- 1,358,490 4,195,860 |

2000 1,525,000 1,358,490 1,315,790 4,199,280

2001 1,610,000 1,315,790 1,269,100 4,194,890 ;

2002 1,705,000 1.269,100 1,218,803 4,192,903 ;

2003 1,805,000 1,218,802 1,164,653 4,188,455 |

2004 1,905,000 1,164,652 1,106,550 4,176,202 |
2005 2,030,000 1,106,550 1,044,381 4,180,931 ;

2006 2,150,000 1,044,382 974,506 4,168,888 |
"

' 2007 2,290,000 974,506 902,944 4,167,450

2008 2,435,000 902,944 823,806 4,161,750

2009 2,590,000 823,806 739,631 4,153,437 ;

2010 2,765,000 739,631 649,769 4,154,400

2011 2.940,000 649,769 554,219 4,143,988 ;

2012 3,130,000 554,219 456,406 4,140,625
2013 3,330,000 456,406 352,344 4,138,750

2014 3,530,000 352,344 242,031 4,124,375

2015 3,755,000 242,032 124.687 4,121,719.

4,114,6872016 3,990,000 124 687 -
4

i

Total S$1,880,07D S24,849.268 523,156,111 $99,885,379'

i

Continued j
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CITY CF OCALA, FLORIDA !

STATEMENT OF BCNDED DEBT AND INTEREST - CONT!NUED
|

UTILITY SYSTEMS SUBORDINATE REFUNDING REVENUE BCNDS, S ER IES 1992B '
i

September 30, 1992 !

!
!

!

The Util2ty Systems Subordinate Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1992B, dated Marcn 15,

{1992, bear interest at 3.25-6.25%, payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1. The
bcnds are fully registered and were issued in dencminations of 55,000 or any integral
multiple thereof. The principal of and premium, if any, are payable upon presentation and

,

I

currender to the paying agent, Nations Bank of Georgia, National Association, Atlanta, ;

Georgia. |

The Series 1992B Bonds and the interest are payable solely from and secured by a lien on !
the surplus revenues of the City's Water and Sewer System and Electric System. !

!

Proceeds received from the sale of the Series 1992B Bonds were used primarily to refund f
the City's Electric System Revenue Bonds, Series 1989A. *

(Fiscal Principal Interest Interest
Year Due 10-1 Due 10-1 Due 4-1 Total t

1993 $ 1,105,000 5 S31,664 S 745,818 5 2,682,482

1994 1,990,000 745,817 708,505 3,444,322
,

1995 2,065,000 708,505 662,042 3,435,547 >

"1996 2,160,000 662,042 610,743 3,432,785

1997 2,270,000 610,743 553,992 3,434,735
1998 2,385,000 553,993 491,982- 3,430,975 ;

1999 1,365,000 491,982 455,128 2,312,110 [
'' 2000 1,530,000 455,127 412,288 2,397,415

2001 1,615,000 412,287 365,453 2,392,740 I
2002 1,715,000 365,453 314,860 2,395,313 4

2003 1,815,000 314,860 260,410 2,390,270'

2004 1,920,000 260,410 201,850 2,382,260
,!'

2005 2,040,000 201,850 139,375 2,381,225
'2006 2,165,000 139,375 71,719 2,376,094 ;

2007 2,295,000 71,719
__

2,366,719

i

Total S29,435,000 $ 6,925,927 5 5,994,165 541,254,992

1

!

!

I

r

f

k

1
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CITY OF OCALA, FLCRIDA

ANALYSIS CF SEWERAGE SYSTEM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
ESTABLISHED FOR FLCRIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

REG"LATION GRANT e621080

The City received grant number 621080 frcm the State of Florida Department of Environ-
|

mental Regulation for a portion of the constructicn of Sewer Treatment Plant al. One of

the requirements of this grant is that the City provide for a sewerage system capital
improvement account to accumulate the equivalent future value of the grant amount adjusted
for inflationary cost increases upon completion of the grant-related project. In

December, 1985, the City adopted ordinance 61810 which addresses this subject in section
5. The amount to be accumulated by the City is 56,020,462.40. Grant condition numcer 23

| requires annual certification that the sewerage system capital improvement account is
maintained in accordance with Section 17-501.610 of the Florida Administrative Code.

The construction of the grant-related project, Sewer Treatment Plant 31, was completed
during fiscal year '388. Since prepayments to the capital improvement fund are allcwed,
the City started maning depcsits in fiscal year 1986. The following senedule shows all
activity in the sewerage system capital improvement fund since its inception:

Fiscal Interest Balance l

Year Deposits Income September 30,

1986 ;301,023.12 5 - S 301,023.12

1987 301,023.12 18.714.00 620,760.24
;
'

1988 301,023.12 50,909.96 972,693.32

1989 301,023.12 91,647.90 1,365,364.34

'990 301,023.12 125,170.01 1,791,557.47

1991 301,023.12 142,728.85 2,235,309.44

1992 301,023.12 111,185.27 2,647,517.83
,
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